\ S
Ny CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

% o

Notice of a public meeting of
Children, Education & Communities Policy & Scrutiny Committee

To: Councillors Taylor (Chair), Fenton (Vice-Chair),
S Barnes, Brooks, Crawshaw, Dew and Jackson

Mr Hagon (Co-opted Statutory Member)

Date: Wednesday, 10 January 2018

Time: 5.30 pm

Venue: The Thornton Room - Ground Floor, West Offices (G039)
AGENDA

1. Declarations of Interest
At this point, Members are asked to declare:
e any personal interests not included on the Register of
Interests
e any prejudicial interests or
e any disclosable pecuniary interests
which they may have in respect of business on this agenda

2. Minutes (Pages 1-8)
To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 14
November 2017.

3. Public Participation
At this point in the meeting members of the public who have
registered to speak can do so. The deadline for registering is
5.00pm on Tuesday, 9 January 2018. Members of the public
can speak on agenda items or matters within the remit of the
committee.

To register to speak please contact the Democracy Officers for
the meeting, on the details at the foot of the agenda.

www.york.gov.uk



Filming, Recording or Webcasting Meetings

Please note that, subject to available resources, this meeting will
be filmed and webcast, or recorded, including any registered
public speakers who have given their permission. The broadcast
can be viewed at http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts or, if sound
recorded, this will be uploaded onto the Council’'s website
following the meeting.

Residents are welcome to photograph, film or record Councillors
and Officers at all meetings open to the press and public. This
includes the use of social media reporting, i.e. tweeting. Anyone
wishing to film, record or take photos at any public meeting
should contact the Democracy Officers (whose contact details
are at the foot of this agenda) in advance of the meeting.

The Council’s protocol on Webcasting, Filming & Recording of
Meetings ensures that these practices are carried out in a
manner both respectful to the conduct of the meeting and all
those present. It can be viewed at
http://www.york.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/11406/protocol_f
or_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of council_meetings_201

60809.pdf

York Museums Trust Report Against Core (Pages 9 - 18)
Objectives - July to December 2017

This report from the York Museums Trust provides the latest bi-
annual update on the Trust’s progress against the agreed core
partnership objectives.

2017/18 Finance and Performance Second (Pages 19 - 30)
Quarter Monitoring Report - Children,

Education & Communities

This report provides an update on the latest financial and
performance position with regard to the plans and budgets for
services falling under the responsibility of the Corporate Director
of Children, Education & Communities.

WW1 Commemorations Scrutiny Review  (Pages 31 - 120)
Draft Final Report

This report presents the findings of the Scrutiny Review into the
city’s plans for commemorating the centenary of the end of World
War One and asks Members to consider and endorse the Task
Group’s draft recommendations.


http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts
http://www.york.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/11406/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings_20160809.pdf
http://www.york.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/11406/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings_20160809.pdf
http://www.york.gov.uk/download/downloads/id/11406/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings_20160809.pdf

7. Work Plan 2017/18 (Pages 121 - 122)
Members are asked to consider the Committee’s work plan for
the 2017-18 municipal year.

8. Urgent Business
Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the
Local Government Act 1972.

Democracy Officers

Catherine Clarke and Louise Cook (job share)
Contact details:
e Telephone —(01904) 551031
e Email catherine.clarke@york.gov.uk and
louise.cook@york.gov.uk
(If contacting by email, please send to both Democracy Officers
named above).

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

Registering to speak

Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports and

For receiving reports in other formats

Contact details are set out above.

This information can be provided in your own language.
EMEAEMESRHEEREIESS (cantonese)
U3 BT AN NS SIET (7T (TCS A | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze by¢ dostarczona w twoim

wiasnym jezyku. (Palish)

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)
2 GC e D G ST wraw
4@ (01904) 551550



mailto:catherine.clarke@york.gov.uk
mailto:louise.cook@york.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 2

City of York Council Committee Minutes

Meeting Children, Education & Communities Policy &

Scrutiny Committee

Date 14 November 2017

Present Councillors Taylor (Chair), Fenton (Vice-
Chair), S Barnes, Brooks, Crawshaw, Dew and
Jackson

Apologies Mr Hagon

19. Declarations of Interest

20.

21.

Members were asked to declare, at this point in the meeting,
any personal interests, not included on the Register of Interests,
or any prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests they may
have in respect of business on the agenda.

Cllr S Barnes disclosed a personal non-prejudicial interest in
agenda item 7 (School Improvement Update) and agenda item
8 (Academisation, School Organisation and Place Planning
Summary), due to his daughter attending Robert Wilkinson
Primary School.

ClIr Taylor disclosed a personal non-prejudicial interest in
agenda item 4 (Scrutiny Report — Explore York Libraries and
Archives) due to his involvement in the promotion of Big City
Read through his employment at City Screen.

Cllr Brooks disclosed a personal non-prejudicial interest in that
she is a governor on the Leeds and York Mental Health Trust.

Minutes

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting of the Committee
held on 19 September 2017 be approved as a
correct record and then signed by the Chair.

Public Participation

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak at
the meeting under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme.



22.

23.

Page 2

Scrutiny Report - Explore York Libraries and Archives

Committee Members considered a report that updated them on
the performance of Explore York Libraries and Archives Mutual
Ltd (Explore).

Members noted that the Chief Executive of York Explore had
sent her apologies and the Scrutiny Officer offered to feed any
guestions back to her.

Some Members commented on the results of the staff wellbeing
survey and the committee welcomed the encouraging results
around staff feeling their job was worthwhile.

The Chair stated that the consultation on the future of library
services had begun and would run until 14 February 2018.
Members noted that the consultation could be viewed at
www.york.gov.uk/consultations and staff working at York
Explore would be available to assist anyone who may need help
completing it online.

Resolved: That the report be noted.

Reason: To help monitor the service received under the
contract.

Make It York Scrutiny Update

Members considered a report that updated them on the
progress of Make It York (MIY) with regard to the Service Level
Agreement with City of York Council.

The Managing Director of MIY was in attendance to present the
report and he highlighted some of the events and festivals that
had taken place over 2017, which had contributed to a rise in
visitor numbers, resulting in a positive outlook for York’s
tourism. He stated that Visit York were re-launching their
website and that the purchase of the York Pass was 62% up on
last years figures.

The proposed 2018 events and festivals were discussed and
Members noted York’s offer would include a new 4 day
horticultural festival called Bloom which would tie in with the
250™ anniversary of the Ancient Society of York Florists.


http://www.york.gov.uk/consultations

Page 3

The Managing Director highlighted the cultural events taking
place, which included the 2" Culture Awards and it was noted
that the progress made on developing a cultural strategy for the
city was taking longer than anticipated.

Members were informed that MIY were on track to achieve their
full year budget, which was helped by the renaissance of the
Shambles Market and the growing success of the food court.

In answer to Members questions it was noted that:

e The early evening offer within the city centre had uplifted
due to the vast selection of restaurants and bars but that it
was still proving difficult to persuade shops to stay open
late one night a week.

e Organisers of the Balloon Festival were considering the
comments received and were working on repairing any
damaged caused by the adverse weather.

e The Shambles Market currently had a temporary cover
and that a permanent cover was being considered to
maintain momentum during the winter months and to
allow the area to be used for performances during the day
and evening.

e Better signage to the Shambles Market was required and
the approach from Silver Street needed to be made more
attractive.

e MIY were in the process of raising funding to promote
Bloom and to date had received a positive response from
many organisations who would like to provide content for
the festival, which if successful, could become a potential
annual event.

Following discussions around engaging more young people in
the development of the cultural offer, Members thanked the
Managing Director for his report and were encouraged to hear
what was on offer during 2018.

Resolved: That the update be noted.

Reason: To fulfil the Council’s role under the agreed
partnership arrangements.



24.

Page 4

Update on Implementation of Local Area Teams

Members considered a report that provided them with an
update on Local Area Teams.

The Corporate Director of Children, Education and
Communities introduced the report and stated that the
development of Local Area Teams had been a significant piece
of work that was not just a set of council services but a multi
agency approach that brought together all partners in a local
area that existed in the lives of children, young people and
families.

The new set of arrangements were launched in January 2017
and the Head of Early Help and Local Area Teams continued to
explain the progress made since Members were last updated in
March 2017 and it was noted that:

e The transition plan ran until March 2018.

e Local Area Teams now included the Healthy Child Service
where progress had already been achieved through the
integration.

e Engagement with all elected Members had taken place
and briefing sessions had been provided.

e Childcare funding for two year olds had increased to 76%.

e The young people’s service was now established at 30
Clarence Street and the transition had gone well, the offer
would be developed through the creation of a new
partnership.

Officers responded to Members questions where it was
acknowledged that:

e Volunteers were recruited by publicising the schemes
through press releases and social media and then
appointed following appropriate checks and training.

e Officers had received feedback from young people and
were currently considering ways to promote 30 Clarence
Street to engage more young people in the development
of the offer.

e There was a system in place to ensure all queries
received were logged and then pursued, should the
enquiry require further support.

e Officers were developing a reporting system that would
reflect the work of Local Area Teams.



25.

Page 5

e Officers had developed good relationships with all the
multi agency’s, which had already helped bring
communities together.

e Two school nurses had been recruited and the number of
health outreach nurses had also increased.

e Complaints on anti social behaviour would be considered
by all the relevant partners, who would work together to
develop a solution.

Members thanked officers and everyone involved in the
development of LAT’s and it was recognised that the
implementation had been a considerable piece of work.

Resolved: That the report be noted.

Reason: To keep Members updated on the implementation of
Local Area Teams.

School Improvement Update

Members considered a report that provided information about
school performance in the academic year 2016/17, and about
the positions of schools according to Ofsted inspection
judgements as of 1 November 2017.

The Assistant Director of Education and Skills was in
attendance to present the report and she highlighted the
primary and secondary school performance results from Early
Years Foundation Stage through to Key Stage 5. She
confirmed that across all Key Stages the city continued to
perform well against national benchmarks and that the early
years foundation stage had maintained their good level of
development, which gave children a more secure journey
through the Key Stages.

Members were informed that:

e Primary outcomes had progressed and the work
undertaken to improve writing had been successful
resulting in a significant uplift in writing outcomes in both
Key Stages. This success had lead to a partnership
funding bid win of £196,000 to extend work in writing.

e A new KS4 numerical national performance grading
system was now used in English and mathematics where
grade 4 was a standard pass and grade 5 a good pass.



26.

Page 6

All other subjects would continue to be graded using the
A*-G grading system until a phased roll out had been
completed.

e The gaps had narrowed throughout KS1 to KS4

e Outcomes in KS5 continued to be strong with all school
sixth forms performing strongly against value added
benchmarks.

e Ofsted Judgements continued to improve and specialist
provision was 100% better.

e Schools continued to work together to ensure the correct
interventions were in place to improve performance
results.

e School sixth forms were working more closely together to
ensure a more sustainable offer to enable a more
balanced and broad curriculum.

Members noted that the performance in the new reformed
GCSEs was very strong and the percentage of pupils achieving
grade 5 and above in English and mathematics was above
national average. Members also noted that the new results were
not directly comparable to the A*-G grading due to an
enhancement in the national standards and discussions took
place around how schools were going to monitor and benchmark
those results.

Officers responded to Members questions and in regard to
narrowing the gap officers agreed to provide further information
on school improvement interventions at a future committee
meeting.

Members thanked officers for the report and welcomed the
positive outcomes throughout the Key Stages and the
encouraging results in narrowing the gaps.

Resolved: That the report be noted.

Reason: To provide the committee with an update on school
performance in the academic year 2016/17.

Academisation, School Organisation and Place Planning
Summary

Members considered a report that provided an update on
academisation in York and the councils work on school place
planning.



27.

Page 7

The Assistant Director of Education and Skills gave an update
and confirmed 20 York schools had converted to academy
status and all apart from one had joined one of the four locally
constituted multi-academy trusts (MATSs), Ebor, Hope,
Pathfinder or South Bank. Members noted that a fifth MAT, the
South Partnership, was in the process of forming.

Members noted there were no further expressions of interest
from any maintained schools to move to academisation and that
the Local Authority retained a strong working relationship with
all academies/multi academy trusts.

Officers stated that although figures currently showed a city
wide surplus in primary school places some schools would
continue to have pressure points within certain year groups as
the high number of pupils admitted over the last few years
made their way through their primary school education.

Officers highlighted how the council was working to ensure
sufficient school places were available for current and future
residents and how they forecast likely demand and supply of
school places over the medium and longer term e.g. taking
account of future housing developments and how new schools
must be delivered at the right time.

Members thanked officers for their report and following
discussions around supply and demand pressures, use of none
teaching areas and the academy schools admission policies, it
was agreed that all ward Members should be kept updated to
engage in future planning.

Resolved: That the report be noted.

Reason: To provide the Committee with an update on the pace
of academisation and the work taking place to meet
the council’s statutory duty to deliver sufficient school
places in its area.

York Museums Trust (YMT) Scrutiny Review Update
Members considered a report that updated them on the

progress with developing a new legal relationship between the
Council and York Museums Trust.



28.

Page 8

Members noted that a further update would be reported at a
future meeting and Members agreed to email any additional
guestions to the Assistant Director of Communities & Equalities.

Resolved: That the report be noted.

Reason: To update Members the future legal relationship
between the Council and YMT.

Work plan 2017/18

Members considered the Committees work plan for the 2017/18
municipal year.

Following discussion:

e The Scrutiny Officer agreed to consult with the Assistant
Director of Education and Skills regarding the most
appropriate time for the committee to receive an update
on the interventions used to narrow the gaps.

e ClIr S Barnes agreed to email the Scrutiny Officer his
proposals for undertaking a Youth Offending scrutiny
review and the Scrutiny Officer would then confirm if the
Children, Education & Communities Policy & Scrutiny
Committee was the correct committee to consider it.

Resolved: That the work plan be noted and updated by the
Scrutiny Officer, subject to the above.

Reason: To keep the Committee’s work plan updated.

Cllr Taylor, Chair
[The meeting started at 5.30 pm and finished at 7.56 pm].



Page 9 Agenda ltem 4

Children, Education & Communities Policy and Scrutiny Committee
10 January 2018

YMT Report Against Core Partnership Obijectives - July to December 2017

Creation of museum and gallery provision capable of contributing to positioning York as a world class
cultural centre

YMT was successful in its application to Arts Council England (ACE) to be granted National Portfolio
Organisation status. As such, ACE has committed to contributing £1.2m per year to the Trust for the next
four years beginning in fiscal year 2018-19. This recognition of the quality of YMT's programming, service
and operations comes as competition for NPO status has increased and with some well-established museum
services being denied this status and/or having their funding reduced.

YMT is creating a four-year Business Plan for the years 2018-19 to 2021-22 which indicates how the Trust
will pursue and achieve the five headlines priorities from its Forward Plan 2016-2021. The Business Plan
will update the Forward Plan and will specify aims and measurable targets for the teams within the Trust to
realise our ambitions. One of the headlines priorities is the redevelopment of the Castle Museum and the
Castle area. Planning for this initiative continues in close collaboration with CYC and the Castle Gateway
Project. The appointment of an external project manager, a conservation survey and an options appraisal for
the site are the next immediate steps to be taken in this process.

The Trust has received a number of awards including the following:

Visitor Attraction of the Year -- York Art Gallery (2nd year running), Visit York Tourism Awards

Gold Award -- York Museum Gardens, Yorkshire in Bloom

Excellence in Media Arts -- Viking exhibition Virtual Reality (YMT and University of York Digital
Creativity Labs), York Culture Awards

Blunt Prize -- Dr. Andrew Woods, Senior Curator Yorkshire Museum, for significant contributions to the
field of numismatics, British Numismatic Society

At the time of writing this report, the YMT has also been shortlisted for the following Little Viking Awards:
Best Attraction (York Castle Museum)

Best Christmas Experience (York Castle Museum)

Best Children's Festival (Eboracum Roman Festival, YMT)

Provision that is a source of inspiration and enjoyment for all and a stimulus for learning and skills
development

Much of the Trust's public provision is reported in a subsequent section below, including exhibitions and
online and learning offerings. However, several examples are included in this section.

With HLF funding, YMT has commissioned the author Rebecca Manley’s to write a bespoke, site-specific
play, entitled ‘These Walls,” drawing on the stories of the Debtors’ Prison to bring characters to life and
challenge audiences to think about issues of justice, human rights, debt and the rights of women. York
Theatre Royal Youth Theatre will perform this exciting new work in March 2018.

YMT delivered several events as part of the York Food Festival in September, bringing opportunities for
learning and access to YMT collections through this popular annual festival. Especially successful was
'‘Behind the Scenes at the Chocolate Factory' a talk at the Castle Museum by Mike Grimes, former Terry's
employee.



Page 10

In December YMT delivered a discovery day for secondary school, A level students at York Art Gallery. The
day, a partnership with the University of Leeds, introduced young people to research skills and supported
them in giving a series of presentations on artworks in the gallery.

In partnership with Reading University, we are developing a workshop for KS 2&3 based on research into the
Ivory Bangle Lady, a bronze sculpture on view in the Art Gallery. The workshop will be based on gallery on
the theme of diversity and migration in Roman York focusing on Ivory Bangle Lady, Septimius Severus,
Lucius Rufinus. The session is likely to be delivered to the public during the Roman Festival in June 2018.

The quality of provision at YMT is reflected, in part, by the continuing increase in visitor numbers at the
Trusts' sites, in particular, the significant increase in numbers at the Yorkshire Museum in response to the
Viking exhibition. This is supported by the continuing level of four- and five-star reviews on Tripadvisor.
More information on visitor numbers and customer service are provided later in this report.

The protection and conservation of the collections, gardens and buildings for future generations
including improved storage

Plans to address most of the Trust's remaining collections storage and management issues will be dovetailed
with the Castle Museum project. The social history collection alone has ¢.350,000 objects, and this
Designated collection is one of the best social history resources in the UK. The process of properly
documenting the collection and making it accessible to staff, volunteers and researchers is ongoing.

An extensive programme of work on the trees in the museum gardens has commenced. This will entail
reshaping some trees and clearing branches that are no longer viable. This is as part of a longer term strategy
to conserve and maintain the safety of the trees in the Garden and to ensure that other planting is unaffected
by excessive growth.

Promotion of the city’s museums and collections through a varied range of activities which could
include exhibitions, displays, community projects, volunteering opportunities, formal learning for
schools, informal activities for families, and adult learning

YMT presented an active, high-quality exhibition programme this year. Highlights include:

York Art Gallery

Albert Moore: Of Beauty and Aesthetics (April — October)

The first monographic exhibition of York born artist Albert Joseph Moore since the memorial exhibition in
1894. The exhibition featured an impressive selection of Moore’s paintings, watercolours and sketches,
highlighting the beautiful and classical women for which the artist is most famous and demonstrated the
modernity of his approach.

Foundation Myths (August 2016 — November 2017)

Foundation Myths was the first installation ever to be commission for the Artists Garden site which provide
the public with free access to works of art by accomplished artists. The installation was created by Charles
Holland of Ordinary Architecture, an art, architecture and design practice with an international profile. The
installation, produced especially for the Garden, drew on the rich history of the site and its many uses over
the centuries.

Aesthetica Art Prize 2017 (May — September)
A platform for innovation and originality, the Aesthetica Art Prize Exhibition invited audiences to engage
with captivating projects from some of today’s leading artists, both established and emerging.



Page 11

Leisure Land Golf (June — September)
Following a successful crowdfunding campaign, York Art Gallery brought Doug Fishbone’s Leisure Land
Golf to the Artists Garden.

Picasso Ceramics from the Attenborough Collection (July — September)
York Art Gallery and the Centre of Ceramic Art (CoCA displayed highlights from the Attenborough
Collection of ceramics created by one of the world’s most famous artists.

Marinella Senatore: York Symphony (From Sept)

Through a series of workshops and conversations collecting individual stories in York, Italian artist Marinella
Senatore has created the York Symphony: an artwork that engages York's communities and culminates in a
film on show in the Gallery. This new Evelyn Commission is a contemporary response to the historic Evelyn
Award, a scheme which ran from 1950 until 1962 with the aim of bringing York’s topographical collection
up to date.

Paul Nash and the Uncanny Landscape: An Exhibition Curated by John Stezaker (From October 2017)
Paul Nash’s groundbreaking inter-war landscapes which transformed the genre of British landscape painting
feature in this exhibition curated by artist John Stezaker at York Art Gallery. The exhibition also includes
works by Stezaker including new landscapes created in response to the themes of the uncanny landscape. A
private collection of rarely seen Nash drawings, paintings, photographs and ephemera is also on display.

Yorkshire Museum

Vikings: Rediscover the Legend (May — November)

This major new partnership exhibition with the British Museum was curated by YMT and brought together
objects from the YMT and the British Museum: two of the most significant and internationally recognised
collections of Viking Age treasure in Britain. The exhibition is now touring across the UK.

Medieval York: Capital of the North (From November)

This installation explores how York became England’s second city and how its fortunes rose and fell with its
ties to the Crown and the Church. Through the finest medieval discoveries ever unearthed, including the
Middleham Jewel, the Escrick ring and a Richard III supporter’s Boar Badge, the latest metal detected finds
and brand new research, this new display tells the only complete Medieval history of York in the city.

Castle Museum

Chocolate — York’s Sweet Past (From April)

A dispersed exhibition delving into the history of some of the world’s most iconic chocolates and sweets. The
collections tell the story of York's key confectionary producers, including Rowntrees and Terry's, and explore
how the Georgians, Victorians and the Jacobeans satisfied their sweet tooth.

York St. Mary’s

The Dark Self — Susan Aldsworth (May — September)

Susan Aldworth’s exhibition The Dark Self was inspired by her research into sleep during her three year
residency at the University of York working with neuroscientist Professor Miles Whittington and art historian
Professor Michael White.

Online visitors

Our digital practice plays a significant role in providing access to YMT collections. Presently we have more
than 180,000 collections records and 50,000 openly-licensed images — making YMTs collection highly
visible to digital audiences. In fiscal year 2017-18 we are on track to have over 700,00 unique visits to our
collections pages online. Our partnerships with companies such as Google, Wikimedia UK and Sketchfab —



Page 12

has resulted in YMT collections being viewed by approximately 24 million views on our collection items via
those sites. These initiatives also further our headline priority to improve the Trust's profile through
partnerships.

Our commitment to open licensing, allowing free access to and free re-use of a large proportion of our digital
assets, also enhances access to our collections and intellectual property. YMT's approach has been lauded by
the National Museum Directors' Council as the most 'radically open' institution in the UK. We have focused
our efforts not only nationally but regionally as well, through the Museum Development Yorkshire network.

Learning and Volunteers

YMT's learning, volunteer and Yorkshire Museum curatorial teams took part in September’s annual
Yorkshire Fossil Festival in Scarborough. This high-profile, three-day festival was organised by Scarborough
Museums Trust with funding from The Palaeontological Association. Participating institutions included; the
Natural History Museum; Oxford University Natural History Museum; Leeds University, Hull University and
Leicester University. YMT’s activities for schools on Friday 22 September reached 120 children and 16
accompanying adults. The free family festival on the Saturday and Sunday attracted over 5,000 people.

Through its learning offerings, YMT reaches many school children and families both through specific
programmes on aspects of the collections and through visits to our various sites. For the current fiscal year,
we are on pace to serve 4,500 York school children who will participate in our programmes and 170,000
family programme participants. In total, over 100,000 children and young people will visit the museum this
fiscal year.

An example of a more intensive, focused programme is the YMT's four-day Teenage Art School presented in
July. A deliberately small number of students, eleven in this case, worked with four different artists
producing sculpture, ceramics, paintings and collage. The sculptures, inspired by the wok of ceramic artist
Kate Haywood, are currently on display in the Project Gallery.

YMT works in partnership with other local organisations to develop and strengthen its public programme.
Two examples include:

- Ethnic Minority Support Services in Selby and York — Refugee families have contributed stories inspired by
buttons which will be included in a storytelling area in next year’s CoCA Lucie Rie exhibition.

- YMT worked in partnership with York Theatre Royal, York Explore Libraries, York Minster and York
Army Museum to deliver Arts Award Discover to local children through our family arts and craft activities
over the summer holidays.

Since 1 July of this year, over 250 volunteers contributed 7,500 hours on 52 different activities throughout
the Trust. Core projects such as costumed roles on Kirkgate increased as new volunteer offers came on line,
and as a result of this, our volunteer Sewing Bee also expanded to meet the increased demand for authentic
replica costume. The Sewing Bee have also supported the Chocolate and Shaping the Body exhibitions, by
creating some authentic ‘trying on’ costumes for visitors, which were as wide ranging as giant Quality Street
costumes to a complete Henry VIII outfit.

Increased access to the city’s collections, gardens and buildings and increasing visitor numbers,
especially young people

Visitor numbers from 1 July to 18 December 2017 are very positive when compared to the same period in
2016:

Actual Last year % Change
York Castle Museum 140,782 133,996 +5%




Page 13

Yorkshire Museum 54,711 38,773 +29%
- -200
York St Mary's 10,442 34,452 30% * York St Mary’s was
York Art Gallery 42,660 38,798 +9% open full-time
Total 248595 246019  +1% throughout 2016 but just
’ ’ 5 days/week from June-
Sept 2017.

The “YMT Card’ scheme, introduced in summer 2015, remains very popular:

- Over 50,000 “‘YMT Cards’ have been sold to date

- There are currently 24,500 active card holders

- 55% of members are York residents, meaning 14% of adults within the CoYC boundary have purchased a
YMT Card

Recognition of the special significance of the museums and gallery for York residents through the
maintenance of pricing incentives for York residents and opportunities for free access

The offer to York residents has been improved in partnership with York Explore. York Card holders can still
use their cards as evidence of residence to purchase YMT Cards at half price and they are now also entitled to
20% off day tickets. Alternatively, residents without York Cards can use their Council Tax bill as evidence
to gain the discount on YMT Cards.

The YMT residents open days proved popular in June 2017, with nearly 3,000 additional visitors across all
the sites over the weekend. We look forward to participating in the Residents Festival again in Jan 2018.

The facilitation of outreach activities and pricing mechanisms designed to encourage visits by those
who do not traditionally use the museums or gallery

YMT’s public programme of talks, workshops and events for adults continues to includes regular sensory
tours, particularly suitable to those with a sight impairment, and monthly practical, inclusive Arts for well-
being sessions. Dementia, autism and deaf awareness training has been introduced for staff, and ‘relaxed
openings’ have been introduced for people with sensory impairments.

Admission for children is free of charge at all YMT sites. Previously, thanks to a contribution from CYC,
residents aged 17-24, those entitled to most forms of income related benefit, carers and community groups in
excluded categories could get a YMT Card free of charge. Once this allocation was expended, the YMT
decided to continue providing this benefit.

As part of the Culture & Wellbeing York project funded by City of York Council, YMT has been
commissioned to support the work of the cultural sector and improve health and wellbeing outcomes in York
by offering opportunities to engage in activities normally out of reach. During the period addressed in this
report, the following actions have been taken:
e Creation of a ‘Cultural Menu’ comprising a broad range of cultural opportunities designed to improve
health and wellbeing under development
e Supported the delivery of ‘Cuppa and a Chorus’ by the National Centre for Early Music. This
programme helps reduce isolation and hopes to improve both lung and mental health
e Continued to build a referral network using the Social Prescription Service (Priory Group GP
practices) and Local Area Teams
e Submitted a full application to Arts Council England’s Celebrating Age programme. If successful,
this would secure additional funding to support the engagement of cultural organisations with older
people in the city



Page 14

Excellent customer service and visitor experience

The Trust has again taken part in the Visit England Visitor Attraction Quality Assurance Scheme. Results
from the mystery visits undertaken in Summer 2017 show an improvement at all sites, with all site’s scores
now being over 80%--the Art Gallery being the best performing with an overall score of 89%. The three sites
maintain their positions in the York Tripadvisor ratings, being ranked 2™ (Castle Museum); 8" (Yorkshire
Museum) and 11" (York Art Gallery) at present.

In order to accommaodate visitors with access issues, the Trust has sent Front of House staff on training for
working with such visitors, and we have produced information packs on how these visitors can make the
most of their visit to our sites. In order to evaluate our progress in making all the sites more accessible, the
Trust engaged a mystery visitor who is a wheelchair user and access consultant. Following his visits, the
mystery visitor produced a report which highlighted the friendly and confident manner in which the staff
engaged with him and his party. He also commended the information provided to enable a wheelchair user to
best take advantage of the Trusts' offerings.

Active international partnerships to enhance public programmes, to increase YMT’s and the city’s
reputation, and to raise funds

One of the Trust's aims is to share our collections and expertise with regional, national and international
audiences. One example of an initiative in the last six months which has furthered this objective is the Trust's
partnership with the British Museum, referenced above. The exhibition, Vikings: Rediscover the Legend
presented star objects from the British Museum featured alongside the Yorkshire Museum’s world class
collections, with new interpretations to give a fresh perspective on how the Vikings shaped every aspect of
life in Britain. The exhibition debuted at the Yorkshire Museum, is now showing in Nottingham and will
travel to Southport. The exhibition also allowed the Trust to showcase its Digital Narratives for Archaeology
Research (DINAR) Project, a joint research project led by the Centre for Digital Heritage, Digital Creativity
Labs and York Museums Trust. The exhibition was the first major output of the project comprising of a
cinematic VR experience showing immersive vignettes of what life in the camp of the Viking Great Army at
Torksey in Lincolnshire could have looked like.

Retention of registered museum status and development of the designated collections to ensure
maximum public benefit

Continues. YMT now formally provides expert support and advice to other museums in the region which are
seeking to renew or gain accredited museum status.

YMT has received a grant of over £71,000 from the ACE ‘Designation Development Fund’ to support
research into the Roman collections managed by the Trust. As a result of this investment, we have been able
to enrich object information with some of the latest research into York during the Roman period. During
summer 2017 the we ran a conference bringing together leading academics and museum curators to explore
and identify opportunities for current and future research. This will help inform the redisplay of Roman
collections at the Yorkshire Museum over the next couple of years. The investment will also have a more
immediate public benefit by increasing the number and quality of records available online.

The maintenance of the Museum Gardens on the Register of Parks and Gardens of Special Historic
Interest maintained and the register of botanical gardens

As referenced in the first section above, York Museum Gardens won another Yorkshire In Bloom Gold
Award in 2017. York Museum Gardens will be an active member in the forthcoming 2018 Bloom! Festival.

Public access to the Museum Gardens daily (except relevant Christmas / New Year holidays) unless
closure is necessary for reasons of public safety



Page 15

This continues; additionally, the Gardens are open in the evening for the Christmas at York Museum Gardens
event which is running for six weeks from mid Nov 2017.

Effective, open and transparent governance including effective access and equalities policies covering
trustees and staff recruitment practices

As part of its new Business Plan, the Trust is updating its Equality Action Plan (EAP) for the years 2018-19
to 2021-22. Through the EAP, YMT aims to champion diversity throughout the Trust, with a focus on
improving representation and inclusion within our audiences, communications, programme and workforce.

The YMT’s Equality Action Plan will be monitored by the Trust’s Senior Management Team (SMT). The
SMT reviews progress against plans each quarter and ensures that the organisation is on track to achieve its
objectives. The YMT Board also monitors progress against plans and policies at their regular board
meetings, held six times per year. The Success Indicators in this plan will be incorporated into the
organisation’s KPI report which is monitored by the board on a quarterly basis.

We run fair and transparent selection processes for both Trustees and staff. Trustee vacancies are advertised
and board diversity is an important consideration in recruitment. For staff posts, HR representatives are
present on each interview panel, questions are submitted to HR in advance and all candidates receive the
same information and are asked the same questions. The system of Personal Development Reviews means
that routes to training are also open and fair.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17

York Museums Trust

Five Year Revenue Forecast - £'000

Indicative Indicative Indicative | | Indicative Indicative
Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast
Total Total Total Total Total
2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
Income
Admissions 2603 2627 2648 2669 2690
YMT Card Sales 403 445 487 487 487
Gift Aid 308 330 337 339 341
ACE MPM / NPO 1230 1230 1230 1230 1230
CYC (General Revenue) 300 300 300 300 300
Enterprises Income 1456 1525 1601 1681 1765
Museum Development 339 339 339 339 339
Other Unrestricted Income 267 304 327 351 375
Total General Fund Income 6906 7099 7268 7396 7527
Costs incurred by Enterprises 1066 1114 1125 1137 1148
Fundraising 56 57 57 57 57
Charitable Expenditure
Curatorial 647 658 660 662 664
Learning 401 407 409 411 414
Exhibitions & Events 604 675 735 745 755
Gardens 225 227 228 229 230
Marketing 497 501 506 512 518
Premises 656 671 682 693 704
Visitor Services 1026 1044 1047 1050 1054
Admissions ) 130 132 133 133 133
Trust Central Costs 1176 1173 1194 1216 1238
Museum Development 341 341 341 341 341
5704 5830 5936 5993 6051
Total General Fund Expenditure 5760 5886 5993 6050 6108
Increase in General Reserve 80 99 150 209 271
B/F General Reserve 2215 2296 2394 2545 2754
C/F General Reserve 2296 2394 2545 2754 3025




This page is intentionally left blank



B F

CITY OF

YORK

&

COUNCIL

Page 19

Agenda Iltem 5

Children, Education & Communities Policy
& Scrutiny Committee

10 January 2018

Report of the Corporate Director of Children, Education & Communities

2017/18 Finance and Performance Second Quarter Report —
Children, Education & Communities

Summary
1 This report analyses the latest performance for 2017/18 and forecasts the
financial outturn position by reference to the service plans and budgets for all of
the services falling under the responsibility of the Corporate Director of
Children, Education & Communities.
Financial Analysis
2 A summary of the service plan variations is shown at table 1 below.
Table 1 — CEC Financial Projections Summary 2017/18 — Quarter 2
Quarter pp g Projected
One Gross Gross Outturn
Variation Spend | Income | Spend Variation
£000 £000 £000 £000 | £000 %
_19¢ | Children's Specialist | 5, 094 | 1139 | 20,955 | +149 | +0.7%
Services
1o | COmmunities & 90,100 | 4,252 | 4,848 | +16 | +0.3%
Equalities
-142 | Education & Skills 19,309 9,367 | 9,942 | -194 | -1.9%
+447 | School Funding & 117,565 | 124,451 | -6,886 | +316 | +4.6%
Assets
+177 | Director of CEC & 1,160 | 5,882 | -4,722 | +111 | +2.4%
Central Budgets
+344 | TOtAl CEC 169,228 | 145,001 | 24,137 | +398 | +1.7%
Directorate

+ indicates increased expenditure or reduced income / - indicates reduced expenditure or increased income

3

The following sections provide more details of the significant outturn variations.



10

Page 20

Children’s Specialist Services (+£149k / 0.7%)

Children’s Social Care (CSC) staffing budgets are currently projecting a net
overspend of £115k, mainly due to relatively expensive agency staff being used
to cover important but hard to fill social worker posts. In light of this, and as
reported to Staffing & Urgency Committee in July, additional unbudgeted costs
of £59k will be incurred this year paying ‘golden hello’ and ‘golden handcuff’
payments to new and existing staff in the referral and assessment team, along
with a major social work recruitment advertising campaign estimated at £30k.

Based on the current numbers of Looked After Children (LAC) being maintained
throughout the rest of the year there is a net projected overspend on placement
costs of £200k, including +£192k on local fostering, +£89k on Inter Agency
Adoption Fees and +£161k on Adoption and Special Guardianship Order
allowances. This is offset by a net projected underspend of £176k on out of city
placements and £66k on Leaving Care costs.

There is a net projected overspend of £93k within The Glen and disability short
breaks budgets, due mainly to delays in implementing the new model of
provision for children with the most complex needs that was planned to deliver
a budget saving in 2017/18.

Within the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) funded Special Educational Needs
budgets there is a net projected underspend of £328k. This is mainly due to
savings on out of city education placements in light of the on-going efforts to
support as many young people as possible in York.

Education Psychology budgets are projected to underspend by £43k mainly
due to difficulties being experienced in recruiting to some psychologist posts. A
number of other more minor variations make up the remaining projected net
overspend of £23k.

Communities & Equalities (+£12k / 0.3%)
There are currently no significant variations to report.
Education & Skills (-£194k / 1.9%)

Local Area Teams budgets are projecting a net £349k underspend, mainly due
to the early delivery of the full £1.4m saving in advance of the final £300k
budget being removed from 2018/19. There is a net projected underspend of
£97k within School Improvement due to a number of staffing vacancies,
particularly within the Skills Team, but offset by some additional costs including
for the LAC virtual school headteacher.



11

12

13

14

15

16

Page 21

Home to School Transport budgets are currently projected to overspend by a
net £274k. There are significant pressures within SEN taxi budgets where
contract inflation has been higher than expected, and additional costs may be
being incurred as more high needs pupils return to the city as a result of the
Make York Home project, resulting in not all of the savings planned for 2017/18
being delivered. This is partly offset by some small additional savings on
mainstream school bus contracts. A number of other more minor variations
make up the remaining projected net underspend of £22k.

Schools Funding & Assets (+£316 / 4.6%)

The net projected variation is made up of the following items:

e a carry forward of surplus DSG from 2016/17 that is £266k higher than
budgeted for,

e a projected saving of £350k on prudential borrowing repayments as the
provision set aside following the closure of Burnholme Community College
has not yet been committed;

e a projected £250k write off of school deficits for schools converting to
sponsored academy status;

¢ a revised projected surplus carry forward of DSG into 2018/19 of £682k.
Director of CEC and Central Budgets (+£111k / 2.4%)

Following the early delivery of some budget savings, there is additional
pressure on the directorate’s £100k budget for early retirement and redundancy
costs. Although the majority of the costs will be more than offset by the savings
achieved, a one off over spend of £150k is forecast for 2017/18. A number of
other more minor variations make up the remaining projected net underspend of
£39k.

Performance Analysis
Number of Children Looked After

There were 195 children and young people in care at the end of September
2017. This evidences a continued consistency of practice and need, against
the national trend of increasing looked after numbers.

The stability of placements of children and young people in care has shown
consistent improvement over the last three years, with the number of children
experiencing three or more moves of placement falling to 4% by the end of Q2
from nearly 12% in 2014/15.

In line with national trends, York has been facing challenges with recruiting
foster carers and has launched a new approach to encourage people to foster.
Partnership working with “You Can Foster’ has improved enquiry rates, with 36



17

18

19

20

21

22

Page 22

enquires received in Q2 2017/18 compared to 10 enquiries during the same
period last year.

Average Progress 8 score from Key Stage 2 to Key Stage 4

Progress 8 is a measure of the progress made by pupils between Key Stage 2
and selected subjects at GCSE. It is calculated for every pupil and progress in
English and Maths is double weighted. A positive score represents progress
above the average for all pupils and a negative score progress below the
average for all pupils.

In 2017, the average Progress 8 score for Year 11 pupils was slightly above the
national average and an improvement on 2016. Provisional results show that
York compares well with regional results.

Building on the success of our six school primary writing project, which
contributed to improved Key Stage 2 outcomes in 2017, we joined Pathfinder
Teaching School Alliance and Huntington Research School in a bid for funding
to the DfE Strategic School Improvement Funding for a larger project starting in
January 2018. The bid was successful and realised £196k to deliver a
programme of intensive training and support across at least 14 schools this
year. The project will expand to include a further group of schools in 2018-19.

%pt gap between FSM and non-FSM pupils at 15, who attain a Level 3
gualification by the age of 19

Attainment at age 19 remains generally positive however there have been
concerns about the outcome gap between both disadvantaged young people
and young people with Special Educational Needs (SEN) and their peers.
Latest figures from April 2017 show the attainment gap is closing in some areas
and, to address remaining challenges, Further Education providers will be
worked with and strategically supported by the council to sustain focus on these
groups.

In addition, Learning and Work Advisers from the council’s Local Area Teams
will provide specialist information, advice and guidance to young people who
are in the care of the local authority, those in alternative education provision,
those in the youth justice system, and those aged 16-18 who are Not in
Employment, Education or Training (NEET). Appointments and group work will
be available at locations across the city based on local need and will
complement the careers guidance and support provided through schools and
other education providers under their statutory duties.

Voice and Involvement

The Youth Council have drafted and agreed a new constitution which includes
three distinct work groups focusing on campaigns, consultation and



23

24

25

26

27

Page 23

engagement. Elections have also taken place for the positions of Chair, Vice
Chair and Treasurer. Training has been undertaken focusing on consultation
with CYC and the Future Plan/Key Decisions. The consultation group will take
an active role in providing an offer of consultation and the views of young
people on key decisions that affect young people in York. The Youth Council
will be carrying out a review of their constitution at the end of November and will
make any necessary changes.

A ‘Make your Mark’ ballot has been completed this year and for the first time, in
addition to secondary schools, colleges and targeted groups have also been
consulted. ‘Make your Mark’ is a national ballot where young people across the
country are asked which issues matter most to them, in order to determine what
Is debated by the UK Youth Parliament (UKYP) in the House of Commons on
11th November. These groups included Show me that | matter, the Virtual
School, Danesgate, York Learning, YOT, York and Askham Bryan College, the
Apprenticeship Event, 30 Clarence Street and Young Carers.

The Primary Voice event was held at City of York Council on June 26 with
children from 18 primary schools present. Discussions between local councillors
and the schoolchildren covered a wide variety of topics, from how the children
would manage the council budget to their ideas on parks and school meals.
The report has been fed back to Councillors and was well received. A
Secondary Voice event has been arranged for Wednesday 15th November and
will include opportunities for the Young People to again meet with Councillors
from each of the three main parties as well as opportunities to consult on the
York Central Project, The Healthy Child Service and this years York Youth
Council campaigns.

Council Plan

This report is directly linked to the three key priorities of the Council Plan for
2015-19: A Prosperous City for All; A Focus on Frontline Services; and A
Council that Listens to Residents.

Implications

The financial implications are covered within the main body of the report. There
are no other direct implications arising from this report.

Recommendations

As this report is for information only there are no specific recommendations.

Reason: To update the committee on the latest financial and performance
position for 2017/18.



Page 24

Contact Details

Authors: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Richard Hartle Jon Stonehouse

Finance Manager Corporate Director of Children, Education &
Adults, Children & Communities

Education

Phone: 01904 554225
richard.hartle@york.gov.uk

Will Boardman

Strategy & Policy Group Report Date 22 December 2017

Manager Approved
Phone: 01904 553412
will.boardman@york.gov.uk

Specialist Implications Officer(s) None

Wards Affected: List wards or tick box to indicate all

All

Y

For further information please contact the authors of the report

Background Papers

2017/18 Finance and Performance Monitor 2 Report, Executive 15 November 2017

Annexes
Annex A: 2017/18 Monitor 2 Performance Scorecard




Children, Education & Communities 2017/2018
No of Indicators = 47 | Direction of Travel (DoT) shows the trend of how an indicator is performing against its Polarity over time.

Produced by the Strategic Business Intelligence Hub January 2018

Collection

Previous Years

2017/2018

2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 Target Polarity
Frequency
Q % of care leavers in employment, education or Upis
= td O, O, 0, - - -
& training aged 17-21 (19-21 until 2016/2017) Monthly  57.50%  68.00%  75.64% Good
(0]
@ 148 Benchmark - National Data Annual 48.00%  49.00% - - - -
7]
8. Benchmark - Regional Data Annual 53.00% - - - - >
QO
>0 Benchmark - Comparator Data Annual 49.20% - - - - >
=)
S Children Looked After per 10k - (Snapshot) Monthly 53 53 55 54 52 - Neutral
Q Benchmark - National Data Annual 60 60 62 - - >
§ EFL{ Benchmark - Regional Data Annual 64 63 67 - - = U
5 Benchmark - Comparator Data Annual 53 54 57 - - - (%J
o
§ Number of Children Looked After - (Snapshot) Monthly 193 191 204 200 191 - Neutral D
N
% of children ceasing to be the subject of a Child Upis (@] ]
Protection Plan who had been the subject of a Monthly 9.50% 2.80% 2.73% 6.00% 7.00% - BF; d
Q 64 CPP continuously for two years or longer - (YTD)
% Benchmark - National Data Annual 3.70% 3.80% 3.40% - - =
:-
a Benchmark - Regional Data Annual - - 2.00% - - =
8_ % of children becoming the subject of a Child Upis
“5’ Protection Plan for a second or subsequent time - Monthly 12.20% 25.70% 28.38% 41.00% 36.00% - BF; d
3 85  (vTD)
ZJ Benchmark - National Data Annual 16.60% 17.90% 18.70% - - =
[ i i i i -
£ Children with a Child Protection Plan per 10k Monthly 34 37 46 41 37 ) Neutral
Q (Snapshot)
Eé)._ EFL2 Benchmark - National Data Annual 42.9 54.2 43.3 - - =
a Benchmark - Regional Data Annual 41.8 52.1 43 - - -
Number of Children with a Child Protection Plan - Monthly 124 135 171 151 138 ) Neutral
(Snapshot)
CSPO1 Al Crime (IQUANTA data) Monthly 10,807 12,015 11,221 3,004 3,111 - %‘;('f
o .
£} Overall Violence (Violence Against Person Def.) ~ Monthly 2,130 2,513 2,509 716 916 - Upis
@ CSP15 Bad
IQUANTA Family Grouping (Rank out of 15) Monthly 6 6 4 4 1 -
p Z ¢ CSP13  NYP Recorded ASB Calls for Service Monthly 9,306 8,997 8,860 2,178 2,242 - %‘;('f
D A S



AU

[e100¢

owiiy

\I|uvog
Bunop)
uoieonpg

Auuanod pue saoe|d Aoy

uoneaudsq

aleH
- awin

(unpy) uoneonp3

Juswiure)y [BuOnEBONPg

- awin

au

CSP28

CSP23

CSP29a

CSP29%b

CJGE13A

CJGE17

CJGE18

CJGE19

CJGE20

ES8

ES9

81

82

Number of Incidents of ASB within the city centre
ARZ

Hate Crimes or Incidents as Recorded by NYP
IQUANTA Family Grouping (Rank out of 15)

Number of Incidents of ASB within the CIZ
Number of Incidents of Alcohol Related ASB
within the CIZ

Percentage of Children (aged 0- 15) living in Out-
of-work Benefit Claimant Households

Benchmark - National Data

Benchmark - Regional Data

% of working age population qualified - No
qualifications

% of working age population qualified - to at least
L2 and above*

Benchmark - National Data
Benchmark - Regional Data
Regional Rank (Rank out of 15)

% of working age population qualified - to at least
L3 and above*

Benchmark - National Data
Benchmark - Regional Data
Regional Rank (Rank out of 15)

% of working age population qualified - to at least
L4 and above*

Benchmark - National Data

Benchmark - Regional Data

Regional Rank (Rank out of 15)

% of After School Clubs achieving 'good' or
‘outstanding' - (Snapshot)

% Take up of early education places by eligible
two year olds - (Snapshot)

%pt gap between FSM and non-FSM pupils at 15,

who attain a Level 3 qualification by the age of 19 -

(Snapshot)

Benchmark - National Data
Benchmark - Regional Data

Regional Rank (Rank out of 15)

%pt gap between FSM and non-FSM pupils at 15,

who attain a Level 2 qualification by the age of 19 -

(Snapshot)

Benchmark - National Data

Benchmark - Regional Data

Monthly

Monthly
Monthly

Monthly
Monthly

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual
Annual

Annual
Annual

Annual
Annual

Annual
Annual

Annual
Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual
Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

2,576

108

1,808

9.38%

16.22%
18.98%

4.90%

82.50%

73.30%
70.00%
1

66.80%

55.00%
50.00%
1

40.30%

36.00%
29.80%
1

84.00%

70.00%
(350)

41.70%

24.60%
27.30%

15

19.20%

16.50%

19.80%

2,305

141

1,518

8.74%

14.74%
17.46%

4.60%

81.10%

73.60%
70.10%
1

65.80%

55.80%
51.30%
1

40.60%

37.10%
30.60%
1

83.00%

72.00%
(392)

32.00%

24.50%
27.60%

13

14.20%

17.50%

20.60%

2,175

189
6

1,399
594

8.38%

14.04%
16.80%

6.20%

80.20%

74.30%
71.00%
1

65.20%

56.90%
52.30%
1

42.70%

38.20%
31.30%
1

73.50%
(382)

(Avail Apr
2018)

(Avail Apr
2018)
(Avail Apr
2018)
(Avail Apr
2018)

(Avail Apr
2018)

(Avail Apr
2018)
(Avail Apr
2018)

487

69

276

131

539

64

356

130

Upis
Bad
Upis
Bad

Upis
Bad
Upis
Bad
Upis
Bad

Upis
Bad

Upis

Good

Upis
Good

Upis
Good

Upis
Good
Upis
Good

Upis
Bad

Upis
Bad

9z obed



(Avail Apr

Regional Rank (Rank out of 15) Annual 7 3 2018) - - - - =
A Progress 8 score from KS2 to KS4 Annual - 0.04 0.11 - - - - - Upis
KS4a verage Progress 8 score fro (o} ua . . Good
Benchmark - National Data Annual - -0.03 -0.03 - - - - -
Tz Number of homeless households with dependent Ubis
g children in temporary accommodation - Quarterly 41 30 33 34 36 - - = Bpad
© @ HOU102 (Snapshot)
a Number of children in temporary accommodation Upis
3 - - =
2 (snapshot) Quarterly 69 46 58 64 62 Bad
T LIBOY Library Visits - All Libraries Monthly ~ 799,083 997,606 1,025,480 255,626 292,534 - - - gg;
o .
®  LIB02 Books Borrowed - All Libraries Monthly ~ 778,615 819,179 800,300 192,356 214,540 - - - gg;
% of Year 12-13 (academic age 16-17) young Upis
people who are not in education, employment or Monthly - - 3.30% 3.20% 1.90% - - - Bpad
training (NEET) - (Snapshot)
117¢ Benchmark - National Data Quarterly - - 3.00% 3.10% 1.90% - - -
rZ,., Benchmark - Regional Data Quarterly - - 3.40% 3.60% 2.10% - - =
m
— Benchmark - Comparator Data Quarterly - - 2.40% 2.60% 1.60% - - =
% of Year 12-13 (academic age 16-17) NEET Upis
NEETO02c who possess less than a L2 qualification (New Monthly - - 85.00% 84.20% 89.20% - - - Bpad
definition Jan 2017) - (Snapshot)
%o Of recgptlon year children recorded as being Annual 7.03% 8.59% 8.52% ) ) ) ) _ Upis
obese (single year) Bad
NCMPo{ Benchmark - National Data Annual 9.08% 9.31% 9.61% - - - - -
Benchmark - Regional Data Annual 8.83% 9.42% 9.72% - - - - -
9 Regional Rank (Rank out of 15) Annual 1 2 4 - - - - =
[0
. % i i i i
Z /.of children in Year 6 recorded as being obese Annual 14.97% 15.14% 16.13% ) ) ) ) _ Upis
(single year) Bad
NCMPo2 Benchmark - National Data Annual 19.08% 19.82% 19.98% - - - - -
Benchmark - Regional Data Annual 19.19% 20.29% 20.42% - - - - -
Regional Rank (Rank out of 15) Annual 1 1 1 - - - - =
T %o of physically active and inactive adults - active Annual 62.18% 69.83% 70.24% ) ) ) ) _ Upis
S adults Good
g’_: PHOFo1 Benchmark - National Data Annual 57.04% 57.05% 60.58% - - - - -
§ Benchmark - Regional Data Annual 56.08% 56.35% 59.45% - - - - =
<
= Regional Rank (Rank out of 15) Annual 2 1 1 - - - - -
- g Large Project - Provision of School Places Quarterly - - - NC Green - - - Neutral
O =
= ‘@ CORP10L iect - ialist Di i
S g Large PrOcht Specialist Disabled Children Short Quarterly ) ) ) NC Green ) ) _ Neutral
@ Break Facility
_ = Hospital admissions for asthma (0-18 years), per Upis
> = . . - - - - - =
.- 100,000 population Annual 124.94 101.62 Bad
331 CHPSO Benchmark - National Data Annual 21612  202.39 - - - - - -
3
? % Benchmark - Regional Data Annual 209.44 161.6 - - - - - =
% of births registered within 42 days Monthly ~ 98.00%  98.00%  98.00% ; ; ; ; - Upis

Good

/¢ abed



WUIIUA )

skaning ajeliodion

uo1v8}0Id dljaNnd

Buip
Jenbajeg

Buiuue|d pue ABsjens [00YoS

wsLnNo |

| INOA

pue Juepisay

PP08

PP09

PP10

TAP11

TAP13

PHOF06

PriFSM

SecFSM

TOUO1
TOU04

TOUO08

TOU09

TOU14

TOU15

Benchmark - National Data

Benchmark - Regional Data
% of still births registered within 42 days

Benchmark - National Data

Benchmark - Regional Data
% of deaths registered within 5 days

Benchmark - National Data
Benchmark - Regional Data

% of panel who agree that they can influence
decisions in their local area

Benchmark - Community Life Survey

% of panel who give unpaid help to any group,
club or organisation

Benchmark - Community Life Survey

Under 18 conceptions (per 1,000 females aged
15-17) (Calendar Year)

Benchmark - National Data

% of children who are eligible for a free school
meal in the primary sector (excluding Danesgate)
Benchmark - National Data

Benchmark - Regional Data

% of eligible children taking a free school meal in
the primary sector (excluding Danesgate) -
(Snapshot)

% of children who are eligible for a free school
meal in the secondary sector (excluding
Danesgate)

Benchmark - National Data
Benchmark - Regional Data

% of eligible children taking a free school meal in
the secondary sector (excluding Danesgate) -
(Snapshot)

Room Occupancy
Average Room Rate

Visits to Attractions: Big Attractions
Visits to Attractions: Small Attractions
Parliament Street Footfall

Visitor Information Centre Footfall

% of young people ending their YOT supervised
order who are NEET (New definition from
2013/14 - cumulative) - (YTD)

Monthly
Monthly

Monthly

Monthly
Monthly

Monthly

Monthly
Monthly

Quarterly
Annual
Quarterly
Annual
Quarterly

Quarterly
Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Annual

Monthly
Monthly

Monthly
Monthly
Monthly

Monthly

Discontinued

100.00%

93.00%

NC
35.00%
NC
69.00%
15.71

22.8

8.40%

15.60%
16.60%

83.70%

6.70%

13.90%
15.00%

78.00%

74.76%

£69.66

2,866,401

276,399

9,616,941

488,643

19.50%

97.00%
98.00%

100.00%

99.00%
99.00%

90.00%

76.00%
85.00%

NC
36.00%
NC
70.00%
20.41

20.78

8.60%

14.50%
15.70%

78.30%

6.30%

13.20%
14.50%

78.20%

66.50%

£74.18

2,597,009

247,538

8,356,697

431,346

26.20%

96.00%
98.00%

100.00%

99.00%
99.00%

85.00%

78.00%
84.00%

25.65%

26.53%

64.30%

62.68%

7.80%

14.10%
15.90%

77.27%

6.20%

12.90%
14.70%

78.04%

79.24%

£95.09

2,376,573

232,501

8,044,607

401,206

28.41% NC

- NC
66.44% NC

- NC
82.60% 87.27%
£102.5 £112.26
674,377 822,293
87,844 93,238

2,058,005 2,226,500

102,556 125,201

Upis
Good

Upis
Good

Upis
Good

Upis
Good

Upis
Bad

Neutral

Neutral

Neutral

Neutral

Upis
Good
Neutral
Upis
Good
Upis
Good
Upis
Good
Upis
Good
Upis
Bad

gz abed



Buipusyo

45

% of 10-16 year olds ending their YOT supervised
order who are NEET - (YTD)

% of 16+ year olds ending their YOT supervised
order who are NEET - (YTD)

Discontinued

Discontinued

0.00%

26.80%

0.00%

39.30%

Upis
Bad
Upis
Bad

6¢ abed



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31 Agenda Item 6

L-Jz‘\‘; CITY OF

YORK

& COUNCIL
Children, Education & Communities Policy & 10 January 2018
Scrutiny Committee

Report of the WW1 Commemoration Scrutiny Review Task Group

WW1 Commemorations 2018 Scrutiny Review Draft Final Report

Summary

1. This draft final report presents the findings of the Scrutiny Review into
the city’s plans for commemorating the centenary of the end of World
War One (WW1). The Committee are asked to consider and endorse
the Task Group’s draft recommendations ahead of this report being
presented to the Executive on 25 January 2018.

Background

2. In March 2017 Council considered a Motion proposed by ClIr Steward
which stated:

‘Council notes that 2018 will mark 100 years since the ceasing of the
hostilities in the Great War;

Council recognises that residents of York will wish to commemorate this
event and to express their appreciation to all who sacrificed so much
during that conflict;

Council therefore invites the Leader and Deputy Leader to set up a
working group to coordinate a series of commemorative events for next
year, such working group to include, at their discretion, councillors,
officers, civic leaders, organisations representing the armed forces and
similar groups; artists and residents. The working group will plan an
overall strategy for the council’s commemoration activities, determine
and address its funding needs as the steering group deem appropriate.
Council further instructs that the working group should ensure that the
programme of activities fully reflects the following:

- The horrors of war, including the suffering caused by the 37 million
military and civilian casualties during the First World War;

- A diversity of perspectives on the causes and consequences of the
war;



Page 32

A commitment to learn the lessons of the past to help build peace in

the future.’

Council agreed a Member Working Group should be formed to carry out
the coordination work as described in the Motion above. However, by
late July 2017 a Working Group had yet to be formed and so mindful of
the limited time available, this Committee agreed to form a Scrutiny
Review Task Group to progress the required work.

Information Gathered

The Task Group made up of Clirs Steward, Mason, Taylor and Wells met
for the first time in August 2017. The Assistant Director (Communities &
Equalities) provided information on previous events and
commemorations that the Council had facilitated e.g. the 50™ anniversary
commemorations for Victory in Europe and Victory in Japan, and the
annual Holocaust Memorial Day, including the budget requirements for

those events.

In addition, the Task Group discussed some of the many events and
exhibitions that had been held across the country or that had been
ongoing since 2014 to commemorate WW1 and/or mark the centenary of
its start. For example, York Museums Trust had an ongoing 1914-1918

exhibition.

Consultation

The Task Group agreed any plans should involve as many residents and
citywide organisations as possible. They also agreed it would be useful
to understand what if any plans were already in place across the city,
and agreed to write to a range of organisations to gather their views and
record their plans. The following organisations were contacted:

« All CYC ClIrs
- All Alderman
- MP Rachael Maskell

« Archbishop of York

+ Dean of York Minster

+ All Churches

+ York Interfaith Forum

« North Yorkshire Police

+ North Yorks Fire & Rescue Service

+ North Yorks Ambulance Service

- Armed Force Community Covenant
Network

+ All Schools

« University of York

« York St John University

MP Julian Sturdy
Civic Party
Mansion House

- All York Guilds
- CYC Community Involvement

Officers

« Parish Councils
- Residents Associations
- Make it York



10.

11.

12.

Page 33

« Cultural Leaders Group - York@Large
- National Trust « Civic Trust
« York Archaeological Trust - Aesthetica

- English Heritage National Centre for Early Music

« York Museums Trust - Pilot Theatre

« York Army Museum - York Theatre Royal
« Yorkshire Air Museum - Grand Opera House
« Yorvik - York Barbican

« York Explore - City Screen

A number of the organisations provided an initial response. In addition,
the Task Group issued a press release and used the Council’s social
media channels to advertise its work. This generated further feedback
from the public.

See Annex A for a summary of feedback received.

Analysis

The Task Group were pleased to note the level of interest that their initial
communication had generated and the amount of positive feedback they
had received which included some details on plans already in place for
2018 and ideas for additional events.

The Task Group agreed that the Council’s primary role should be to
facilitate the coordination of a programme of events organised by others,
and help in the promotion of those events to residents and visitors. It
was agreed that this should include the production of both a printed
programme as well as web-based information.

The Task group agreed that the programme should focus on the period
between 1 October 2018 and Armistice Day on Sunday 11 November
2018, culminating in a civic ceremonial procession, a laying of wreaths
and a service in the Minster.

The Task Group agreed that the Council should seek to facilitate a
programme that, in addition to a civic component, includes contributions
from:

» The military

» The business community

» The city’s faith communities



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Page 34

The Task Group noted that there are a number of potential civic
contributions to the programme including use of the Mansion House.
This might include exhibiting items from the WW1 period from within its
historic collection and displaying information on:

» the civic party of the time
» how the Mansion House was used during the war
» the Council and the city’s contribution to the war effort

The Task Group agreed that the work would require a budget of £10Kk,
the majority of which could be used to procure the services of an event
organiser to carry out the work associated with the production of a
programme and any costs associated with the activities proposed in
paragraph 12 above. The Task Group therefore drafted a brief for the
post for the Committee’s consideration — see Annex C.

The Task Group agreed that the remainder of the budget could be used
to support the involvement of the Mansion House and/or any other
emerging ideas.

Finally, the Task Group suggested that a Reference Group be formed to
support the Event Organiser in their work. They agreed the Group
should include the AD for Communities, Culture & Public Realm with a
number of CYC Councillors and representatives from those external
bodies who have expressed an interest in being involved — see
consultation feedback.

To further explore and develop the ideas generated as a result of the
Task Group’s publicity and to recruit to and establish the Reference
Group, the Task Group agreed that an open meeting should be held at
the end of January.

Options

The Scrutiny Committee may choose to either endorse the draft
recommendation contained in this report or identify alternative
recommendation(s) for presentation to the Executive.

Council Plan

As part of the review the Task Group sought the views of a range of
partner organisations, community groups and children and young people
thereby demonstrating the Council’s commitment to listen to residents,



20.

21.

22.

23.

Page 35

which is one of the Council’s corporate priorities, as set out in the
Council’s Plan 2015-19.

Implications

Financial — The financial implications associated with the
recommendation arising from this review and detailed in paragraph 13
above.

There are no other known HR, Equalities, Legal, Crime & Disorder or
other implications associated with the review recommendations listed at
paragraph 20 of this report.

Risk Management

There are no known risks, associated with the recommendations arising
from this review.

Recommendations

As a consequence of their review, the Task Group agreed to recommend
that:

I.  The Executive provide a budget of £10k to enable the procurement
of an event organiser to develop and promote a programme of
events to commemorate the end of WW1, in line with the brief
shown at Annex C.

ii. A Reference Group be set up to support and steer the work of the
Event Organiser, with its membership as suggested in paragraph 15
above.

Reason: To ensure the City reflects the appreciation of its residents to all
those who sacrificed so much during the conflict, and to
conclude this review in line with scrutiny procedure and
protocols.

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Melanie Carr Andrew Docherty
Scrutiny Officer Assistant Director, Legal & Governance

Scrutiny Services
Tel.01904 552054



Page 36

Report Approved | v | Date 18 Dec 2017

Specialist Implications Officer:
Charlie Croft, AD Communities and Equalities

Wards Affected: All v

For further information please contact the author of the report
Background Papers: Not Applicable

Annexes:

A — Feedback from formal consultation
B — Draft brief for event organiser

Report Abbreviations:
ClIr — Councillor
WW1 — World War One



N o bk wN

o

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.
16.
17.
18.

19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.

Page 37
Annex A

WW1 Commemorations Scrutiny Review

Responses to Consultation

a. York City Centre Churches — Revd Jane Nattress
b. Email Attachment Butchers Bell Installation

Council Leader & Copmanthorpe PC member - ClIr David Carr
Make it York MD — Steve Brown

Civic Team — Danielle Bond

Explore York — Fiona Williams

NCEM — Delma Tomlin

Church of Latter Day Saints — Mark Cosens, Regional Director of Public
Affairs

Merchants Adventurers - Jo Wright

a. Email 1 - Bishopthorpe Parish Council —Carole Green, Chair
b. Email 2 - Bishopthorpe Parish Council’s Plans

St Mary’s Church Bishophill — Graeme Thomas Churchwarden
Alderman Steve Galloway

Askham Richard Parish Council — Sara Mason, Chair

The Rowntree Society — Bridget Morris

York St John University — Dawn Hallaways, Executive Officer to Vice
Chancellor

Upper Poppleton Parish Council — Stuart Robson, Chair
Gild of Freemen of York — Tom Gibson, Clerk
Anglican Church Congregation, Copmanthorpe - Revd Julie Skitt

a. York Army Museum — Allison Freeman, Learning & Engagement Officer
b. Email Attachment — ‘Battles Over’ Guide to Taking Part

York Guild of Building — Rosemary Mitchell, Clerk

Company of Merchant Adventurers — Capt Stephen Upright, Clerk
York Mansion House — Danielle Bond

National Railway Museum — Chris Keady

Copmanthorpe Parish Council — Brian Bell

Yorkshire Museum of Farming — Dan Kirk

JR Villar



Page 38
Annex A

26. Fishergate, Fulford & Heslington Local History Society — Christopher
Rainger



Page 39

Annex A
From: Maitrassiane@aocl.com
Ta: Wit Commemoraticns2{H 8@ york qov,uk,
Subject: Re: Plans for the Commemoration of WW1 in Yark in 2018
Pate: 17 Noverber 2017 17:54:58

Attachments:  Bulchers Bell installation Ring for Peacs:docx

Thé_nk you for yo'u'r e mail regarding plans br the commenioration of the 180th anniversary of Armistice Day on 11 Nov
2018.

| would be pleasedto. see what others are planning ard a raund table meeting sounds like a godd way to.do this. Delma’
Tomlin, from NCEM, called a meeting some years ago about VW1 and has built up an archive so0.she would be a good
contact to start the conversation. delma, tom!m@ncem Goiuk

In our churches, we have started to formulate and implemient some plans for thé anniversary.-

1. York Peace Bells - these are already in position at Holy Trinity Goodramgate,-St Paul's Bookshop and in theMerchant
Adventurars’ Garden {thie latter will be moved to Holy Trinity Micklegate socon). Information attached: Nearsr the time, we
will put information about the VW1 bell story beside the bells.

2. We have bought banners with the poppy emblem for the lantern at Al Saints: Pa\ement These were installed in 2017
and have now been taken down. We will.use them again in 2018

3. We have launched a Poppy Project asklng people tomake popmes and keep hold ofthem until Sept 2018. At that
point we will bring groups of people tegether to.attach tre. poppies to camouflage netting. The whole of the outside of Al
Saints. Pavement Church will bé covered with the nettlng and popples with sandbags around thebase to make an art
instaltation for 30 days leading up-to11 Nov2018, E mail address is Poppies2018&acl.com Knitting/crocheting

‘patterns.can be found on All Saints Parement website hitps: fwww, allsaintspavemant org.uk/poppy-projact-2018 himl

This is In partnership with York Press, RBL York Branch and the families of the three young men remenibiered in the
Afghanistan Window in All Saints Pavement. We are hoping that people will embroider names.on to the poppies.of family
members or friends who. died orwere injured in YW1 and all confiictsiwars since then to link WWH with Afghanistan.
http:/fwww yorkpress.co.uk/news/15634535. Spectacular poppy instaliation planned for Armistice centenam!

Mare publicity will be done in Jan 2018 and continue throtgh until Nov2018.

4. We have researched'the names of those who are commemorated on the memorial boards-in ourchuches. This
information will bé made avaitable for public viewing in our churches in2018:

5. Plans are in placefor the 2nd Annual Peace andReconiliation Lecture in- Jung 2018. Wé are hoping that Paster
Robert Pfe:ffer a@nd Pastor Arinegret Wegner-Braun from Manenkrrche in Lubeck, Germany will be with us ta have

dialogue.

6. Those named in the WW1 memorial book in St Martin Coney Street are being remembered by name in church

services, onthe anniversary of their-death.. This has been int place since 2014 and continugs..

7, Holy Trinity Micklegate has educational information panels about W1 -on display in the church and jeined in with the

Mickiegate businesses intliative to display wooden and knitted poppies along Micklegate.

8. We:are planning Remembrance Day:services or Acts of Remembrance for all of our ¢hurches 1o include. silence at
11am on 11.11.18-and bell ringing that day to ahnounice the 100th anniversary of the Armistice. The content for: St Helen
and St Martin.will depend on the city’s plans eqg if a huge everit is planned in the city centre.

9. We are planning services.of music and readings in some of our churches on the.eve of the Armistice (Sat night)

10. We are consideing the use of All Saints Pavement Church for the 30 days during the Poppy Project installation. This
¢ould be in parthership with others to provide a programme of lectures, music, readings etc,

Other thoughts:-

a. | havebeen impressed in 2017 bythe use ofthe words-of in Flanders Figlds which were marked out in poppies in
-several locations across the' UK: Gould something similar adorn the grassed areas ofthe walls of York?



l Q. Page 40 Annex A

b, I'dlso wonder how the stories of local families can be told eg. the 10 Calpin brothers who went to war in WwW1 hito://
www bbic. oo, ulk/news/aviuk-england-york- narth-vorkshire—2?622656£v0rk-5 calpin-brothers-hatled-as-wwi-herdes

c. Conversations with. schoo! arg important and | haven't tiedrd anything about what they night be planring. Could every-
school age ghitd be given a mémento of the “100th-anniversary eg..a chocolate coin wapped in a commemerative. foll? (A
réal coin of medal would be better but | guess that's tog expensive) Nestle might help.

d. I'm-wondering whether or net York Minster has plaris ©r the display 6f the Kings Book.

Firially, you might like to consider-adding the Pllowing to your list of interested parties:-
York Prass
BREC Radio York
That's ty York
Minster M
: Literature Festival- Rob' C'Connor
: Chocolate makers - CocoaHouse; Nestle étc
i _ - récalling Rowntree chocolates sent bythe LLord Mavyoar, Joseph Rowntree
L ocal family history groups:
War Graves Commission
All Ex-services Associations (might be-covered by the Community Covenant)
Royal Dragoon Guards (All Saints Pavement is the Regimental Church)
Imphat Barracks:
Padre Nia Williams based at-2 Signals Regiment
TA
Royal Briish Legion York Branch, including all the poppysellers (Denise Edgar is also a national RBL Tustee and can
advise ahout copyright issues re the poppy symbol} '
Festival of Remembrance Committee/Producér for the York Barbican event
Yorkshire Association  Change Ringers (YACR) - bellringers
NRM and York ‘Station - because | feel that the YW1 was a war which took. men away on trains and they didn't come
back.
York Festival of [deas - the-theme for 2018 is:Imagining the Impossible
Munster/Dijon twinning groups
Alliance Francaise
Breweries - a York 100th Armistice. Anniversary ale?

| hope this helps.
With best wishes
Jane

Rev'd Jane Nattrass
52 Bootham York YO30 7BZ
01904 623558 of 07568 530503 nattrassjane@aol.com

Priest-in-Charge

“York City Centre Churches

Al Saints’ Pavement, St Denys, St Helen, St Martin and St Dlave,
Holy Trinity, Micklegate and St Lawrence

In a message.dated 17/11/2017 15:44:12 GMT Standard Time, WW1Commemaorations2018@york.gov.uk writes:

| Dear Jane

As you will be aware, next year will see-the 100 year anniversary since the end of
The war saw horrifying loss and suffering and, whilst being cailed 'The warte-€hd all wars’, it of
course proved to be far from that. Whilst all those that fought in the ave sadly now passed
| away and those who. lived through it are now few in number, itisVital we continue to remember
1 those that died in WW1 and those that have subsequ "died in defence of our nation, and fo
educate people for the future. Next year's 100 yedf anniversary will be all the more poignant as
it falls on a Sunday, although we are hoping that day will be just the culmination‘of a series of
events across York, '

Earlier this year ty of York's Council passed a motion calling for a Councilior group to be set
ate plans for the commemoration across the city, with the aim of efsuring thaf as

i
|



Page 41 Annex A

Contradicting DORA - Ring for Peace

If you wander around the streets of York, you will find 3 mediaeval bells
and an invitation to Ring for Peace, The locations are:-

‘1. Holy Trinity Goodramgate

2. The gardens of the Merchant Adventurers
Hall

3. St Paul's Bookshop, Fossgate

The Defence Of the Realm Act forbade the ringing
of some church bells during war time - this project
asks people to ring a bell for peace to
commemorate the 100t anniversary of WW1.

With permission of The York Bell Pund, three
remaining bells from the old church of Holy Trinity
ot Christchurch (The. Butchers” Church), King's Square have been Jocated
across the City for up to one year as we prepare a permanent home for the
bells. We have details of the bells which indicaté that they were founded by
Chainberlain’s of London circa 1440. These bells would
have been heard by Saint Margaret Clitherow and by
the butchers in the Shambles.

Rev'd Jane Nattrass is chaplain to the York Gild of
Butchers who agreed to support the project. The link
with Holy Trinity, Micklegate is apt because the Gild
now ‘meets in Jacob’s Well, Holy Trinity, Micklegate's
hall. Butchers were reserved occupations during
wartime. s0 it is pleasing that the Gild can be part of a
peace bell project.

Alins:

s To enable the people of York to réclaim their connection with part
of their hetitage by telling the story.of the bells and history to those
who live here.

o To allow access to 15t century bells and bring them back into-use.

1N



Page 42
Annex A

e To assist in providing a City wide project which will be a legacy in
the City of York commemorating the 100th anniversary of WW1.

o To bring back into use an empty bell tower for the benefit-of the
community and to engage with the heritage of York’s only
remaining priory church. It'is hoped that the bells will find a
permanent homein a church in York with three new bells, They will
be krniown as York Peace Bells commemorating the 100t anniversary
of WW1.- '

The bells were founded by Willian: Chamberlain ¢. 1440
eacli hws o latin inscriptio:

SANCTA MARGARETA ORA PRO NOBIS
Located St Paul’s Bookshop
(St Margaret, pray for us)

SIT NOMEN DOMINI BENEDICTUM
Located at Holy Trinity Goodramgate
(Blessed be the name of the Lord)

ETERNIS ANNIS RESONET DOMINIS JOHANNES
Located at Merchant Adventurers Hall Gaxdens
(Through eternal years, let John resound for the. Lord)

Thank you to Lucy Stewart of Stewart Architects Ltd, York Bell Fund, The
Feoffees of St Michael Spurtiergate, All Saints Pavement, Churches
Conservations Trust at Holy Trinity Goodramgate; St Paul’s bookshop and
The Company- of the Merchant Adventurers, The Gild of York Butchess,
Guy Hannma-Clarke at Plowman Bros for the engineering, Kibby Schaefer
at Matthias Garn for the oak sighage.




Page 43 Annex A

From: Clr. D, Carr

To: WW1Commemorations2018@york.gov.uk;

Subject: RE: Plans for the Commemoration of WW1 in York in 2018
Date: 20 November 2017 15:44:20

Dear Task Group

As a Copmanthorpe PC member, | shall be involved in the
commemoration they’re planning (presently a beacon to be fit
in the village). -

As to ideas for the Council’s commemoration, one idea |
suggest is a number of poetry readings (perhaps by different
age groups) from the war poets, perhaps interspersed by a
professional choir singing soldier songs like ‘Tipperary’ would
go down well. Perhaps held in the Minster ?

If you're asking for participants, | would certainly like to have a
spot and read out what | believe is an extraordinary war poem,
and to explain why I think so.

Regards

David

Councillor David ‘Carr

Leader, and Executive Member

for Finance and Performance

City of York Council

From: WWiCommemorations2018@vyoik.gov.uk
Sent: 20 November 2017 12:21

To: CYC Conservative Group, CYC Green G
Dem Group, Cllr. M. Wat €itr ], Hayes
Fthe Commemoratlon of WW1.in York-in 2018

CYE Labour Group; CYC Lib




Page 44 Annex A

Dear Members

As you will be aware, next year will see the 100 year anniversary sigce
the end of World War . The war saw horrifying loss and suffering 4nd,
whilst being called ‘The war to end all wars’, it of course proved 0 be far
from that. Whilst all those that fought in the war have sadly noy passed
-away and those who lived through it are now few in number, A is vital

we continue to remember those that died in WW1 and thosé that have
subsequently died in defence of our nation, and o educaté people for
the future. Next year's 100 year anniversary will be all tif
poignant as it falls on a Sunday, although we are hopjfig that day will be
just the culmination of a series of events across YorK.

Earlier this year, City of York’s Council passed @motion calling for a
Councillor group to be set up to co-ordinate plghs for the
commemoration across the city, with the ainyof ensuring that as many
people as possible feel part of the commeporation— see copy of motion
attached.

<< File: Council Motion.doc >>
As the members of the Councilloy/group, we are keen to find out about:

. Any plans that you may 2
commemorative event;

Iready be involved in for developing a

. Whatthe Council ghd
those plans, and;

its partners might be able to do to support

«  What other igeas you might have for commemorative events.or
initiatives that yol think the city might pursue

'__\_Ne are writi Gtoa range of organisations and individuals — see copy of
list attached.

il€: Interested Parties.xls >>

Awvould be delighted to hear your thoughts and would welcome your
dback by email or, if there is demand we could soon set up a round
fable meeting for all interested parties. We would also welcome your
/- suggestions for others we could write 1o.



Page 45 Annex A
From: Steve Brown
To: WWilCommemorationsZ8L8@vyork.qov.uk; .
cc: Sally Greenaway, Kay Hyde; €lir, €. Steward; Clir, A. Mason;
Clir. D, Taylor; Clir. M, Wells;
Subject: Re: Commemoration of WW1 in York in 2018
Date: 21 November 2017 06:51:33

Dear Councillors,

Happy to get MIY involved with this.

I think a meeting of partners would be a good idea to kick things off.
Regards,

Steve

On 20 Nov 2017, at 15:07, WW1Commemorations2018@york.gov.uk
wrote:

Hi Steve

This email is being sent to you to as MD of
Make it York and as Co-ordinator for the
Cultural Leaders Group.

As you will be aware, next year will g€e the
100 year anniversary since the epd of World
War |. The war saw horrifying Jdss and
suffering and, whilst being gdlled ‘The war to
end all wars’, it of course-proved to be far from
that. Whilst all those tirat fought in the war
have sadly now pas$Sed away and those who
lived through it are now few in number, it is
vital we continlie to remember those that died
in WW1 apd those that have subsequently died
in defepdée of our nation, and to educate people
for the future. Next year's 100 year anniversary
wil be all the more poignant as it falls on a
Sunday, although we are hoping that day will
be just the culmination of a series of events



EY Page 46 Annex A

across York.

Earlier this year, City of York's Council passed

a motion calling for a Councillor group to be set
up to co-ordinate plans for the commemoration
across the city, with the aim of ensuring that ag
many people as possible feel part of the
commemoration— see copy of motion attached.

As the members of the Councillor grot

are keen to find out about;

be
developing for commemoratite events;

. Any plans that you may alreagh

. What the Council and its partners might be
able to do to support thgée plans, and;

. What other ideas you pight have for
commemorative everits or initiatives that

4 range of organisations and
h includes the Members of the

attached:

We wollld be delighted to hear your thoughts
and would welcome your feedback by email or,
if there is demand we could soon set up a
rdund table meeting for all interested parties.
/We would also welcome your suggestions for

- others we could write to.

We look forward to hearing from you and
would welcome your initial response by no



Page 47 Annex A

From: Bond, Danielle

To: WW1Commemorations2018@vork.qov.uk;

cct Polfitt, Richiard;

Subject: RE: Plans for WW1 Commemorations in York in 2018
Date: 21 November 2017 09:51:48

Good morning Melanie,

Thank you for getting in touch and | hope you
are having a lovely weekend.

We are currently pushing for the festive
preview opening and will be looking at our
calendar for the next year later in December.

We will have a betteridea of what we will be
doing and we will be discussing the year ahead
with the next Lord Mayor in January so it is
difficult to say at this stage precisely what our
plans are,

Please note our opening weekend is 2 & 3
December and then we have Christmas cheer
receptions on 5 December so we are currently
pressed for time.

Please see the contacts for the guilds below
and we will endeavour to get back to you with
ideas and thoughts for the year ahead before
the deadline.

Guild of Building: steve.bielby@btopenworld.
com

Guild of Scriveners: timjhinton@mypostoffice.
co.uk

Company of Cordwainers:




L"" : Page 48 Annex A

davehobman@tiscali.co.uk

Guild of Freemen: thomasg624@aol.com
Company of Merchant Adventurers: the.
clerk@theyorkcompany.co.uk

Company of Merchant Taylors:
clerk@merchant-taylors-york.org

Company of Buichers: jean@jisawdon.co.uk
Guild of Media Arts: https://Awww.
guildofmediaarts.com/contact

Apologies, we do not have a specific contact
for the new guild, but that link should direct you
to the right place.

Best wishes,
Danielle

From: WW1Commemorations2018@york.gov. uk

Sent: 20 November 2017 15:33

To: Wardle, Kirsty; Pollitt, Richard

Subject: Plans for WW1 Commemorations.in York in 2018

Hi Kirsty/Richard,

Kirsty - Please could you let me kpdw what
plans are in progress for the nextTord Mayor
and Civic Party to participateih any WW1
Commemorations next year — see leiter below
that | am in the process of circulating to
organisations and-interested parties etc.

mmemorate WW1 next year, and let me
)ave the contact details for the



Page 49 Y
9 Annex A 3.
From: Williams, Fiona

To: WwWiCommemorations2018@vyork.qov.uk;

cC: Croft, Charlie;

Subject: RE: Commemoration-of WW1 in York in 2018

Date: 21 November 2017 14:15:17

Hi, we will send you our info. As we hold the Civic Archive, |
was wondering whether councillors wanted to use any element of
them in these commemorations? For instance, the council
minutes from that time etc. It would be interesting to see how
York celebrated the Armistice

We are planning to celebrate women’s suffrage as well next year
and the impact it had on York.

Fiona

From: WW1Commemorations2018@york.gov.uk
Sent: 20 November 2017 15:14

To: Williams, Fiona

Subject: Commemoration of WW1 in York in 2018

Hi Fiona,

As you will be aware, next year will see the 100
anniversary since the end of World War |. The‘war saw
horrifying loss and suffering and, whilst bgifig called ‘The war
to end all wars’, it of course proved to b€ far from that. Whilst
all those that fought in the war haye“sadly now passed away
and those who lived through it afe now few in number, itis
vital we continue to remembér those that died in WW1 and
those that have subsequently died in defence of our nation,
and to educate people for the future: Next year's 100 year
anniversary will b&"all the more poignant as it falls on a
Sunday, although we are hoping that day will be just the
culminatigr’of a series of events across York.

fer this year, City of York’s Council passed a motion
£alling for a Councillor Group to be set up to co-ordinate plans



Page 50 Annex A

for the commemoration across the city, with the aim of
ensuring that as many people as possible feel part of the
commemoration— see copy of motion attached.

<< File: Council Motion.doc >>

As the members of the Councillor Group, we are keen to find
out about:

+  Any plans that you may already be developing for
commemorative events;

«  What the Council and.its partners might be able to do to
support those plans, and,

- What other ideas you might have for commemorative
events or initiatives that you think the city might pursue

We are writing to a range of organisations and individuals -
see copy of list attached.

<< File: Interested Parties.xls >>

We would be delighted to hear your thoughts-and would

welcome your feedback by email or, if there is demand we
could soon set up a round table meeting for all interested
parties. We would also welcome your suggestions for others
we could write to.:

We look forward to hearing from you and would welcome your
initial response by no later than Sunday 10th December 2017.

Yours sincerely
Clir Ashley Mason

Clir Chris Steward



Page 51

9 Annex A b :
From: Delma_Tomlin

To: WWi1Commemorations2¢18@york.gov.uk;

cc: Reyahn.Kidg@ymt.org.uk; yarnactivitiesefficer@gmail.com;.

director@yorkshireairmuseum.org; smaltby@yorkat.co.uk;-esther@pilot-
theatre.com; lizzierichards@theambassadors.com; mark.
scott@yorkbarbican.co.uk; tohy.c@picturefiouses.co.uk; tom.
bird@yorktheateroval.co.uk; becky.thomson@yotktheatreroyal.co.uk;.
Subject: Re: Commemoration of WW1 in York in 2018
Date: 21 November 2017 16:49:44

Thank you - residing in a redundant church (St Margaret's Walmgate) &
retaining a sense of responsibility for the parish, we have been
commemorating the men who are listed on our Memorial Board in a
series of events overthe past 4 years and have outline plans for 11th
November 2018 which I would be happy to share with you/ work
alongside colleagues across the city. We are particularly interested in
drawing together the history of the individuals listed and to
commemorating their fives through music.

If you would like to meet to discuss joint publicity, I'would be happy to
do so

Best wishes, Delma Tomlin.
Director |
National Centre for Early Music

Sent from my iPhone

On 20 Nov 2017, at 15:14, "WW1Commemorations2018@york.gov.uk"
<WW1Commemorations2018@york.gov.uk> wrote:

As you will be aware, next year wi’ll see the

through it are now few in number it is




Page 52

vital we continue to remember those that died
in WW1 and those that have subsequently died
in defence of our nation, and {o educate people
for the future. Next year’s 100 year anniversary
will be all the more poignant as it falls on a
Sunday, although we are hoping that day will,
be just the culmination of a series of events
across York.

Earlier this year, City of York’s Councjl passed
a motion calling for a Councillor group to be set
up to co-ordinate plans for the corfmemoration
across the city, with the aim of edsuring that as
many people as possible feel part of the
commemoration— see copy ¢f motion

attached.

As the members of the Souncillor group, we
are keen to find out about:

. Any plans thaj/you may already be
developing fér commemorative events;

. What the Gouncil and its partners might be
able to d@ to support those plans, and;

. What ofher ideas you might have for
commemorative events or initiatives that
yolr'think the city might pursue

Wg are writing to a range of organisations and
individuals — see copy of list attached.

We would be delighted to hear your thoughts
and would welcome your feedback by email or,
if there is demand we could soon set up a

Annex A



Page 53 Annex A

From: ‘Mark David Cosens

To: WWiGommemorations2018@york.dov.uk; Clir. A. Masan;
Cllr. C. Steward; Clir. D: Taylor; Cllr. M, Wells;

cc; Mark Taylor; Bill Kimberling; Richard Staples;

Subject: LDS WW1 Commemorations

Date: 22 November 2017 09:41:25

Dear Councillors;.

Thank you, for your email about the WW1 events next year. This is
really important and poignant. We are really looking forward to York
putting on events that honour our fallen forebears and keep true to the
principles defined in your brief.

Yes. The Chureh of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints is planning a
nationwide series of significant public, commemorative events including
for York.

You may remember The Christmas Truce" event-held in 2014 to mark
the famous WW1 football match ...
https://m.youtube.com/watch?v=_LXnV-z-HxX ...

This combined a centrally-produced, high quality, video and musical
presentation; with local histories brought to life via readings and
displays. There was a theatrical set built to model the trenches and a
choir dressed in replica WW1 uniforms. We hosted The Civic Party, MPs
and faith, community and civic leaders and there were approximately
700 in attendance in York.

For 2018 we are planning a comparable event, probably titled ‘The
Fallen' (TBC). The details of this are due to be released imminently and
I will send them on to you as soon as they are.

May I just clarify in relation to the 'interested parties’ list that you have:
I 'am able to help for The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints
and York Interfaith Group. However, it is Richard Staples (CC'd and also

of BBC Radio York) who looks after the Friday Mailing to the York
churches (Christians in Communication).

Thank you again, for these preparations and your email.
I will let you know as soon as our plans are published.
Sincerely,

Mark Cosens
Regional Director for Public Affairs



Page 54 Annex A

The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints
07796085152

Sent from my iPhone



Page 55 .
9 Annex A

From; Jo Wright

To: WW1Commemorations2018@yark.gov.uk;

Subject; Re: Plans for WW1 Commemorations in York in 2018

Date: 23 November 2017°09:00:55

Dear Steve

Provisionally the Merchant Taylors will wish to participate in some capacity. I am curreritly out if the
country -and will reply more fully when I return in December.

Kind regards
Jo

Jo Wright
Clerk

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: WW1Commemorations2018@york.gov.uk <WW1Commemorations2018@york.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 3:41:33 PM

To: ‘stéve.biélby@thpenworld com’; timjhinton@mypostoffice.co.uk’; 'davehiobman@tiscali-co.uk’;
‘thomasg624@éol com®; ‘the. cierk@thevorkcompany ca.uk’; ‘clerk@merchant-taylors-york. org';
jean@ﬂsawdon co.uk’; ’everyone@gmldofmedlaarts com'
-Sub}ect Plans.for Ww_l Commemorationsin York in 2018

Dear Guilds,

As you will be aware, next year will see the 100 year anniversary Since the end
of World War |. The war saw horrifying loss and suffering and/Awhilst being
called ‘The war to end all wars’, it of course proved to be farfrom that. Whilst all
those that fought in the war have sadly now passed awgy and those who lived
through it are now few in number, it is vital we continué to remember those that
died in WW1 and those that have subsequently digd in defence of our nation,
and fo educate people for the future. Next yeard 100 year anniversary will be all
the more poignant as it falls on a Sunday, ajffough.we are hoping that day will
be just the culmination of a series of evepts across York.

Earlier this year, City of York S Cou iI pa'ssed a mo'tion ca‘llihg'f'or a C‘oUn‘ciIlo"r
with the aim of ensuring that a€ many people as possmle feel part. of the
commemoration— see cop'

. ‘What other ideas you might have for commemorative events or initiatives that
you think the city might pursue

. 'Whether you would be willing to participate. in any events being organised in

the city



Page 56
Annex A

We are writing to a range of organisations and individuals — see copy of list
attached.

We would be delighted to hear your thoughts and would welcome your fesgback
by email or, if there is demand we could soon set up a round table meetipg for
all interested parties. We would also welcome your suggestions for othérs we
could write to.

We Jook forward to hearing from you and would welcome your initfal response
by no later than Sunday 10th December 2017.

Yours sincerely

Clir Ashiey Mason
Clir Chris Steward
Clir bave Taylor
Clir Margaret Welis

(WW1 Commemorations 2018 City of York Cour cil Task Group)

****##*******##**#*****-***#**********$#****#$

Help protect the enviropment! - please dgn't print this email uniess you really need to.
P EEERE R E LR LSS EEEET. AR E LR RILE R gk ok ok ok ¥ KR kKK

This communication is from City ¢/ York Council,

The information contained within, and in any.attachment(s), is confidential and legally privileged. it is
for the exclusive use of the § tended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note
that any form of distributiph, copying or use of this communication, or the information within, is
strictly prohibited and mdy be unlawful. BEqually, you must not disclose all, or part,-of its contents to
any other person. )

If you have receivg _ this ct_jmnumicatib'n in ertor, please return it immediately to the sender, then delete
and destroy any£opies of it.

City of Yorl/Council disclaims any liability for action taken in reliasice on the content of this
communigation.

City of Y ork Council respects your privacy. For more information on how we use your personal data,
pleage visif hitpi//ww w.york.gov.uk/privacy




Page 57

From: Carole Green

To: WW1Commemorations2018@york.gov.uk; Stewart;
Ian George;

Subject: Nov 2018

Date: 24 November 2017 10:18:42

Annex A

Bishopthorpe PC .haijs plans wéll in hand for the

commemoration but would be interested to know

what is planned for the city as a whole.
please add this e mail address to your list.
thank you |

Carole Green ( parish Councillor)



Page 58 Annex A



Page 59

Annex A
From: Carole Green
To: WWlCommemoratlonszms@vork any,
uk
Subject: Re: Nov 2018

Date: 27 November 2017 17:05:29
Attachments: imaged01.png

good evening Melanie _

we hope to involve as many families in‘the village as possible and to that
extent we are liaising with the Junior school to hold the event there,

It will be on Sunday 11 Nov ~probably starting around 16.30 50 as to be able
to include families with young children

We plan to have a brazier but one made locally and at the moment it looks
as if we might be lighting earlier than the 19.00 suggested nationally
However it will still be. burning at that time.

A villager has just brought out a book of Bishopthorpe's war heroes so that
will be the basis of the commemoration and we are researching the food that
was served at the street party in 1919 to see how much can be replicated.
We will invite Bishopthorpe's choir plus the school 'musicality’ group to lead
everyone in singing a few songs from WWI.

that's it so far

best

Carole Green

From: "WW1Commemorations2018@york.gov.uk" <WW1Commemarations2018@york.gov.uk>
To: 'Carole Green' <linkeditor48@yahoo.co.uk>
Sent: Monday,: 27 November 2017, 11:58
Subject: RE: Nov 2018

Hi Carole

Thank you for your response below. We would be grateful if you
an outline of what your plans are?

Regards
Melanie

Melanie Cair | Scrutiny Officer
t: 01904 552054 | e: melanie.carr@york ov uk

m: -_roie‘ Green [rnailtc_u_;Iinke_d_itor48@yahoo_.co,uk]
SentiZ4 November 2017 10:18




Ib .

Equally, you must not disclose &

Page 60

Tor WW1Commemorations2018@york.gov.uk; Stewart; tan George
Subject: Nov 2018

Bishopthorpe PC has plans well in hand for the commemoration but would be inte
know what is planned for the city as a whole.
please add this e mail address to your list.
thank you

Carole Green { parish Goungillor)

*******-**-ki'r'-k**-fg**'***.***'*.*.**.*5\-****.*-1«****i@**** %

§s you really

Ca-x k%

Help protect the anvironment! - please don't print this email u

**-)&*.‘_k**********************#*****#**‘k*-:k-;lr

This communication is from City of York Gouncil.

The information contained within, and in any
privileged. 1t is for the exclusive use of the jut
intended recipient(s), please note that-
communication, or the information i
or part, of its contents to.any other person.

If you have received this gorhimunication in error, please return it immediately
sender, then delete ang-destroy any copies of it.

City of York Coup 1 disclaims any liability for action taken in reliance: on thec

nal data, please visit ht’tp:HWww.'york.gdv,uk]priva.cy

Annex A

restego

need to.

aftefchment(s), is confidential and legally
ended recipient(s). If you are not the
form of distribution, copying or use of this
in, i5 strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

to the-

ontent of

City of Y¥ork Coungil respects your privacy. For more information on how we use your



Page 61
Annex A
From: Graeme Thomas
To: WwiCommemorations2018@york.aov.uk;
cc: Cllr; 1. Hayes; Clir. L. Kram; Cllr. J. Crawshaw;
Subject: Contribution to York Council’s gathering of plans o WW1 commemoration in 2018.

Date: 25 November 2017 14:31:27

For the attention of Councillor Dave Taylor and colleagues.

I the recent ‘Friday Mailing’ it was reported that you had requested details of any
contributions within the local community for plans to commemorative WW1
commemorations in 2018, Our planned contribution is:

1. Morning service and a memorial commemoration service in the interior of St Marys
Bishophill Junior, from 9.15am on Sunday 11 November. The morning service and
commemotation at the internal war memorial will be open to the general public.

2. St Mary’s Bishophill Junior in Central York, the Bishophill History Group and The
Heritage Singers are in. discussions to produce a WW1 commemorative concert at St
Marys on the evening of Sunday November 11, 2018, The current plan is fora
concert of appropriate choral music interspersed with poetry and readings recalling
lives of citizens who were members of our community and within Central York before

or.during WW1. The concert will be open to the general public.

Graeme Thomas

Churchwarden St. Marys Bishophill Junior
and Vice-Chair Bishophill History Group.
01504 610389/07905 248126
graemegthorias@aim.com

Sent from my iPad



Page 62 Annex A



Page 63 /],

Annex A
From: Steve Gailoway
Tor WWiCommemorations2018@vyork.qov.uk;
Subject: ~ RE: Plans for WW1 Commemorations in York in 2018
Date: 26 November 2017 16:08:25

We think that you should do two things

1. Survey all war memorials and war graves (York cemetery) and confirm that
they are all in good condition. If necessary launch a crowd funding appeal
and get them cleaned up, repointed etc.

2. Agree on a theme for memorial day and ask Parish councils, Councillors,,
Residents Associations, voluntary organisations and individuals to organise
something against the theme. For example this might be to fund public seats
with a dedication, build a public poppy bed etc. Offer matching funding for
approved schemes.

Steve

From: WW1Commemorations2018@york.gov.uk [mailto:
WW1Commemorations2018 @york.gov.uk]

Sent: 17 November 2017 16:38

To: 'brianjewatson42@aol.co.uk' <brianjewatsond2@aol.co.uk>;
'chashall@btinternet.com’ <chashall@btinternet.com>; 'ddahortonmbe@gmail.
com’ <ddahortonmbe@gmail.com>; 'wilde-d@sky.com' <wilde-d@sky.com>; Jrene.
waudby@gmail.com’ <irene.waudby@gmail.com>; 'jpmo'rley@_ho_t'mail_.co b
<jpmorley@hotmail.co.uk>; 'admin@ascothouseyork.com’
<admin@ascothouseyork.com>; 'kenkingd01l@gmail.com' <kenk|n1@gma|l
com>; 'kirkyork@aol.com' <kirkyork@aol.com>; 'mikecathy53@gmai i
<mikecathy53@gmail.com>; ‘rayfcarr@hotmail.co.uk’ <rayfcarr@hotmail.co.uk>; 'r.
watson@ crombiewilkiinson.co.uk’ <r.watson@crombiewtkiinson.co.uk>; 'steve,
galloway@btinternet.com’ <steve.galloway@btinterpet.com>; 'susan.
galloway@btinternet.com’ <susan.galloway@btigtérnet.com>

Subject: Plans for WW1 Commemorations in Yark i in 2018

Dear Alderman,

As you will be aware, next’year will see the 100 year anniversary
since the end of Worlg"War |. The war saw hotrifying loss and
suffering and, whilst being called 'The war to end all wars’, it of course
proved to be fgrirom that. Whilst all those that fought in the war have
sadly now paésed away and those who lived through it are now few in
number, it’is vital we continue to remember those that died in WW1
and thtse that have subseqguently died in defence of our nation, and
tg.€ducate people for the future. Next year's 100 year anniversary will



 Earlier this year, City of York's Council passed a motion calling for &

Page 64
Annex A

be all the more poignant as it falls on a Sunday, although we are
hoping that day will be just the culmination of a series of events
across York.

Councillor group to be set up to co-ordnate plans for the:
commemoration across the city, with the aim of ensuring that ag/many
people as possible feel part of the commemoration— see copy, f |
motion attached. -

As the members of the Coungillor group, we are keen to/ "

« Any plans that you may already be developing fgf commemorative
events; /
. What the Council and its partners might be ¢
those plans, and;
« What other ideas you might have for co {fmemorative events of
initiatives that you think the city might pur

We are writing to a range of organisat) sns and individuals — see copy
of list attached. .

We would be delighted to heayyour thoughts and would welcome your

feedback by email or, if thergis demand we could soon set up a round
table meeting for all interegted parties.

We look forward to hegring from you and would welcome your initial
response by no lateythan Sunday 10th December 2017.

Yours sincerely

Cllr Ashiey Mason

Clir Chrig Steward

Ciir Daye Taylor

argaret Wells

VA Commemorations 2018 City of York Council Task Group)



Page 65
Annex A

From: Sara Masof
To: WW1Commemorations2018@vork.Gov.
Subject: Askhiam Richard

Date: 27 Novesber 2017 16:55:46

Askham Richard Parish Council are.organising abeacon, hopefully on the village
green, as part of the commemorations organised by Bruno Peek and his

nationwide “Battle’s Over—A Nation’s Tribute” events. We were contacted
about this several months ago.

If you would like any further information or contact details then please let me
kinow:

Sara Mason

Chair, Askham Richard Parish Council

The Winnowing House, Mill Lane, Askham Richard, York, YO23 3NW
01904 703060 / 07711 952262



Page 66 Annex A



Page 67
9 Annex A
From: Bridget Morris _
To: WW1Commemorations2018@york.gov.
uk;
Subject; Lawrence Rowntree KIA

Date: 01 December 2017 09:07:01

Good morning
I saw your piece in Christians in Communication this morning.

I'm not sure whether it's relevant to your plans, but we have an
exhibition in the Community Room at York Castle Museum on 'Lawrence
Rowntree - a soldier of the Great War’ who was killed in action at
Passchendaele on 25 November 1917. He was Joseph Rowntree's
grandson.

We've done a shott film on his brief life, see
https://www.youtube.com/watch ?v="5ULHEKLcIKU

Kind regards -
Bridget

Bridget Morris.
Executive Director, The Rowntree Sotiety
tel. 01904 543384

Clements Hall
Nunthorpe Road
York Y023 1BW

WwWw.rowritreesociety.org.uk
Twitter @rowntreesoc

In 2017 launching a

book of Five Rowntree:

Walks in York art
spotlighting Lawrencé

Rowntree, who

was killed in action at

the battle of

Passchendasle,



Page 68 Annex A



Page 69
Annex A
From: Dawn Hallaways
Yot WW1Commemoraticns2018@vork.aov.uk;_
Subject: RE:-Commemoration of WW1 in York in 2018

Date: 04 December 2017 11:42:42

Good Morning

I éan confirm that York 5t Johit University is not, at the ¢urrefit time, planning any.specific commemoration events for Wwi
next'year. .At our Graduation ceremonies in Ndvember, we didawdrd a posthumous Hohorary Fellowship to one of our
students, John “Jack’ Harrison, who lost his life fighting in WW1, to mark the ceatenary.of his death at Oppy Wood in 1917.
Howaever, York St John is. of course happy to be irvolved in and supbort any city-wide events that might be held throughout
next year,

Best wishes,

Dawhn Hallaways

Exectitive Officer to the Vice Chancellor
York StJohin University

01901 876601

1y

From: WWlCummemoratIonsZDlS@york gov.uk [mailto: WW1Commemorat:on52018@york gov.uk]
Sent: 20 Novembher 2017-15:13

“To: Dawn Hallaways; ‘'vc@york.ac.uk'; oan concannon@vork.ac.uk’

Subject: Commemoration of Wwi in York in.2018

As you will be aware, next year will see the 100 year anniversary since the end of Worl
War [. The war saw horrifying loss and suffering and, whilst being calied ‘The war to gnd
all wars’, it of course proved to be far from that. Whilst all those that fought in the
have s_adly now passed away and those who lived through it are now few in nymiber, it is
vital we continue to remember those that died in VW1 and those that have sibsequently
died in defence of our nation, and to educate people for the future. Next yéar's 100 year
anniversary will be all the more poignant as it falls on a Sunday, althoygh we are hoping
that day will b& just the culmination of a series of events across York.

Earlier this year, City of York's Council passed a motion calli for a Councillor Group to
be set up to co-ordinate plans for the commemoration actgs$ the city, with the aim of
ensuring that as many people as possible feel part of the“Commemoration— see copy of
motion attached.

As the members of the Councillor Group, we arg’keen to find -out about:

. Any plans that you may already be dewéloping for commemorative events;

. What the Coundil and its pariners rpgight be able to do to support those plans, and;
« What other ideas you might hav for commemorative events or initiatives that you
think the city might pursue
We are writing to a range ofdrganisations and individuals — see copy .of list attached.

o hear your thoughts and would welcome your feedback by email

we colld soon set up a round table meeting for all interested
also welcome your suggestions for others we could write to.

We would be delighte
or, if there is dema
parties. Wewo

We look forvard to hearing from you and would welcome your initial response by no. later
than Sunday 10th December 2017.
Yodrs sincerely

Cllr Ashley Mason




Page 70
Annex A

‘Clir Chris Steward

Cllr Dave Taylor

Clir Margaret Wells

(VW1 Commemorations 2018 City of York Council Task Group)

*#*'*’*"*******-**":é‘--‘*#***#***#**************“*'****'**

Help protect the enviroriment! - please don't print this.email unless you really need to.
*************#******#*************#**********
This communication is from Cily of York Council.

The information contained within, and in any attachment(s), is confidential and legall privileged. It is for the
exclusive use of the mtended recipient(s). If yow are not the intended 1eclpient(s), please note that.any form of
distribution, copying or use of this communication, or-the: information within, i {rictly prohibited and may be
unlawfill. Bqually, you must not disclose all, or part, of its contents 1o any othef person.

1f you have received this communication in error, please return it immedia "iy to the sender, then delete and destroy:
any copies of iL.

City of York Council disclaims any liability for action taken in reliapfce on the content of this communication.

City of York Council 1espc‘cts yous privacy. For more informatign on how we use your personal data, please visit
hitpu/fwww.yor k. gov.uk/privacy

r———— S o

Stenewa
-BEET) 4 SRS ,:"
Aesthetica TUPJ[][] ?
ART PRIZE & SHORT LM FESTVAL P EMPLOYERS §
This email and any files
transrmitted with it were
intended solely for the ,

addressee. If you hayé:
received this-email jfv error
please let the senber know
by reftrn,

Please thiny before you
pri int:



Page 71
Annex A
From: Stuart Robson
To: WWiCommemorations2018@york.cov.
™ _
e “Anne”;
Subject: CELEBRATION OF ARMISTICE 1918

Date: 04 December 2017 12:58:12

Dear Committee,

Thank you for your invitation to supply info. re any planned events for 1918-2018.
Upper and Nether Poppleton Parish Councils have united to plan an event on
November 11th 2018 on the Village Green , Upper Poppleton in the early
evening probably 6.00pm but time yet to be confirmed.

There will bé a band, bugeler for Las Post and Reveille, choir, readings with both
All Saints Chureh and Poppleton Methodist church personnel involved, around a
brazier on a 7 foot post.

Refreshiments will be provided following the service.

Further detals to be confirmed in the New Year.

Stuart Robson
Chairman of Upper Poppleton Parish Council.



Page 72 Annex A



Page 73

Annex A
Froms: THthSGSQd@_ao].com
“Tou WW1Commemoratians2018@rvork.gaviuk;
Subject: Re: Plans for VW1 Commemigrations in Yorl in 2018

Date; 07 December 2017 12:34:54 .

Dear Gouncillers,

! raised this at a the cdurt meeting of the Gild of Freemen of the City-of York last night, whilst we have no particuiar plaris
for a gild event at the moment we are more than happyto participate in any events held. However knowing our court
members they may well come up with.an idea for:something we can orgariise. We also understand that ths is to be
raised at the Clerks meeting of all the Guilds on the 13th o the month and | shall be suggesing that all the Guilds might
‘get together tohost an event. i reaiise this is after the deadline for expressions of initial interest, | hope this will-not
prevent any idea for an-event being included.

We' look forward to hearlng more about-what is planned for the year.

Best wishes

Tom

T.Gibsor,
Mr. Tom Gibson, Clerk toand Past Masler of the Gild of Treemeén of York
hitp:fwvew [reémenolvork.com/_ hipsiéiwww.lacebook.com/groups/freemenyork/
Chairman-of York Strays Council,
Pasture Master of Monk Stray
Han. Editer of the Jourhal of the Associaiion of the Freemen of England and Wales.
bt freeménfesw. o uk/Diefunlidspy, kitpsdAbww facebook.com/Freemen(OfBngland Wales
Admin of the York World Heritage bid facebook page.
hapstwvw facebook.com/Y ork Wortd Heritage Pre 24}
‘Supporting the York Waggon Plays 2018. hifp//viw.yorkmysteiyplays.co.uk/.
Btths:ivoww. Lncebaok. com/Mysterypluysyork

Tn a message dated 11/21/2017 1:41:46 P.M, GMTStandard Time, WWI1Commemorations201 8@york.gov.uk writes:

| Dear Guilds,

As you will be aware, next year will see the 100 year anniversary since the end of
World War |. The war saw horrifying loss and suffering and, whilst being called
‘The war to end all wars’, it of course proved to be far from that. Whilst all thogé

‘centenary;
. What the Council g
a‘nd'

fle are writing to a range of orgahisations and individuals — see copy of list.



o, Page 74
Annex A

attached.

We would be delighted to hear your thoughts and would welcome your feedhack
by email or, if there is demand we coulld soon set up a round table meeting forall,
interested parties. We would also welcorne your suggestions for others 'we coud
write to..

We look forward to hearing from you and would welcome your initial res'pse by
no later than Sunday 10th December 2017. '

| yours sincerely

1 Clir Ashley Mason

: Clir Chris Steward
Clir Dave Taylor

'f Clir Margaret Wells

(WW1 Commemorations 2018 City of York Council Tag : Group)

P R E R Yy FEELEEE R R R R

Help protect the environment! - please don't prjdt this email unless you real ly rieeg te:
dokoE ok EokR R F Kk ok Rk ROk KR KKK P LR N R

This communication is from City of York Council.

The information contained within, a#d in.any: attachment(s), is con fidential and legally privileged, It is for
the exclusive use of the intended gdcipient(s). 1f you are not the intended recipient(s), please note that any
formi of distribution, copying optse of this communication, or the information within; is strietly”
prohibited and may be unlaw, . Equally, you nust not disclose all, or part, of its contents to any othet
pérson.

i 1f yoilhave received this coimmunication in errot, please return it immediately to the sender, then delete
l and destroy any copjés of it.
H
i

City.of York € ficil disclaitns.any liability for action taken in reliance on the content of this
communicatiog:

| City of Ygtk Council respects your privacy. For more information on how we use your personal data,
sit hitpif/www.vork sov.uk/privacy




Page 75 Annex A

From: juliaskitt@mail.com

To: WW1Commemorations2018@york.qov.uk:
vicar@stgileschurchcopmantherpe.org;

Subject: Commemoration of 100 years since the end of World War 1

Date: 09 Decerriber 2017 16:35:18

Dear Cllrs., Ashley Mason, Chris Steward, Dave Taylor and Margaret
Wells

I was recently forwarded your email from one of the members ofthe
Anglican Church Congregation in Copmanthorpe and wonder whether
you have been in touch with other churches in the area as they areall
normally very mindful of Remembrance Sunday, and will be even more
$0, next year,

Every year in Copmanthorpe, St.Giles Parish Church, in partnership with
Copmanthorpe Methodist Church, hold a remembrance service on the
village green to which some 300/500 villagers attend as well as

-around 300 youngsters in our very strong village uniformed organisations.

We will be planning a much more focussed Remembrance Sunday next
year in ¢onjunction with the leaders of the uniformed organisations.

Already ladies in the village are knitting poppies to make a massive
display.

We have a joint mission group and there will be a separate group to
organise other eventsthrotughout the year as well as community
initiatives. The Methodist Circuit is also putting in place everits at key
points too, as their are Connexional projects in hand that we will be asked
to take part in. The wider Anglican Church too will have a number of
opportunities.

I have included Reverend Geoff Mumford in this email, Vicar of Askham
Bryan, Belton Percy with Colton and Copmanthorpe and Rural Dean of'
New Ainsty. We would be interested to hear about the initiatives you are
planning,and happy for you to add us to your mailing list.



Page 76

Reverend Julia Skitt

Minister for Acaster Malbis, Bishopthorpe, Copmanthorpe and
stillingfleet Methodist Churches

1 Dykes Lane, Copmanthorpe, York Y023 3YT

landline: 01904 709713 mobile: 07810360778

Annex A



Page 77 Naq
Annex A :
From: Allison Freeman
To: WWiCommemaorations20i 8@vork.qov.
uks,
Subject: WW1 Commemorations 2018°
Date: 10 December 2017 17:54:53
Attachments: Battles-Qver-Guide-Apri-2017.pdf

Thank-you for your email regarding WWl Commemorations in 2018. We would be keen to
work with other groups and organisations across the city with regard to WWl
Commemorations in 2018, and would bé happy to attend any réund table meetings if
required. '

The York Army Museum current plans for commemoration include a new HLF funded project
Impact: First World War _ _
Legacies , details below:

The York Arpy Museum hias recently received £6300 from'the Heritage Lottery Fund for an exciting new project,
Impact: First World War

Legacies ,through HLF's First World War: Then and Now programme. The prajéect will focus on
exploring the experiences of Yorkshire soldiers when returning home to Yorkshire, and the efforts made to
memorialise those who did not. This project invelves discussion of soldiers’ return to the UK and will work to
support school and communlty groups explore war memofials it their areas, and reséarch <soldiers appeanng on
them. The project will result in greatér awareness and understanding of the diversity of those who fought in the
First World War and how the conflict affected the local area after its conclusion. We are offering free workshops
anid resources to-local school and community groups to help document war memorials that are housed within
buildings and areas they use. The outcomes of this project will be a temporary exhibition hosted at York Ary’
Museum and a database compiling information regarding the local war mémorials documented and the-soldiers who
are documented on-them. The information generated on this database. will be avaitable through the exhibition and
also in the archive and via the website of York Army Museur.

Wwe will also have a programme of talks and activities throughout the year.

Other Sugdestions

1.0ne thing which might prove useful would be a central website or prlnted leaflet
which draws together key ‘details of the various events planned across the city. We
have approached the Minster, Mansion House, NRM and Bar Corivent about. 1idising to
praduce: joint information aimed at schools and youth groups which simply gives
details of the themes/toplcs in relation to WWl which edch corganisation is
concentratlng on during 2018 so it is helpful for tedchers! planning dnd
information purposes, perhaps sométhing like that would bé useful but on a bigger
scale.

2.We hosted a Memorabilia Roadshew last year where we invited the publi¢ to bring
aleng photographs, documents, medals et and we would help them with identifying
and finding dut more about their documénts. We worked with Explore York Archives
and are planning to do go again nekt yéar with a world war t focus. Such an event
with an emphasis on WWL history cculd alliow peqple deross the city to share
stories, learn How to lock after thelr documents and artefacts and create a
commuiiity led exhibition which could be displayed at various venues across the city.

I have attached a & pdf we received at the museum from the pagéantmaster about
niational beacon lighting commemgrations on Novembér 11 2018 in case it it useful,
althdugh you will probably have seén it ‘already.

Best wishes

Allison Freeman

fiearning & Engagement Cfficer.

York Army Museum

019064 461018

From: WW 1Commemorations2018@vyark.gov.uk [mailto:WW1 Commemgrations2018@vork.gov.uk}




As you will be aware, next year will see the 100 year anniversary since the end

We would

Page 78 b
Annex A Be,

Sent: 21 Novernber 2017 14:02
To: info@yorkarmymuseum;co.uk’ <info@yorkarmymuseunm.co.uk>
Subject: Plans.for WWI-.Cammem_ora'tiOhs inYorkin 2018

of World War |. The war saw horrifying loss and suffering and, whilst being
called ‘The war to end all wars’, it of course proved to be far from that. Whilst @
those that fought in the war have sadly. now passed away and those who lived
through it are now. few in number, itis vital we continue to remember thosg/that
died in WW1 and those that have subsequently died in defence. of our ngii
and to educate people for the future. Next year's 100 year anniversary/
the more poignant as it fallson a Sunday, although we are hoping At day will
be just the cuimination of a series of events across York.

Earlier this year, City of York’s Council passed a motion c3 ing for a Councillor
group to be set up to co-ordinate plans for the commemofation across the city,
with the airm of ensuring that as many people as possibie feel part of the.
commemoration- see copy of motion attached.

As the members of the Councillor group, we afe keen to find out about:

« Any plans that you may already beeveloping for commemorative events;

. What the Council and its partng s _m'ight-'b'e able to do to support those plans,
and; -

« What other ideas you might have for commemorative events or initiatives that
you think the city might pupsue

We are writing to a rap fe of organisations. and individuals = see copy of list
attached. '

be delighted to hear your thoughts and would welcome your feedback
by emaiyar, if there is demand we could soon set up a round table meeting for

all intefested parties. We would also weicome your suggestions for others we
could write 0.

We look forward to hearing from you and would welcome your initial response.
by no later than Sunday 10th December 2017,



yPage 79




Annex A

Page 80

&b

1uBr] JO SUCIROT |8

SINCLL SUONEN ¥ ~18A0 SaReS
Isseuusabey

H40 380 OAT¥eed ourig

T4 tu\‘\vﬂ\s.\%

h =t plate) m:u....r_._. noA wioy Buuesy 01 pieMmiol HOo ]

_ {9108 1BGLUSAON U}, | LUO-U0TESY
noA jo-Bugyli sy} pEnose: Lty Jo}-udnaaioo oygnd e Blibes
Jepisuts "0).ysim 0S[E ABUI TIGA) LLBUL JO S40L 10 8U0 0F Pap.
SUOEUQDS|GENELD SMEWIDL 834 ,m.m.h..m.mmma 08 "ARBN TN
pue fuly '8210d Iy Aoy AN EAoy Bul Bugussaidal
MUBAS SRI} Ul DalBonsse SSUend syeudnidde pue AULIOM
Aan- Ny emey am | pUe 0L ' 'g sebed woy 888 IM noA sy

-gyedioned o] moy 10} ¢ ofed eas aseald

@107 JOGUIBAON JO 1T J5TE} SLR. Ul JU8S O i ¥ uEqo
o1 as8UM O SIERRQ) "BYIGUY S Uf JUDLUBAOAL 18] JO. L8PS

Juouetupd B 52 JUBA9 -8ij} J8ye jeolnes [eioads ‘& pEGIUMOD

0 aKgE ey M ped Bume suonesuebIo pUE. SHOUNCD 950U L

{gonpe.1euy-Bubjsss JuawLEded Bullueld ALoUINY BO0T] oA
102100 asead 05 uossiued Bupugd 1or Adde 0} pasy Al
nop) -G ofed e8s - | JBAA Do Buinp AUNiLWod [a0] ok
Ui SaAy| JIeup 15| JeYL Bs0y) 01 aInqu) wsumwied € 5B ‘Buisn’
‘5j0d LBPOGA B} B U0 48178IE U0ESE MU 10048 pUe PG i)

"+ obed @as bseald - HLUOUO0S aiow-y Bupiely sUosEI00
ubdeag Uons BUID J0L pRsn Uy pue amniny auy 19 Aeme
[pRI0LS ag Uea 1 'pesn aai6 *se 10slnd siy Jo) paonpoid Buiad
uosesq pajient-sef jeineds aseynd oy Ysiv Aewu noj, (€

-Ligheag euuog [Puooes el pug pirg
“SUOIRIOUBLULLIGD. P SUQNBRICSIED "SSUESIBAMUUE

DUOISIL *JBLRO" 10} peseyoind Alsnopesd suooesy: paljary, seb
pue saj0d Uspoom J[e} U 18s SiBzeld ucosag Bunsixs asfy (1}

Y]

"JuBhe St

ui Bunedpiped o $Aem BAI0BYS-1S00 IO JeguInu & agasyl

G104 QUOSK *8nbiUR Sl 1Ed SHe} pUR (BIE Ol) 008 48410
SUY U ] s AQIINILICO PUBIUnes noh Jeu) sdouy op @
“uopBlit PHUN SU) U Uoeoo] Aiiajsam 1o U} ‘Ueibistud
EIPBYIED SUEOBN 15 18 pug “pugiug U umo) Asises
150Ul Bl MOUNS 'HOISEMOT isoep WAl ALisam jsoul

oUp 'SPINEC) 1S 1PUEH0DS L PUEIS! PSHOEUUI ABULOU 150U o4}

“sun o pUES! B} WO Jueig-1eaay W “gnd 1saybiy U ‘saped
BUYSHOA ‘L IHH uaL 8w 1 ) Biag am SL00RaG "RjHuExa 404

{510 60100 1518 03 dn SuUoLL s3I Aions pajepdn:
8q Jim sabed ssoyl ‘BTl gsefed uo ssiucBpsmone

298 @sesld) ‘Buiiend 1oyl 1B} JO SUGTRAT IMM BB

AQustsaoad apul nm.::acoo. Apease eney mco_.ﬁmﬁm@o\

I9UI0 . pUE  SBILIMULICT ‘gEoUnos [Og- LBUl oW S1Ep

0} TEU) MOUY O} ”_ummmmﬁ a0 {IM N0, B J0-SSSLLIED Sy} wol
‘pefirsule Jeut ,6dal 4O Jubi, -8y OGRS v SUO2e8g BU),

‘BAUIELS 10U PIp UOIfeY 8yl 8INsuUs O} ailloy mﬁma.m:
sy Buibuug *Buing Alsnpuy Jo: sipaym e Buicesy - Loye
Jerh 3L pauuidispun "SUoHPUoS Bunsneyxa  pue m.:ohmmc.mn.
Ll USHO “OUAIUIc BUIOY BU} LI0 UBWICM pue uaill Jo A 8By
B4 SIZIOWALILICD OS[E i JuaAR 8L “Jualis. gy sUNB au Jeye
Anjuso B - SBUONIs] SRISIBAQY MM PUe UBIN O 218} - "SPUES|

juleyy fwopBuy pamun eyl 1noyBnoiyl 8107 JAGUISAON.

Wil L uo uidy Y8 3 eq i jyBn jo Suooeag 0D1 PRPUNOM
Alnipeaip SWoY-SLIED 10 PA[IR 215 BUM SLIOHIL fuew sy pue
JBA Bl JO plue sU) 10.90uRIqUISURL pUB UONEIOWBLILOT Y|

-asead Jo 1Bi sy} 2ousliadxa upeBe.pinom sdom3g
pue. g 21048q siesA Bud] no} ag pInom ) PUE Y2
PUOM 18113 DL} JO SSRURIER SU) 0Jul pefunid eq 0} Jnoge
sem AUJURDD JRQ Jauslaly Jno Ul urebe 1 wey) 295 16U
[feus am ‘edoung Jsac B no Buod. a1 sdure] ay L, ‘pusiy

€ 0 pasewar oy ualm ‘ape[ed WEYBWING 03 Buipes|

e suopio Buoe Y| Bweg asam sBl seb o} pue

“ISIP SEM 3 "MOPUIM S0J0 SIY JO IO Buisjoo) SEm ol
prempg g Ya1siuN ubeI0d Surelg 'yL61 3snbny pig Uo

UOLIINPOLTU]

soan) o 2005 1041

___@_.E&SN& 00 PUp JPUos d

ol Aod 07 27uvy? angx

onvsaNaWaY 50 SUVEK DL
107 W EWHAON HLU
FINGRIL SNOLI¥N, d




120 .

nex A

Page 81

(uouauar) Susgysr uoavag o 14vd yvi 01 mo

TG SR OIS WD IO HISOLNDD UONNT SRS, Ry SOUEP e TS

PUBEY URYLON
wimog Ao ‘yBeeeiy vodeag awtog

‘gpel
* SR0LLORS Bl 10 SIURIGUISWS)
ul ‘s Buiing “uonce-ur pagp
018 UsHE 10- umol A0 Jncd
InoA.usol 8s0y) JO -Saley ey}
N0 Buipes) JapISUos -0} USIM
Aew noA wid/ e uooesyg JnoA
Jo BunyBy aur aicleq o doys
"1oRIP MDA I0BIOD 0} sy
lqBeua 0} BIpeLw [eao; Inok jo
“SEAIE [[B-0} 1L PUSS DA 21018q
sielep JoBJUOD  INGA  YIM
Bucje ‘wans moA, Bupnebal
Ysim. NOA. SB  UOIBUIIOM
amy se 10 yonw se Buipiadid
) gsieacy esea|d os ‘asn 1ok
10} -esedjay ‘Ssald SUpNo e
Ui oA Suipinaid ag “__3 M §LOZ WOUIBAON 151 U0 iy g9l
. "BLOG 18GUIBAON WL L
ay} uo Auoweses BiyuB uoaesg Jnok Jo sydeBojoyd jsod
“YOOGRoE- UQ “JuBAd-NOK S1aid 01 - 018 HoOqaed JeTimy,
+ SjpUUBLD-BIpaW 21008 esn eseald ‘sreudoidde ) p doyg
‘uoesiueBie) 10 JouncD 24 Jo BB BU) YIM

Buope ‘apoaisod Buipniou “Uoieoo) uosedy syl sydefojoyd
Byl J0 sweu syl Buipnou weo oBwgMeadouniq o}
sydeiBoloyd aau-Buiden Kjenb GBI OAL UBYl BI0W.ON
puas eseald Yaye Aplepetull puUe 'udae JNoA Buunp ueve)
sydesBoroyd jeucissayoud aaey o) eBuele ases)d ig dais
Buuaas 18yl wd; reaysry

10 Uooeag | NCK Bunyll jo unouoy aul Buey ssuum

241 ypm.'BIpaw JBo0] oA ypm dwysisuped U uongedwon

2 Buitiun JapisUeD o] USiv ABti NOA USASMOH “IoUNog Byt Jo
19pedT L0 UsuLeY()JS0n0ld PIOT ‘RIEmaIS UBIH ‘Jusys ybiH
SOABIA 10ABIA PIOT G “luBUSINen pioT INok sy g deys

smojo)
se upyeEuapun of pinoys Aucweles -Bupyby uooeeg aul

BLOZ JOQWISAON YIE} uo wdy
-~ Auowi2iag Bunuyblq vwosesg

IONVHONWIWAY 40 SUHYIA 0401

"lusna Butiuby
UOOEEE HI0A (0 I0JUIPI00D se Ayigisuodsal noA st siyf)
sueid noA yim Addey aie (|2 sinsus pue painbal SJUSLLSSasSE:
Msu Aue usyepspun ‘speBug ey bByp Bupnour ‘senines
AousBrowa auyi pause aspy nok pue 6 obed uo uooesg
aujuog JnoA Jo Bulyli sy auopsg pue 9 abed uwo pauino
‘Dla’ Snadse fajes el e usyeHapUN SARL. MOA aINsus ased)y

apoojsad

Bupniou ‘BupeisiBai usiim Moy J1 UOHBI0T UoIESg
. SSAIPPY Bu
Jequinu o

. BuipUE| - Jaquuny suoyderg)

Alojlia] BessIBA M UBIN JO BIS| ‘SpLes)

[BUUEYS ‘PUBRI WBULON ‘PUBIoas 'sejep ‘pueiBiug.:Aunog
. . Aunos

apoojsod Bupnjoul ssaippe eisod

JOJBUIPI003 JO 2 GO

uogesiueBig 4o jjounon) josuweN
J01eUIRI00ACBIOD JO BWEN

HLOE-BUBAON Ul o
U iuans mad jo alelsaeD Jnmue __EU__E:Q Ae mmr@ﬁ E wumhmr
NS 108100 UED Aap
(SREASO RRII0D INCA DEORiT

%a@.m_ E .E..‘EQ.., # ..@ .%,51

el mnm u hu.x 3 u LISEDT0 DEOISA SN (0 ued s
50} ?awmﬁn@ UYL

S sy By ewatl
_ﬂ_._u.mcm e UAOUS ‘:m&m\ﬁz irGA 1A 300 O nel o 3
pghd Byl opusdo Fon pue cow«,m&oo [P B S SR D

wioD oeLLgHesdolIng
- Ye 7 J0 sUooBag LM - oINauL SUCHEN ¥ ~ Joa(y sajeg
seigewuesbed ‘d03g0 O ounig oy Bupuss eigssod
se uoos se TNd u Buimogol e exepspun o) yBnoua pup
ag asead 'Jiene NOA o UORASIL 100D PUE LOHRAUILILIOD
ASee Ui SN IS[Se PUR . JUSLUBAICAL INOA tumuos o i) dets

ued oyel o3 MO




Annex A

Page 82

ANiOEIeAE 10} B1BP S

sye .mh:cc.o...mwmm_a JOASMOH '8 E.N”...Hw:mni 1515 S 480UBAON
181 AQ Alenap seERNG O} 18P0 Ol SIep ST ] ‘payojedsap
301 0} JNOCE S| UODBSE SU¥ J3UN J0) PAXSE 8G, 10U fj Juaiided

‘anbetsy J0 pleD UQRGAPaID J8jstell sueg AQ uswAed

S 02" SRB-UDUING MMM (GEM,
00 SEB-LOUINGDSSEs Hews
SB60 204 12L0 R4

000g 592 1216 8L

Ve Hig
._Emcmcw_,E_.m_ Aajesh ‘peoy sBupi qusudinba sBE) youINg
“iorjuco ageald Jopio o1

‘seare
1aylo 1o sbieyo ofislieD Bxe Ue Bg M. duaul. "puRpIeN

i1 8. Uiy BBewed Buipnioul fvA snid 083 s soud eyl

‘SjiEzep auol IO} oo sel-ybuy|INg BYSTeM N0 89%

-uopyeLado sy} Uitm Jejjiirey pue pouIET
Ay 51 BUCAISAS JBU} 8INSUS 0} USRS aUl DiI0eq UyEHapUn

o [BU} B TELY {enussss & I PUe ueletwes aiB OUm asoyl

US¥PLBpUN, 84 -PINoUs uoisyuadns eyl 1euy juepodul 8| i
papwed 5 1snw-jausinBunxe a1 B pue i U3Um SSLNL B e

aidoad g Aq pesiaiedns 96 snu Uooesg Sl ‘sity; 10} pepioid.

ale suooruisy Ind “sbeg pues jo 2SN AU PUBLLILLICOS PINGM
am a9 1o “sigissod si Sy 31 punoyB sy o Butinoss. 1o} adoi

; n pug Joyoue  punoiB
‘B wm. poyddns s
3 ‘Mdus og o3 dn puim
aul Ul Bjges e (duey
pue) uoTEsH 8yl

WG| g noge
o Wbey  papusIke
ue ‘smy uooesq syl
pue J3laweln. WER'L
1N0gE JO eSe 8D
& sequosep podyy syl

g0 UBD SHepUAD esayl gicielt

JOoMYy

o
i
e
ey
)
-

>

s

[y

suyopzo Buons g o pejoed sig slig) on0aE syl

suoponusu Agges pue Bunubn

SIBpUYAD 7 AUl ©) pIofiuBW X pue.AjGliesse 280

pirijy Bunosjep Mea

Jauuedig

(foroqe

aag) - siui 104 auedad jo 1epulAo sqesodsip 600 €

pasU [ ROR) J8UINg oty BuiBi o) UDIo} SBD JoMOdeild e
SIOPUAD

sef sy O Gunosuuos jol-Jorenbal eyl uim 280y Wil «

pUOIB By} OF Bupay 10§ JOLOLE UE Lliw PuBls UBIY Wz e
BOUUBIUINDNT
Sy PUNCS 81 TEE | WA IO SUL LM ~ USRS,

2 S1eI0UBLLILLInD O] ubBisep 1DUSID Yls Jun Jsting =

Buimoly 8y UeIOR i abexiord uooeeg pajjen.-sen.ay ]

._.Emhmm}a.ou._mmmééai
aysgem SEBO] AU Lucy jeeys B2
fiores BPUKD Buedoid @ PEOJLMOP ;
oS AEU NEA ISI0I8 soPoy 1saresy Inak 21800l 1a aujuo:
JepUAD INOA JSPIO- IS UED noA auaum ynoorsebol) mmsa
sysgem - isyr o3 BB Aq Jo suoleeg PIliENg SeY) Bunohb
Gz29 580 00RO Buleo Aq pri uelug sebor uioy peseysind
5 10 Jequunu syl s|gnop pesu
1A NCA SISPUIAD 1N Aered uimao Burung jo spouad 136u0)
404 Winoy Ue oy awep Jing B AD 0) papusLiLInDRl ele ale
ssepuiko iy B3 61 X g 10 sspuliko suedaid B Lp Ing U0 {a

"SIURYOIEIN
SiBPng 40 SEU0Is Al AuBW wied peseycind Bg Ued esatj],
“ugoeag Bl 1B O} PASN LI0L JBMOGeI BU 10} (iefeAnbe
10 'pyg) o young) ‘Suedaid jo iepuiAo-eiqesedsip Booy (€

Ajajeiedas
paseyoind ag o} paau M 1ewq sxopuUyAD seb sy} Jo
uondaoxs ot Yym a3eidiuoco pue pa|gUUBSSE SaLUDD pue
uoponisuoa WBBMYEBH JO Si ucoeaq JaA0 SSHEH UYL




I3k

Annex A

8]

“UstLisYEid [ead) Buisn Ag pejosia
puE panoeinuew aq pPRos pue
‘PEILICWISLALOD AICISIY U JUBWIOW,
wepodn syl Jo feuowisw Bugse
e se-"usaifi afea. 10 doymy bued,
Ajunoo el pa)s ‘aingx) Juevewad
QoW B aq e Jaizelq Uodeag v

PISINS [E1900 UM
AAIZVLT UOIVIE

AINZDAG UOIDIG TYSTT

PUNOIB Bt} OJu['S308 SalBW 7 Yoy 40 (1A W Sanakll 6Z'g:
1804 uspoom HINIGHE X WIWGOE: 10 Bunsisuos 1sod-Bljsg. uBpeo

uonmsuory uosvsg 4of puunbay oy

FONYEBWIWIY 40 SHYIA UL

"salaud|jpw u; s1e
sjualuaINseaus [y

[oAD] puUnalg

150d Jaquii)
MSOEX G0

o )
L—a—xx—»
= jsod jo ybug| prop— y—— T4

~0029

s k]

PiR1ys ed

O wwe f

% oge

¥-V uoIpag

Jo suoavag 1,

L 00b1 . X




Bk,

Annex A

|61 el BU] L0 JUBIR[300R Uk ash
10U O et peleu ol Aemi sogd ayes
e Ul 3 GI01S Pz ueied pasnun Jo B =3 Hote

AuB O, P ey} BoR|dal O] JeguIsLial sRehne:

yenonsed U} sowey paseu Aue Buiyoecudds
s10jeq BuLio 10 SLUa) 850U) acgdalpinoys
nok Bugyby uooesq INok o uoiresedosd
sy Buunp seUloe - JNCA uo ids Y esn
ai0jaq sBel 3o pauesp §i ujelsd $s00xa fiz3
sunsus-sheme “aidwexe 10 - 80 1818 yim
potesi) 9q sauy [|g1e pinoug pue snouabuep
jiRs st 1 INg “pEjoalp S8 pasn 2q ueD uyeied

Usjel 90 pIROYS BIed jeasB pue. snossfiuep

51 ugered equisuley ‘pua 8o punoE
panm sbel poxros-ugered  yiim BB
J0y SBUDIO). puey aredaid 'ybus| ul

g sejod wey wodesy agy By of Q r.

uaIsoydxe 10 2 jo pealds pefenuodun
U JNSes ues Siul S Buioh 11 10601 jogad
107 uyeled se yons spiriby S|delnLle]) asn
1BABN UG Lang UEaInsUS, 03 UoJeag eyl o0
sy gyl apisul 180 seoed. XIS Uy SielBel
pijos pue Jeded ésn 0l S| yoeoidde /-
pepuUsWLLODe) PUE 158188 aUL BUnyBr @

‘sipusNBuxe
&y Jo Jequuny B Uy Buoe esm SNUoT Byl
u Apeas 1M Bl B OneY PINous pue ‘e
Buysies Buiioje suocssed & 1o ‘Anfuy wing
2 10 USRS Ul Ul Op O} JEUM MOUY PINCLS
foup 's100G oIS pug ‘Aicewswel o)

JO {eusIEW JSYI0 JO 4o0m J0 Juulel ssIn0
[RIUEISTNS B JTeom Pinous ASuL AIses 8jubl
pifioo jeus Buitolo BemyBy sem jou .
pinDLS By 84} JaYe Buspiad) uosiad syl

2

a1} B IO, BOURISID BjES B.18 1elasy s o1qnd
ansus 01 83(0d Ployeos Jo-SABELS PUe @
sodo) 10 N0 ._m_.tmn.. RGeS B 10MUISU0D A

'SelsIel 4ons ::_.3.. SIBLIEIICD: 1O S[ELISTEY
giqewweyly  AyBy 's|osomee ‘SHOMBLY

10} Ajjesuoads Yoo pappe Useq anet few.

Jeyy sfeuateLs efgeinsun’ Aug srowal pue
SGBIS $1 UORONASLOD H08y0. "sjeuarewl
SIQUSNGUIOD AIp-‘SIGEUNS LAk IR0 i

Aip 11 Gesy] O} aiuog JB8A00 MOl T8 mope
oy péyoed fsso0| 89 v_..:_u:..w dol puncse
sEuslep payoeal st gjod anue J0 yBey
. ___En mEm?a:.Q_:m_ ured 0 sug 4o S|0S0IRE
‘SalA} PO BINYILIN pefu-uwes; S8 UORS
swe SnoJeBURP LING 10U O] *Seusiew 4
BLUISNQUINS 104 poos  AUO B8N .ww

SUING 71,58 SPEMU SOSTRI00 i OS.8MUOG 83
1ONRSUOD SABMY -painbe; mun Aduss sjppis
dasyj “uosEsq 8 JO 8PP Ul O jeuuny.

T

i
P
Lid

A

VY gD gy T
49 SdYEdAM

gsooor jonnston wyBhosy. Buddoip wel
OB, S 18A0 paoEld fLsjew Bumisnaid
LUMOUS S8 990d UBaNBq ARIUCZIOY JBTuE
sinoag Jubnelp ybroiy poob e 1o} Uooesaq J0
pae pUnaIf 18r0 wel, Bupeaids Jequi
j0 sulbug| sigeINS 10 SialRd JBUUS ‘esn

“goryd U} paanoss sie sdoy Buinsus
‘umous se sojod BuuBiuel 19813

“UMOUS SB
sovoue pug ejod suo o day oy sado AnB unoy
yoelY ‘uibust u wg-G ‘sejod: LIsABS LRG0
gose aul woy Aeme oeis pue umy
16 494g| Qow...mc__..,c_tﬁ...aa aus aedaid

s U
QETHAIGS

- gaR

elious pu spehyg e 630 -

JUBLLIBAIOAUS
pue ucEsed syeUMOpUR| BY) UEIGO

‘pupmdn pues
o# saojeoads 1o} adeds usioilins pue
amyuog aul Jof s[EHsiell Jo uopyeLodsUEl]
auyy Joy sseode pooh sey alnsuy "saul
Jamod peawanc pue slelistew snosefuep
Wiy soUESIp 8jeS B pue ‘Aem j0.534bL
ajgrid pue sAemEs ‘speol ‘sBuping
w0y Aeame WD 1S9 18 anjucd 8ys 81e007




13b.

Annex A

Page 85

“juane.auyy audjag ssesb ay) Buns Aq peatsdun ag Aew ssanoe
soys poy wessb ugy “podsuen. Bubuere noge wey)
0] MEL "SaWayss Hodsurs] AIUNWILUSD UNe SSUOWINE  ger——m
[e00] AUy ‘JuBLIGdW AISA Sf paiges- oyl 10} S8eDoy )ﬂ.uv )

ssasoy ANRaY HY N
.mmﬁo;_tm__oamﬁ_mamwwmumnmnwg_a:oin__éa“_mc_usoa

Auaduion ayl ams exew senbrew B B NGA 3 “00) NOA 10}

ey afieue Ues seoag eoUBINSY| AN fluedinks paay oA

oy BouRInsuYy afuewue 0} pasu noA i ‘Bunuby poop AousBisius pug

‘walshs ssaippe oygnd 8 ‘siopBus JORISUCY O peslL osje A

riog, *monng pue any o) NOA 10} -85aU) aapy s95EY BN Ul ABw

Jo "Bupung pug e’ 'signdy ajqenod 'seanbiew

se yans sagddns 1o} syomu00 upm nok dipy of age

aQ ABW SI8S|UBBIO JUBAS 890110 'SSUOLINE [290] NOA
wawdinby Buimoriog 1o Bury

uBAS 2ty INoyYBNoIYL O Jesjo; 0)-Mmala

B pue 'e)is eyl punowe’ sulg BuydAoes 10 sulg 181 BuiBueue Agq
ssaocud sy digy.uea nox” {seBleyn alqissod io} yaayo)
Prunosd angna uo g1 1141 Wweas nok teye Jal) jo'(esadsin
pue Boueses|o Joj afusue W Alcyine [@ao| ayi

aguBlea|) NS

() GG BT
Y3558 wssaid aq.ued edoad Jo Jsquunt [jeLs e-Ao) e teq e
101 850U SUaA-Aizioduse) & B8R AIEUHOU UBD. NOA 'Si) Op NOA

digy ;w sanass Busudory Alucyine [eog| JnodA pue stossiuusd
109000 aU} Welgo. noA Jey). iuepodiy sl 3 *Bususay
UO SACOE woil03s Byl 985 asead ‘aateny B uRIQo
01 PRBU M NOA JusAa INCA 18 [o4O05)B |85 0L USIM ok )|

—O-..—OU—‘

*$3au|snd poay peleisiBal e are Ayl i 888 0] ALoYINE |200] oA

uam ooy saedwes Buusjeo apisino Buisn aie nok | ssdulo,
JBIUBINONAYS IDUNOS [e00| 4riDA-UJO)L. PAUIRIQO 9 UE2D 1sfgns:
-SiL) U Bopy sareayien auaiBAy pool aAey 1snw

s18Ja120) "3uip. pue pooy, Bupinoid o1 NoA Ji sewi.je
1e-pamo)o) ot pnoys saulepinB suaiBAy pooy aiseg
yuliq pue pood

P

“BUI} BAES -
I pue sseood ey joped eg it ssa00ud: siyy dnaab Aiosiapy
Aaeg & SBy fisuno InoA J) "seopuas. 8531 10} pabielo e 01
pEiosdxa 8¢ ued NOA "SIOIUSA B SBWINSWOS pue pIe 1Sy spinoid

M SSQID pPaY USIUG AUl PUB’ SDUBINGUIY SUIOP 1S "PMOI0

abel e Em._rm [IW TEYD JUSAT LB "SYOoMEN ‘atiogueoRay
e asey 0] Bumugd alg noA ) Apenoged ‘ebines slugnaue
pue apebug-aiy sy o] aluj,. usoyo aoyod Aunuuios
[e00] MNGA YU yonor ui 196 pue ‘Buueid om nok

Juang 10 9dA) ey 1noge soueAPe ui Yem aolod auy Bl

sao1ag AsusBiawg

"J8len8ds-uou B Woy anueIinsul JO puky 2y} 80nos
of. 3 10U piroys noAING Uanolq 1o Auediiog ﬂm__mamam a|geyns’
® 0] neA Joaup o} ajqe o Aew 4800 ‘Buisusoy UL SeaBue)y

~"20.L OF0 SYEQ U0 Wey) suoydoisy

i0 sU09Esq A8 sedIAesSIURINEUIAIUN
"W "SUsCiam SAIUN NS ssesd -‘paau Aew
NOA JOAOD BJLEINSUT B} LD B0IADE IO SRS 810t 10 40 ajonb
 uRlqo of Apeuo -0} soeq syoid sy e SAlELiop puUe “LoNB0ssy.
N0 sy AR B AQ PaUMO B AU Siierd auuogaIogesg
au) 10} AEownads SIeA0O BoUBINSY SxOdsaq jo ablel B padojerap.
arey Aol 101088 Wnid-udy pue ARIUNIOA SUE Ul JEH0Ig -8oURINSLy
ISEI0ads & S| UOIUM 'SEOARS SOLIRINGL) AU Yim. ASSOR Bupiiom are
am "aonpe JuattisBeUBLl Yeu pue ‘eourinsy; sjelidordde ) weIgo
nok disy oL ‘luend Buisizi-puny & Bupioy are noA ) Augnoned:
fsuow J0-s80) JO JAUOD JNOA puodsq suosgal 10 paedles
aQ O] Seu JUSAS Bul Y noul nok Aepno fepueuy AUB 0SSOI
10} JONOD IOMISIG0 0} PABL OS|e ABW NOA !SWIa) 888U syl Of
pesu Aely NOA .Em?m..m.,.:. o} wiasdinba By fiAuedoud 10 pug)
s;gidoad seyie oy eBewep Jo gyand su) o) Ay Aue Jo} Algige)|
INCA 18A0D OF BAURINSUL BIEINS UMO SNOA aABY DL NOA intal
01 Aesy| 8l fays “Avoe nok o) Aued pagl g AQ PeUMO pUE)
asn:.o.anuan 1o yed e any nok )| 4800 Aypiqe) ofand 1syeoads
airibas sjuand 2IU0g/UCORaET "S9519 BUOIWOS 10 sasuald umo
IOA UO-JUBAB UE BUPIOy B NoA JayIeum ‘JUans. .h:_o?._o.« IBADO
BOUBINSY| WIBIGO PUE JORISURS Q) Paat |im NoA auojaiay | “glLiene
POsIUERiO {88q 3Y) USAe Te uaddey. LUed SUBPISoE ABIRUNLIOJUN
. [suensu]

JONVHOWNINIY 30 SHYIA DO}

"siRoya.

SJUBAS BOI0d. B4} JO EOUN0g [E90] INoA UBNORL WSk} 310Bju0D
AeLLoU g NoA 'sjuaae’ ok Busuefilo nok issse o sued
JuaAe. ejdwiexe aaey, Bwas PUB-GANDas NOA UONBULICKH SUI (|2 I
nof spmoud uea %ﬁ bcc:_:m shemubify au) $8 yons siaquids’
o sid seomies Adusfiews @ 0. 1SISU0d SgnolB Ssay)
‘sjusna Jo} sdnolny AI0SpY AIgJes Ul SeNUoYINe 20| Je J0] v
sdnoury Alosiapiyr A19jeg

QMBS UNOL) BUBISY WISHHON SU} WOLSsUad) Jonhj) |BUOISE0s0
ue Jof Adde. 0] peau Jm nok "uans ue Je IcUodE fles o) tBd:
NGA 1 ‘pueel| WBULON Uf "aigissod se. uods se. 1ealo Buisuan)
ay; 0} Ml "pasusdy Apeaie ane sededs ugdo awWos se‘aouad)|
® sey Apeaife Uonesol ) das 6] 8ouuas BuisUBY SEOUNAD U G
Aidde noA sioyen Buioaus iiom sAeme 1) "SLUONIPUCD A0S 6}
saIbe 0} aney KBl ACAING paUesb ag |m 9oUSo) S SUORHSIqe
ou a5e 818y} J| 1980 euskue PINOYS B0UsYy B Jo Bugueid au) uo:
Saluos Buisusdy ALOUINE [200) Sy asipe 01 51 ol s/eoljo

Buisugon- ey, NENPINDUL JUSAS 1288 Jeal) v SSRLOUINE [eoaT
_“lounogy syl B sapuss Busted) [eao]. noA woL asuelsisse Jab

ueo oA g pejeoythucd waes Aew ssadoid ayp "swi 10 Aued
9ABS| O 'SULDJ INOA PBPIIGNS JAR NOA 1ALE SAep gg-1s88f
e seyet sseooid w__._._. -aoe(d aye) O} UOAB INOA Bozm 0} 8oy
sasiualy eaifbal [ roA sdosd g A\ usy) aloul o
NoA Jt "1EF AUO J0j 8l uo peladioD PUB OUNCD, |20 JNOA

Wiol paLElqo-agq ues pue ssasoid ejdiuls e s Sy “SoRoN 1Uand

Aesoduisy se oy Adde uep nok-sisuloudd pue yefs Buipnou
“ueas noA 1B juaserd. sidosd gaF e Biowt ou-aq o] Buch
QIE QIS 1 ARISUSs usiuuepslus (o 53dA). Jao yim Buoe
IS PORF00I PUE DAF SSRAHUILDIUM "TuatILBLIORIS pajeinbay
pue {uonoes syesedas aes aseaid) JOUDINR JO S BUYY SBPNJOU SIUL
*$1UBAF YINS jo Bujstigo) e giqsuodsal s azogSm e30] 04
Buisuast

DONOALE SLIOLIaNS IOy Judag ajgeAoiie prit &mm.m BABY

"IOA ansUB OF ‘Bapdal S pIoYS. 8oinpe Buimoyd) Sy ‘ejqeadde

amym ‘uay) anueA Aued P4 E Sy it 10 ‘ojgnd ey Bliaus Saphiouy
JUshe. Lok Jj UBpIDTE LB o DINOUS Sudy) fely) SasuBIStriond

BIBUNLICILIMBUE Ui DRISADI A18 NOA JeYL INSU DIOGBSNOY JOA LM

Bupoayd HI0m 51} eLuay Inok o} sisensd feuossed Bumau e nof ji

2[v§ pup Ssppuassy (37 4mox



O
0 0)
)
@
©
ol

{18 10d "YINoWsHog 'eseg eAeN NH
omoy e1oudeusss ‘502 WOk ‘S0l IS YNY

NN OO UOHBIDOSSE-[BARU-[BACI MMM

-1 L0Z 10 1BIIAA 81 Ul Wwiosds ajep Asibue
ye Buiuue|d su) J& SiIequisw eney O adoy pue ‘snusne
UIBW Su} Ul Seas uswioads abig| a1 JO oM} palosuods
sel) YNY 8Ul "916] Aep ul Aep 1BU] U0 S8/ JiIBL] 150
oum siojes AxeN [eAoY JO Jegquunu eu} Bunoayal - seal
#60'0 10 1SISUDO (i POOM UL 198l01d poopy Aeugiuad
LAAM Ji8Ut 10 ped se pOoOp, PUBRNE 8yl io JUSWIUSHGE]SS
U1 Ul 1SN} PUBJPOOAA BUL LM iosunds pes| syl 88 M @

‘0202 01 8107 Wol Unowstiod Ul Bujuun uoHgRpcs
pUBNP 19U 10} - AneN j2A0H AU} JO WNSSAY [eUCHEN
au} 0} J1IdSHYM SWH §0 100P edeyn syl jus| aABY 8N @

‘gUeAS AUBLL JO ped U8sg sABY SIaqLUBLL N0 "PUBRNf
JO &jj1eg Su} 10] SABUIQ BU} UG fieawis ssaul 18 jusng
[EuDNEN Ul je speled 8yl ps; PIEPUES [BUCHEN IO @

“EM PHOM 3541 SU} JO UOHEIOWSWWOD
50 S1o0dsk AUBUI LM PBAJOAUI UBS] SBY YNH 24l

sydeiousn) 84l e yomew

APPUNS SOUBIOISLLISH BU] PUB BOURIBIU0D pue uounNs:

[EnULIE INO S8 UoNS - SIUSAD pesiuebio pue sbBuijsetu
senbal no Ui isyiebio] unt saey am Apuepiodut 1SON @

pintB10"2UoD MMM uayiebol

Buppiom pue speusq jealf BuiBuug ‘suoieioosse

eney pepuiil-axf 0/ 10 dnoib g 'SUCEID0SSY
e JO BOUAIBIUOD AUl pes) pue poddns epy @

auwesboid soddQ pue
sepewdiys au) - Aen [eAoy ey Buies esoy} 1o} Hoddns @

‘SUBIBaA Dalejos!
AE008S 10} 1SIOU JBUDISBUM Ui PSjy sesnquuill § ®

JepNoUs
A} PUNCJE LLIE UE PSBU OLM SURJBISA AU Buipusiied @

*QUHUO SURISISA
jeneu pajejost Afeubip Buuq 0} aoydewes j0sioid @

:uo Buiob
sBuily jea4b Jo S10] Sey UoReINosSY [BABN jehoy auylL

ieng] %wﬁ:_ pUE jBUOREU B ;ﬁncngu%%
EE%@%@E.&@%%B?@@
10 US| @ABL| UM 9SOy} 16B10) 8Mm Op JON 'S SeNgs 1AL
Aunes Ino Bualias ul epld nQO eSS [BABN B pue
Annunog ino jussside: o] pnosd pue sass 0} pnoud aue spp
wisnolned

"SLICHDSULIOD [EABU ULIAM suonesiuebio o

senueyo Jeyio Ui Buoe 'ecineg EAEN BULI0 siuepuedsp
pue jeuucsisd 8y *SeiunNUILLCD [830] ANC ‘serewdiys

N0 {8 01 S1 AeAo] NQ JBLIO YTES 10} N0 00| pue
poddns sAemE {in SpA -gLEpusdsp JNC pUe JeLio Yoes O}
Ayjedo

YINH B4 10 [NOS pue

ueay 8yl e ap\ fenbs (e e 8fA {jpreadsyioer) abenbue|
BLLIES AU} USAS pUB ‘JoSPUILL BUIES B} 'SPUGq Blues

Gyl SIeUS apA Hues ul Alenbs pue spunoibyoeq paseys
Ayun

:SonjEA 2109 JN0 0} payul] Ajgestnxaul

51 op am BurAleAz asul ued s 8dilnes [eAeN

Ajuo 1e1] SLISpRIBWIED PUR UOIIPEL] 9] Wod} sSwials
sisyjo diay o} sseubuljjim |eanjeu no Sapinoys sy
punocJe uue ue Buipiaoad jsnf Jo ‘siepew juswhojdwa
pue aiejjem uo Buisiape ‘Buisieipun) ‘S1USAS [e1D0S
JejnBes Ano e spusuy ym dn BuyoleD aie 9M JSUISUM

‘AneN jehAoy s.A13unod ano jo siopoddns pue saAle24d fIouuosiad a91M9S
JEARN Joullo) pue judiind jo Ajwie} e aie om ‘seasiano pue Hn 3y} ul saydueiq +00€ SSoide siaquidil 000°9} 13A0 YIM

2INQUL S,uo!

1eN V - 4970 S;2lied,

UUM pajeIoosse 3 0} pnoid S| UOREIDOSSY [BAEN jeAoy @yl




WAFGITHTH

Ryaeipsisipios/ios weibelsul
Reyosiapioso -

Ai12By35131p1os/ulor Hoogasey

fanAyaeyos Eam@&ﬁ TrgUs
m._o.&:m:uﬂ ipjos: %Bgnuﬁ BLa
. fUCTYRUSP ¥ @¥Ru 0} JI0
£aTTRUG. (SISTPIOY SUL WO
YOTIRWECITUT 2106 J04

Aseyy dmmo;mzmmﬁhq ayy

Aury ysuug
wﬁ.wo Uswom pue: c..oﬁ.o:ewc.suo&&.sm ‘Qlay
o 61.enUIU0Y Ues aM:aInsua oy s1o110ddns
Mo Jo Kusorousd’ oyt Ajox oM OS- .mﬁﬁﬁa
JISWUISA0S A10ITIE]S AUR SAT309T 1,UOP:-3M

‘SSIItuR] 119Ul puE .Huﬂdowumm.mguﬂ

UeI919A PUE BUIAISS JOS2AT] 2U1 01 SOURISRIP R
Suppeur 01 Aesm w0 € 08 [[14 HONRGIIIUW0D. TTOA
sn.110ddns 01 9500Y2 NOK 19ASMOH {10M 110
woddns pug pasjeaut 155 01004 10y skem Auew
a1e 51941 ‘sa8us]feyo Surkd pue satkmo Sig
*soes 9yeo 01 ‘SSaUISP[IM USHIOIS.S11 SS0108
SO INOU-Z puie soAIPAYS ‘S|1asqe oLy

diay ued NOA MDY

“paSU J6 SW Ul Sanlue] S1EIpIwLIL S Y .m_cm mam,_mwm; 481pjos o
rioddns o awnay € apiaosd am 61 ui pund Eﬁgmmmm_ﬁﬁ.& Ay} sE'paysigelIs
mﬁmém:_@_sE& s.wé.ﬁm_ m_ﬁ jo ﬁ:m_:u_ﬂmmnwzmz mﬁ s1 mw;mn_ ) mgm“Eo.. 2y

"RJrT 104 - SISPIOS 10, *ATrey] SISO Y] I8
3, "PIOM I PUTIOTE PUR JUI0Y 18 (i0g ATurey,
Ay ysnog oY1 Buiurelsns 1esk yoes ajdoad
000°0g PUNOIE JO SAAL[ 34} SIYON0] }I0M MO
“‘ueisisa EoLmo% SOT & Jo $99) SUIOY 91¥D A UM
Hunsrsse o1 ‘I21pjos FuTAISs € Jo pliys Plo YIuouw-
syi.10] Juewdinba [eotpatu 1st[RIcads 10] wcﬁcﬂ
‘Fupraozd woij BENY S1YI0M INO JO m&Oum ua

U “DDISN 21 PUE VAVSS: 's30105 12qUIO:

JRUSY 9ANDS[[00.1N0 UG ﬁommﬁm SPLAGIC







12b.

‘uonng 31VNQQ 9y; ssadoe pue
YN Bio BUW MMM JOBIUO YD

asuasayp Biq
e 9euW ||IMm SUCHBUOP [[EWS "Uued NoA se uayo se
‘wed noA usyam ‘ued noA jeym ajeucp asesld

Annex A

uewLIEy D feuolleN VNIN ‘INI INNIN 11eS ¥ I r 3deD

‘uaN0iq
IaAsU al1am poddns jo saulp lisy) ‘sa0lay uajobiol alj} s1om
A8y} 616 JOQUISAON YlGZ UO 1SE0D Loudld sy} o suiu & Ag
UNS SEM [218110@ "S"S BYl Usum pajp| ‘g pabe ‘Keseq youjed
'@’V Se (ons US|y "s0iuoes Sjewpin syl pred oym pue Jiq Jisy)
Buiop,, uo palsisul OyM JusWaLaL 10] anplanc Buo| usll aiam
9|B2S BU} JO PUR JoYjo. 8y} Iy AuUncg pue Bury oY) 1o} SaA]
Jisyr 1sof ¢, Ajuo pabe uswess Aog aulu-Auami Uey) SI0pN
‘plenBuep [2ssaa Bulysy ay; pleoge yoeo) e Sem Uepay "/ 161
1ago100 iz uo paumolp pawnsaid ‘yoisamo Jo (g pebe)
salyer AoUpAS UEPSY SE Yons Spe| papnoul JBA PHOAA 1St
oy Bulnp ees 12 150| 818M OUM SAOG PUE USWOM ‘Ustl U}
*palEOIBLILIOD

8q 0} 23S e alp 0} pey Alfenioe Asyl Huns asom sdiys

N2y usym Aed jo osle siem Asy L "SpUnom 1St Jo asnessq
pasijendsoy a1am Asy] Aaym UdAd pPalRIOWSIIWLID 3g 0]

B9S.Je 9ip 0} pey Aey] "PajRIoWsuILIOD JOU 9iaM pUE SI0ySe
paIp OUM SJaJEJEas 210Ul AUBLU 9IoM 918Y | "USLIROS HCH puUB
joojL Bulysy sy} Jo siessaa g2g snjd uawess 28z'y| pue sdiys
m_.%wm_m:m_‘s JBAA PIIOA 3841 9U) 10} S88S0)| papi0oal |B10] 8y 1

Page 89

Juasand 01 1sed wol ‘@10ys 03 diys woy s

OIIBIIOSS Y AABN JUBYIIIJA 3

"1S0| UBWIRAS 72} v

PUE SAIyS HHS UM TUSPIAS A|1Ba]D S1aMm JEBA SnotasId au)

Ul Suonoe sy} Jo oedwt ay) gLEEL Ul "LLEE Ll welsAs AoAuoD
oy} Jo uonioNpoAUl 8L £q PBASIYOR SEM SI) PUE POsESI0ap o
01 pey sass0f 8y "BES By SALID AjUo 1B} SIS HBY) UM
BOS B ]S0| 9.U8M UsWEss gOp'g pue uoloe Awsua ybnolyyuns
asem sdiys J61°] Jesk eyl U] "Bes AQ pellesuel) pue paonpold
AlleniusAs s1em 1BU] S||I2YS UGH|IU L6 BYL.10 sWos Ajjeldadss
UoMHUNLLWE pPUE Sulie OU ‘pOOM QU ‘[an} ou ‘poo) Of '1sof uaaq
AABY PNOM JBM 34} PENUIIUOD pBY UsW pue sdiys JO S8SS0

10 3181 8y} §| 1By} BI8ASS 05 sem 1| Ajueoyiubis Buiseaioul

Sem all} 10-s80} Y| ‘sAep SW0s U0 juns Buisq Aep e sdiys xis
yum uonoe Ul 1sol Buiad sdiys jo 1sguinu ayl yolew jou piod
}ing Buiaq sdiys ayj Jey} a19AaS 0s a1om Sasso| 8] /16 1esh
Buimotioy u) U "pajip} usWeas /') pue sdiys 96g Siom alaky
9161 Bulng ‘saA|l eyl Buisool sAoq pue uswom ‘sl |/ ¥'Z
UM Uoijoe Asua 0] 150] 2Jam S[9SSaA JUBYIISW ZYE JO e101

B G161 PUB Y161 U] “uiejig Jeais apexoiq 0} Jybnos Aweue
oy} se Ajueayiubis pasealou Ing Amo)s alnb uefiag sjassoa
Buiysy pue JuBUDIBW UO SHOBIE JBA PIIOA 1114 8y} Buung
"Joddns Jo sdul #504) UleuleL

0} sdIys JoLI0 0} paJlsiSUBI puR paaIAINS “juns usag Buiney
BLUOS “S1eak OM] JOAD.I0L SWOL BuiLinal J0U U0 S1018jeas
YIIM B18)SNE S1em SIIAISS JO SUOIIPUOD pue ayl] Jo Aem

By |- “seAleswWal) pusep o} 8|qe pue palddns seoiss paLLly
8yl pue uoneu ai) desy 0] $E9s U} pue layieam ay; ‘Aweud
al JYBNo| USLLLIBYSIL pUR SI0IRjRaS JUBLDISLL SIEM PLOM LI0Q
U| “JO)E| SSPEISP OM] PINOM )i SB BUES BU} YONUI *JBAA PHOA,
18414 9y noybnoly} S|o) |eonud usyo puz ueoyiubis e pakerd
‘SOl 9SOU] Ul PSULLIS) SBM JI SE ‘SUlRWl 9][UBYIaL 8y |




-y
Lt

{7}
=i
-~
L3k
e
:uu
[
Li.
L
o
[
&
i
-
o
3

<
x
m [12unosy UsuEd AlRd' flounDg) ysyey Ames {abeipaH ysybuz) - SjiseD uoIBUIINOG
cC “asnep Ay - 8sholpBn) prezry d_uczoo ysiEd etyuenoD loune ysiey sepfuluung
< dussatinied usmol iediol 1OUNCO)-Used SACCIEA CouNoy Wnal Eotmm.c:I
_ {any1oNa abey, AasaiEg BIBIET UMCID
UiLIPOg Jo 4D Aoy 40 dIL 1S3 W_.&V JUNOW SBBUIIN IS [IDUNOS UMO), SUaTeyD) ' DESUUBPIER PUE JOSPUIM 10-4BNoiog feAoy
suonesuebie TIVMNYOD [IDUTION UMO]- coumcmc:.z T gl|eisg pe Emcm_
Yo g~ uolBe.ysHug EAOY peciohis] HOLNOD) UM SICIN 18 liounog) usied 1BUsied
(o5H) dnoiD [0S Ueny’ i pounesy umal Weubuyrg FHIHSADAMBNYD gounog yinoiog ubnois
[1OLINOD-USLEY [BAMON ANVTIIAITD J2Uncy) umo) ANGMoN
IoUN0D YsLisd Jepoul 1S JOUNGE YSLEd LOPPBUM pounos ysiied Angsieim
Jounco. ;m._‘_mn_. angnid {aBejsal ysybuz) ~ ajisen usasy HUNGE usiied uopielD sidealy IYIHSHHAE
{ouUNBD USUEd Balh W) §ouncs) UsiEeg AncungAm paunos usted :oﬁc__nzo
[IOUNGY UMGL LDIZEIe funes ysie: ULOMPNE ST [I9UN0D) . USE UopiEnD Buneay usked HCQ4aInN
Jiouncs usked deuuamn [ipunos yshed fas0 ounon) usiied PoomIoH SN JOUNOT UMOL RICHBUS'
aUN0s Usted LOIDE dnoasy Bupjiops, UOIRIOWBLILIOY JOUNOT) USHE POOMIOH 1815 |ounoy uske ] sbpliquals.
liounon) ysled umisuisd yiries- [AAN WBLSPOI 3 IDUN0Y UG WIBUSPOi I5UNG0 UMOL pIgisucgesg Iounon) Hsued LoWUNg
1oalold | |IBUTOD, UAOL FUOJSUIM, uAUNOg) Ustied sabicd SM01S olnes ybnoog uowT]
o ~oBeISH WA UoIs[er B 10UN0D) uma[_ LosPH ysied Agjpeig g UajBoBy wwieyBuysny flounor) Ysied spjepiuag [12UNOC) LAROL UONOd
> [SUNOCY UMmOL BoUBZUS: . ROUNOZ) LUANOL sabiesyy founioD umoy sAedID B UOLIBNOA {OUNOLY USIEd 90818
19UnNCo apsen ULSeag Y YouUN0D) Usled L0isesH ounos UsLee ASfeNY FOUNOTY UMOL BPEISU-UCIUBET
%J YSuiBd [Nk UOISOUNET AQ SUSLRIS 15 JBA0Rd JAMOT — YOINUQ SPEMSD IS _ o 1ouN0g urhop Aeul0 AHIHSAYO4438
] [1OUNGD) UMo] PIesy{sly : OLNOY UMOL LOMULON sauAay] UOHN — 1STHL Seg Ul
o [1OUNOY) YSLBd UAGE 15 T 2YIHSIRO FHIHSWYHONDIONE ANYIONS

~{e1ep BU} JO.ESU PIULILUOD 34 [jiM YOIUM JO SLOREST] B4} isuooeag Jouun) g4 Bunypl) 99 [jiM uoneloossy AreN JueyaIon ayl).

TSy B ] JOU DOYRE DAY 0F 3 eyl psolish eyl O uado Jou e 08 TR 6 s P Lpdl BUNEE SIBUIC (0 IBHUr L & 3 Q8]
. 9:95 Auunuauog [290) snbiln s bl uopediaped snoiausB syl icy .
Jn01Eg pojsy elep O} sieuo ncm.m.._.m.c?o.ncm_.mﬂm:na ' SOUECILOD: [EIDJAUILIOD- SAPUNIILICD reoo} mco,gmw_cmgo "$SULINUY ‘S[IDUNOD SNOLIEA Pl AUELE BULHUELY O1 Oif DINOM SR

~{urejig 18915 10 UOIELSPE SIOUIRN. S8 UMOUY AIBULIOY) SISHIOMBUIN JO Lo fRUOTIEN.BU} PUE aBejsH ysIBUa 1SNUL fEUBTEN ‘SEfeM S210A SUD ‘SIBOYC) AND 1O HONEIN0SSY [RUOTEN “SIoURcD
[e207 JO co;m_QOmm( fedolyeN ‘@sTIoH AUUIL ‘sajy g UOISING 1UBrT au 1o UoHeRossY sigibing 8yl "uoNeinossyY AABN JeYoIoN “PUnd JBjorsUeg B0 iy [BA0W ABUD SIBIROS Byl 48Y

LONEI008SY um;mz [efoy ‘sreapauyen usifiug Jo Uoeossy 8diad 1epeny pauguipy 'edied jepen ©og ‘sdid Buiurel] iy ‘80104 J8pRD Alury oy
AU LOIEI008SE Ui pasiueflo Bujeq w_ UBAD B |

m&m@&m@@\ﬁm&%‘m\
2 ANGIA] SUOHIN Y - 420() $AUPY

14317 Jo suoawag |

AN




k.

Annex A

Page 91

10UISI 11005 15eT Py

IOUNGY Ysted Lolses BN

Hounog ysiied Buipoy 1ameBisy
112UND2) slieg tWeyjo] Jesie)
pounen.yanoteq 1jseug|os)

119Un0g)- ysued piayues jesic

lounoD usweq Asflue] 1eaigy

JIUN0Y UMOL ABduSlig
[1ouNos umo|, uaBnon
IRunos ysiied Joybiew 1saa
fiounos 1omsIq Uope

D0 BoaIMET IS

jounogy usued Jajse3 YbiH
Raes yowe]

oUnag) Umat ASGOY WRUEM
 IOUN0Q ystieg BuplisAl
[1PUNOT) JDUNSIC FUOID0H
10LRS YsSUed 9ousIme 19
3SN6H Allul) — Jdld YowmeH

JIOUN0D UMOL SOUUBNAA

[SURCD UMaL HDNoIg-Uo-Weyuing
. IoUNag Usted SUI0D SIUM
ftotneg ysted paixoig

X3s53

jlouney) umoy 1eueneg
I5UNOD) LM0) LopaKH

IDUNOD UM BOSUISHIA

00d YNYD SIES fiy Uojoueg
{19UROD Um0 Sjssel
J19uUn0g ysked wdiy
1BUN0D) UM UCIBIM ToMBIN

[IJunon. ysiey Juaiueg) uodi uoyng

Joune) ustied Aepmoy
JHIHSHHOA Lsva

~ Awog

SUIIOE XOIMEN LI UNCT) UYSLRY HOIMON
JOUNDT; LSUE UDIPIEAA PUE DIBiyIEst

" pounoD umoy, sifiey aoufiog

I9UNOY YSHE 200
[KHUNOD UMQY, PIBIHSN
JIUN0T Usted pueyIn

[DUNQ7) Ysired olBupar pus UopBUliA.

[1oUN0g Ustied
uolBuyY) 1887 B IPUNGH ysued Aaswep

OUNeD UsKey WeipOoN:

[12UNaD) USUBL seming
[FHUNO UstEd uoistly

[ lilplat]

Yskied WRIOH B dnoig 11008 WeloH 151
pounon yBnosog Aspwern

4181003 sioelaly BaSIBUILIM

P17 muxag) swBn Buung,
DY 45ruL 21815 eABMm

abepia BuiiBug Jo Ayunuion)
Founoy umal Yybnoogaoln

X3SSNS LSAM 2 1SVF

OUNAE) YSUE LINOULIRYD

[19uhe? ystied sibay alag

[IDUNOD LG I9ISUlLEag
I2UNOD, NOWRLINOg

[1BUNCO UMOL UQLEN JSISLILIMS

© 98NOH A — I PUBLO
gk -{olt]

[3unog Ysped mddm)
poUneDy Umo|

yBigipnyn ¥ P Auedwio)) sjelss progiy’

IoUNog UMo). piojaPId
lounes

ysuad piojdier) pue piatsiddog uomman

(lounog ysied Anet ejeg

l0UNCY) Uskeq Sens

lounag ysped pojBeysn
flounag) ysued sispueM uoidweyssio

IOUNOD YSied UCIMEL YINOS:

_ DUN0Y Ysied uoyr
(suooBeqg £} HOUNDS UMAL 100qY UoImaN

dONYEHSWNINIY 40 SYYIA BT L

8l00d Jo ybnotog
lolNoD S HoOUUSH

QU0 UMOL HORPBID:
[UNOD Ysue Jamalg PUepong.

#ounog ysued doysig prydIop
Aiginog oIng 10uIsiq g uoiduiAlg
280K A - 1o Elg

USiied spamsteuuas):

Anos) AUPLLILADS vojdwAN SBUN
112UN0Y AND Jejea

JOUNOG- SR SuajsduAT

SrelsT SIoWes(]

__oc:eo LsLEd uofiesdousig.

ebepa, ubnosoayoeg
NOAZQ

(sBeiap ysiBu3) - siseg) juersy
qni Buipie aiysesue 9 alsiqiag

19UNO”) LUy UOLOWIBYTY
iBunes ybnoiog seay ubH.

Jlaunc) umal sbipug Ageym

ano@ 100G FSTIOYPOOAA

A8iSI01] '3 10UNOD YSHBY 8SMOYPOOA ABISIOH

uncoy ;mtmn._ Em.w_..co.coﬂwa..
_ IBUNOD YSUE |[BMPEIG
[UNCE Ystied AsISIajUl L pUB POCMLLION.

3UNOD) Ysued ABISid

[IBUNOD Usifey Pral g

[2UNOG) Sk

SUIA 1885 1§ MOJPIBYS PUB YAINUD MOJIRYS

Jisuned jousi amysAqieq Yinog
(suooesg g) junog ybnaiog ysemels
JHIHSAgHAC

(sBeraH ysyBuz) - Lo4 UBWIOH plemsopig
{eBewsy usybug) - epsen sisien

IOUn0Y YsHed [BogpuR

IOUNOC) UL WO

Junosy ysued weyiead

11BUnog yslied siseoMmaq

SIUIULIBP I MOUY I/

§UNOD USUEA WRLDRAL PUE [1BUN0sy
USLIEA TOUIAA WO “JUNCS-SUEd 800g)
‘SBHIULALIOD fBH UsHEd AGRIEOS

fipunion umor HodAlely

slsuie.f Bunoa UBMdwen

) Bm_oow mmm«:m_._ Jousq pue yBniduwen
SUOSBUISALE PUBHeGLUING JSBAN

(suooeag g) JRUN0D UsiBd JSISENY
oUNCY uskied tHnqiiA

liauriog ysued. Lojsied

IOUNOT USiEd LOISIOD:

[10UNST) USHE 19AI01
JAUN0N) WG] BISULISIUIAA

_ L1zz eBpd assuuepip
SUDSELIDALY PUB|IOWISAM § PUBISQLINT
prioo ajEsy PUnoLLY LOSIeIN

[RUND7) Ysiiee eLSIsAal

Bunesi usied ubiosuely:

mczww.s.._ yslied Bpis|sg pue [I3midan
"SUOSBEILASLY pUBoUSa

PUE pUBEGUING JO abpo puels fesunoid.
ounogy ystied woiduieg

ViHEWNo

[Ruriog. usued woiss|big
{ebewwsH ysifug) - ejiseq pleureg

UNOY) USHEd BOUXOD

JIoUN0y umo| JoowAuuadsg

IAUNAY) UMB) 8)ISBT) PIBLLEG
1|3UNOZy UAMO] a0y jealn),

[OUNOS USDEd SHHO-HUM PIRUUeN
[I2Uno”) Ysued SIRIOUSA 3 UopuRIg

UOJSUIA - UDINYD) SMBIpUY 18

paunosy Usued S6puprea

Jipunod ybnoiog) [aodaiuet

ounos, uma. fuALe

.aniY 18isusEbpug Aslioug

_ uoiBe
Usilg jeAoy playmopes)y pue uopueIg
NYHYND ALNNDD



Annex A

fieH reuclusiy abeIA YHOED

__uc:oo ysUEd SPOCAR-El SIHLIM,

Jfounoy YBUB J0(8|

mmﬁ_EEOO ﬁ:o.&ws_

IBAA SPOOA-B|-UCIAEIDY . pUR SPOON-I-BIIUM
JIOUNGY) UStiEd UOTEA

jIounag) Usiied Uoiuises g LINGRIEIS

[DUNO VB0 1BSSSld
OUNOD) USUR %aRIGUET] Pug uo]sajadd spn
jounony Usted mcEaEz_m

Ly ASapA-g IOUNCD USHEd =CIhTY yhm &Oqry
[ounos UsIEd PIog.

IOUNOY Ushieg UolEig

jiouno) ustied uete] [atieH

JISUNOLY Used LOWoID

JuNOLy USUBg UCIEIpULD)

DURCY Ysied PIOJPEIE 1S9

OUNGT) LAAGL YUOATILAR

founag A0 BseoLE

B GjISeD) JISBOUE} - 1BISEIUE] 0 Adong
[ounoD. uskied Bumid

Page 92

BoUNOD AR JelsEOUe

potinon:ubnoiog. epiAd

‘pounon Aspoys

1oUNos) BIAR

pounod). Jsted coﬁcﬁ_:g
1aunosy WBnoiog QUUSBIUET 159/
founos Mol Agied

flounody usied Buuelg
SHIHSYONYT

[I5UNOTy UStied 1SIrBUISSIS ' HODIGUBID
joUNB:y Usled UciSs],

f1e1008 Aoysi 800 suopajddy
fiounan usieg weg N pue pleybuoT

{gBemer] ysyBuzy - aised eAod

co“mc_?mz -dnosg Aioisid cogmc_émz
T junoD Usked IIBMISON

[Bks -

JIDUnGy Ystieg sinysidels

. fIoUNogs

ysLed Uiusieg Uines pue Aoy uoloH
[IOUROL) UMOL LWEIBISOM
1oUnep UsLEg uBBUmes PUB LEYSIEN
IOUNGA-USUE 4 XIEBIGLUBLPIOIAA

" |Iouneg UsUEd WeysiileH
lounog Ysted. (fiuxu yns ek

" pounod ysyeg spea
OUnag UsKEd UBINGISAA 1S [oJe)%)
PIUNOD YSUEd Gupsa

eunen ysued ASey

_founon) gsueg ANgyooIS
HaUnoD Usied adueEN UCHNS
[IDUNCT USted uopefa

jouriog usied LB

iSUNQE) LSRG 1SINUUBGLIEN
HIUNOD) sie cm:Ecnmmcuoog
KonoD Ysued LNYIMEN
HUNOTy UM 18n0Q

.__uc:oo ysued OieH

[2UNOD) UMOL. AaULUos Men
foUnoD Usued. [©1%ele

jounen yslieg ugaig yinoiog-

JouUnoD ysied, coﬂmcfe_m

JIDUNOY) UMOL USRISUBL

poUN0g) Usieg Aseq

D vy — — siaqWitLEa HEYOD 121D

ifeH usued asmswsaiped

“yoinyD 19ded 1o spual

[oUnos cm_._Eom_ piolisy

sinoog-Anses B Uit

fAUNOY) UMOL 59194 199 slespeoig
15Uy Ysked ybnosoapig

[BiTglels]

;m:ﬁn_ JoAel puB UONBIRosSY SJUSDISaY - JonaH
[ISUN0Y UMaL pPAY

NOUNOD) USHed sbuiwiy

founoy YsuBd BHeS B SPEM-1E-SEIOUOIN IS
“_oc:ou uMal. pUBipous

wiey Bl

~ (RINyD) SINEg TWBS PUE 1818d IHET
LN Usired LoiBuluog pue uo)BuUIp)Y
__uc:oo usyed [eysny

BOUNOD YsHEd WISMG

1DUNDD GEHE 1SINUIAEH

[IpuUnog Usiied uapususg
ioUNosy ysed 48ny

1ounog Ystied BulpEA

&Beipn ureyad

asnol A ~ pueRiod ULON
pounas) uduieg cE:cuEhm
dnicugy Inoog:Aeddaus UIg
EouUncD

yshed DIGUEIS B BRse0 JebueyuBISEM
{oUNoD A0 AINGISILIED
ounog) Uslied UBN0IequUapli
IouR0S Ystied [pad el
Po::oo USHEd WBUISH 1583
N3N

(@Beyuap ySIBLT) — BNSED) SHOOIISUED

gapiwLlor) QURODY
uoBar ysiug [eACH 8UL

Wb 4O BfS) ~
‘asnoy Al — W 40 SjEl

Ui 0. I wWegINos ‘esnouybr] spuBwED 13
1HBIM 20 3181

poLNOS J0sig pue Ay suRqly 1S
fiaunon yBhaiog RIBEH UAMIEAA
feinos

‘uofeAIBSald ‘shy LBy pUR usRIE) Alsd
1OUNOD Ysied >m_cm_._w

ounos) AunoD alyspiciaH

Younogy LBhaing ebeusnalg

1S0UL Shied PIRIuBIH

flounog Usued Ueudelsis!

ANy ALUNWILIDE) PeBULCH
S0l AlByO) PURCIED) uoies0al uoibuieg
‘3YIHSaYOo4LHaH

LEWINAY 20 TdY LA

FOUNGHY UMG) SAAR-UO-580Y
[SUNGT AJD PICIBIBH,
IHIHSQHOJTHIH

[12uUN0s) UBNOIDE Weyale- UHm UoNBInEsTe
uy {sBriuoH ysyBug) — aMises 1e1sauind
{eBeiiiaH ySyBUT) - anse] 18INH
{IOUNOY USUEY UBLBAD

10UNBO Ysied Uapaiqg pue BUAH
TOUNOT UBUEY WeYYBAL S, ao:mum
_,oc:oo UsiiBd PUT 159M

aaieny BULEWN erf

OUNO?) Ustieg PesLiLaq

1ouNoS). Ysied wkyeurg

founog ysied Asjueid

ounon, QIO YInowsyiod

BUNOD) USURd S18ACPUED

jlouna?) usuey s8I

15UNCD UskEd WEYPO

JIOUNCT ySiEd UOAI 158
THIHSdWYH

:o%oo yBnoiog cE_EQEEE ueyed
fRIpayRD JSISSUDLUEY

AUNUWLIOD

- 580IT Palitly BPISELIEL  ||OUNOD BPISALUE]
pounos) :mno_om ueyodonsiy HodHIaS
HILSAHONYI HALYIHD

abeyp, donssipy

BUiPaIN LSUB. USTUPUIAL

HOUNOD) USHE WBAsS Lo ANgpiO

JOLNGD USked [evdIp

fleH UMaL weyuaysyn 1Sl ureyuiEuD
yolin0g UMoL Aaupiy

[FSUNOS) UMOL PO, BU) UD MOIZ

‘BjgEL pUNOY oS s 853 1BpUr LONOM
siusieISEON0ID BuipinBuie-
BHIHSHILSIONOTY




1%k

Annex A

Page 93

[9UNCY) YSUEd WINCHES™

HOUNCD) YSiiey %o1ios]

fourios; ysued AS{HUM

1aunad Ysued afepsueT ul uoung
BoUneg ustred Agpry

JOUNaD Ustied PIEUDY WSy
IUNOY YSIES MOISIAM

[ounoy st acioibue

[OUNGQ YsIeY PIaISiED

loUNO7) USlies $39] U0 UOYE(
BoUN0g stz Heooly

JOUnoD) Uskied QLI

e+ yBnoiogspion

BOUNDD)-UMQL BIIIES

IrRuNeD ystieg Buusiesy

(ounca Umar. AgBobso pue-Agiieg
{NIvLiYg

Ly349 Ni 9Nd LSIHDIH) uo| i uey
IoLNa0Y UMO], 19)1Sefey

Jlaunag Ysued Aajasag

[OUROD umo; uotding

1OUNOD YSUEC PIBHOOIS. Yiim upHoyeds
19UROG 8B WRUSEN

FOUN0D LMOL wieylueg

180, coummm_ fqueq

-BaNjuilo PEgUE] ISOM

[I2UNOT UMOL PUOWIOIL
FHIHSHHOA HIHON

{afuay

usyBuz) ~ syoeLEg paem(-UON-somIeg
{efenial usyBUT) - Ho4 UBLUOY SDESISSNOH
{eBejuaH usyibugl — Atciig sumsIpun

uoifian

usnug {eAoy -8y, JO JouRIg PUBPSAWINULION
YHON-BY1 Yim S3iBIsT (813 9 pIoy

I9UNoD UMO]_ Siquly
Runan umal yiadiop
ipueysy- AoH) 11+ uybiner
ONVIHISWAHLHON

asnop. A —

[DuNasy ysiied 1eazog

JIUN0Y) YSised UopuwiRH
frolnag ysued Angajium

19UnoD) Usired weulid plog

‘pouneq) ysiied yBnaioguol

[IBUNOD) YSUBH USISIUSA PUB.-acljusiion)-

JourieD ysued uolsndg
[PUNOY) YSUBA BUOISSHEH,
(2UNOQ) Ysyee Lopualo)
IBUNAY) YSHEL YU

yamyg.

SIIBS Iy 2 I0UN0D Aunog iusuoiduseyioN
. - HBuNoD UmMOL YBnoIGBUH)
PN UmaL. Aapoes

poUNOD ysired soyButisyped.

1/3UN0D) UMD, SpUNey
JoUNog Ysuieg wolBuIpPY SN

[launedy yinolog AQog.

1ouUntg umo) uolsdeif]
FHIHSNOLJWYHIHON

{1OUrI0n) USHE UOSIow

IoUNoD ystied swoolg

19URoY) Lsied Weyassd 1Sem
HOUNOT Usiied weyould

IoUnes Yshied sddaiypioN

Jiounoo :wcm& lBYsny 2 ydingapoig
[lounosy Used Ausy sMolg

OUNOD YSUBY UieyousH

I2UNGS YOS HIOMON
U USLE ] IIBUSSHIL,

touno?) ushied weybuisseyy 1eair)

8oy ‘uuj sbpug sy

BONLUILIOD

1M a8e|1A pug §Iounos ysuey Em;mc_u.ﬁz
:ucnoo..nm._.ﬁn_ UG1aA0H

12Unon Yysued eneibpsayd.

[OUNQO YsLe AQSHI0Y

FONY

(10uUneg) yshe sifey.

19UR0D YSLEY UOLON POOA.

" JIoUnon ysHe WeUSo0H -

ounogy

LSUE Uopnu| uoiSIaWASY *sU0jSBAIRD)
" pounas umo), yBnoIcqeiny

[aunod Usied wedbuisieq

TUN0Q ysiied Weybliing

(12UN0Y Ysue ] Adusye|g

1Punogy Uslied Agssjioy

ounon YBNoIog YINouLBs, jesin)
ffouneg A40 Yoo

[ounogy Usiied weBueT

OUNOD) ysiied SIBAON UOWBMS

llounosy Usied sipusg uoueg

KoUNn0Z ysied ske] ss0i0aodiem
IounoY) YsuEd SeLier 15 puBysIEly

. [19Unos xmcmm.:oﬁmz.

J9UNCD YSLBY pUBIiSIang

__oc:oo ysied Jlequspung pue mahoc:_mgcw,q
[FONR0D) UARQY 18MIRIAL LBUUMOG]

[I9UNGLY LSUE UOIRAIAA

llounad SRy Piojpiels tum pesBuneyis
aUNon) Ysied uopxes

IOUNCD). UMOL piosy L

e abeya BurioH

SIBUCISEILILIOTY INOCISH SYAM

ounog ysied weyBulng pue poombur
LUITASTIA] YUBE IOHON

IUN02) Ysiieg sy

founoy ustied tweypoys

BUIPOIH ~ LUj PUNOYASIE) BUL

asfioH Al — Jauitiny

I3UNGY YSKE SGRISUBD) UoIEYY

HOS3AY amssT] SIsRod

[FOUNO) UMD} MEIpUY 1S sdioy)
H104HON

IRUNoD Usited pu3 [edeys sbupg
JQISAISHIN

m&m@&m@@N&Q Uy

HOgWIWAY 20 BYYdA 001

uspLen) 10-yBNoKL Uopuo
uotBuys Jo UBnoiog uepuo
- pouncyBuey
Buuaner jo yBnoiog uopuoy.
siioog ubnolog 1eweg-
{suooBag ) yawusar Jo ybnolog [ghoy
uopuOT "I Jemal
[BLOWSK feusnen udiEinossy: AveN JueyDiaiy
NOGNOT

I1DUn0g LsHed AgmoLeg

[I9UR0s) U] NG

{zucoesg. £) Anysulaour] 1e3 YUON

@yejs3 Agsjenuiog

JOUN0D) USIE USRID AN PuB foimdaog
ounos) umo) ytomdy

PuNony

LSHEy S1BAUS|- pUR SI0H $10S ‘WieyBulisyiaN
Bunealy usued plojidels

IOUNG0). ysued Sewer 15 Buidaag

oINYD SALY IS R 110UNOC USHE 08qUItId
HOUNQY usiiey Asxey

[190A03 HSUBY LB AQIDD

HOUNOY) LSHE ] LWBYS

izunos ysued mojspieaiy

OUNeD ysted AqeHopm

‘BijUer) PUBILIOT) soquicy [BUORBUISIUL
-THIHSNTOINIT

2UNaD UMO) LOIHUG pex)

11ounod ustied adioy) Agireg pue Agppeg
dnoicy IN95g dioy adioy L

IOUNOC) UAGL YINoZ e ap AQusy

118UnoD ysued ASnsy uoiuBnaig

lounos ysied vojseq 1Bl

I5UNOD Yskied ABu3oal

founog AUNog asisisadE

IBUNOS YSied YHOMSOR SpUBgsNnt
SHHSHALS3OEFT



Houiog usted LpomdeH

isnu ﬁzoﬁmz Iegp A 15 eden
OUNGD) YsHed weybuipeg

pounon usieg uBisE waig.

(g0} UORKOSSY AIURWLICD 8RID
1Iounon) ysied DlRuweIS R jleyuag
UDFBID0SSY AUNUILIOD peRIStRUA,

Annex A

[loUNes:

Ustred - Al 3 mod __m:s_o_._ "oy wo3g
[15unog yslieq Ureyuse g uouy

ol flelg} EE:EEoO jalleliaia]

§5UnoY Ysued KAIOM

sy umay AeBung

jounan Usued sbuleag jeaisy

SIS 10 10040S YBIH YoWSd) B RUN0Y Usied
SLOISIBNICOM Ul 5B SUCISISAICOM
 {ounog UsuBd PIBIPIOOD

flounag usued pioIxe

FOUNOD WA0) BBPLOROOM

SIUBAZ feH Weywsin

pounogy umoy YBmaspry

_ JOUNOL) UMGE ILHOAEH

uoBa] ysiug [eAcy youeg Joilsia

- uBuIpay) ‘DUE IIBUN0Y LSHed UoiBuIpay
) JOUNOD UMOL Se[ooed

IaUNog) Usked Weuuieq

Page 94

abejA Ae- 1S UOHoH

founoy) Lsieq-uowyBnolds
oUN0g Usiied jeising
JEUNGE LSUB ] UOLSRIY

ouNes uskeg pemen

EaURon ubnoiog Yaimsd|

HOUNOD LOINUD [EIYD0IZ] VoISt
SHOUNOG.

USHE MOPNLLL Y8815 PUB MOUINUL B
iaunasy 101G ASUSABM

PUNOD ARINLLST UCIEN

[I2UNOT) YMO] ANapNS

[IPUNDG UsLEd LWBLSa(pUBI

JIOUNOY uskied SreIBPeY 8 PIOKO

Th.

WBunozy UsuE (jer uoyens pue uojBuiney
LCIAB[SLLOS ~ Pes sadng

7 uoife ysang

Aoy ssing g ounen. UsiiBd ABIY 1S Saung
MOl 358, TELOWBYY e BTENIA MO JSSA
103405

lounon Usped spealebion

liounaoy umoy, AsisBiny

JOUNGO UMT] BUGTS

Jounng) aseys Yoouues

JIOUNOD. USHE ASUBIS. Ujis UOPLUT
UOIBUILIPY g UOIND 4O cmcwn_

IOUNOD YsUB S400Y ABSM B L0WBIPPaLd
junagy A0 PBLYIF

-BHIHSAYOAIVLS

{2Beus ys|Bul) - sjiseD ;.m:o_nm__coo
aeILLOg BH SFRjIA YLOMPEM
Unod ysied guomsulg

AUNOY) USUEH 85NOUNIAS

IoUNGS) USHE s emuBing

1UNDD USLEG SSIBAA

AAOUS [RININOUBY BUOISIUS

LN YSUES PiaIRlsny

flouno? sued AdelsH

uBlonA, PIRYELS 40 g0 Aioy

ISUNGD) USHR Assyle]..

pjONG PUIESOY 7. SOHBLQ
JOUNOZ) YstEg HausunH
(PUNGD UMOL 1oL
FHIHSHHOA HLNOS

OUNOD UMO] JBISULU

flounag usited (NG} Hequing 35
[12UNGgy Ysied LIS

IOUN0Y) USLE: AJLIOMIEI)

(UG UMaL PIBUD

- Aepog

£pusy Applg % JounoD usied Appid

i

jIpuUnen yslieg u

AN

Bunseiy ysueg volBupiongy

IOUNCS UME] LOLION: JOLIOSPYA
Jlouriog usyed il

w4 piojoig - Muey paeissg
9UN0% Ysiied uopstiuly

IDUNOD USHEG UYOF 1§ umopasaad
UOITEI0SSY AJUNWLIOS UOKYSY Buo
. mafeg-adojol), HY

liounog o8] Joowebpeg
ISUNBS-18SIBLOS YHON
13s43N0S

_ SIN0DS
I ucisheg B 1oUnad USLES i uo)sieg
Jbuneg UMOL OB USII
[12UNST USHEY IELIBAMED PUe piatiyb)
RUNDD) USied punod

OUNGE) YSLEd BXILA

Buigsen Usied: uopais

sejeIsy uopeMIng

JOUNoD Usled SAID

THIMSHOHHS.

- uspmoueg
liounon AunoD puepng

anviLNYy

HOUNDYY LSHEY SOWOOUAMS

OUNOD) YSHE] UHOMIBRIL)

uolBe] YSiUG fRACY eul 10 HoUEIg XIgl 8UL
latiglele} yéued

abiLoe 7 ch:ﬁE L 9IS mmc_xoo;_
Bunsapy Usked umpeg lemiybug

jlounogy umol uopBules B 8SI0H BIUM JO O[EA
ULE] B ..mna:

DU YSHEL UOIPIAY B XI00IquImg
IDUNQG UMEL oty | -uo-uopBuy
BBNILLIOD) P BUIRE|d BUOWEIN UCHOOM
AHIHSAYOL4X0

SIUIULIZPI]MOUYI}

P EnaAE 20 SgY3A 8

JOUNGY). St Wit Iep 1583

I10LNGE) Ysied SPICA, B4l UD-LoIueg
[lounoeo usted uouefing |

JIUNOD Ysued S{BA SUYL Ul YOREYM

| IDUNDD) UsLied OIS 1SET

IUNog ystied 2axWnig
QﬁwEEmcﬁoz - __oc:oo USUE PICHBUS
{I5Un0d ysited SPIGAA B4} LO UOWRULION
IBUno3, Ystied LOisiy

10LrDD) UsUed SBIOM, BU Lo AqUBNGim
HOUNOZy YSEd [[BSAM

[DUNag UsUEy Aung

IoUnesy Usyey Ho0I800

fIOUN0Y) USUed Wem

JOUNOD) HSURY WeYIap, pue uBnoiogeio
_ PUN07) UMOL Aapiaguus

founos Ao weyBumoN
FHIHSIWYHONILLON

(1DUNDEy USiEd OISR B aylnscy
(ebBejusr] usiBuz)— eiser WeusppIN
{eBripeH UsiBu) - eisen BuleyDld
‘(ebeue usybua) - Aagay AQUum

(eBenoH UsiBug) - 9jise) PUowMO
{efeiusy ysituz) - apsen ubnaIcqEOg

_ Sy JO qniD Aeicy Bl
g Uoifeibosse ui uoiBan ysnug BACY HSAUL
| IOURDDY UMOL WRHSIDPIN
[[OUNGY) YSWE mm__u_smm
ucnoo LsuE ] uoisaid Bua
jouno) ustieg weybuueg
IOUNOS SLE UIMUSIN B ASLEL

[2UnDD USHEd U0y 180D

EBUNOD.

UsuEd seuwer 1§ Ausiepred 3 Agsiepeg
Jounes uslied adiowalibess

T pay uma] YBnologsaieuy

[2UNag Ysded EEmno_mm: LinG SPISIEPYS3
Jaunog ;m_\_ma Agmep wAo Weyde|)




%h.

JIOUNG) AJUNLUIICT AMGSTLEWN
lounag - ANIUGD- MoyUsd
10unog umoj abpug USiy

Annex A

[12UNE LAMG] HOMPOOD) pue. plenbuysly:
l1oun0D Ayunusios. Apun Yiis-JoBepy
{sucogeg 7} jlouno umol joodysiam,

[{oUnOCy UMD sliewineay

IoUNeD UMOL. LERfIagUEN Wiim aB0LGMOT
“1unog YBRoiog. AJUNGLD WIBLYXAIAN
faIlitian) uedesy JPIIABUEN

ISUNOG UMY UUHRULRS

YoInD I Ay 19

ffouney Aug Hodmen,

8sNoH Aut — pesH §euly 1§
[2UNGY ARUNWILIO:) SSIqUINA
suuy yroiwy /3B goniy

STV NEALD KTHILSIM

LSOW IHY pounag D s,piReq 18

SIIYM

Page 95

UOKBIOOESY AJIUMWLIOD sufey P

[IOUNOY AHUNUWALIOS SIUAOg PUB WNUPB
lOUNOLY SliysLIBLLIBLINDED
(seye1s] uojsuwreiay puciesm/Adion.

PUBOTS 40} SN JRUOREN 8]

BINEHL NI ONYIS| GaLIgvHNI
ATHIHEHON, LSOW) (ounag. Aunuwog 18upn
ASuBUBINGIT SMUSMEIjusY

ug)Ben)

ysiug [eAoy 8iy) 4o youeig UBulY 3 JUNOD
Aunuulog ueuuy jo yimg pAcy a4yl
 ounoD aysify ypoN

" Jounog) UBRCT 1S9M

saysisT [1ABiy -

lounog A uoapiaqy

AMNYILODS

SBMWWOD e 2elepuerT:

. founog) ybnoiog

voneBier?) pue afipuaueq Aug ybewy
{silcoesqg £)

[BUNod YBNCuoE UMog YHON pue spiy
{suoosag 2}

[1otNnon) YBNoiog ASqUBLMOIMGN PUE WUy
INOTONI GILUNGAH L NI TYEOSHIYD
AHALSTAM LSON) feI08uieD SUpRIep 1S5

ONY 138 NUIHIHON,

FIUGJE( IND UBNY JO B[S|
JUBUILIZAGE) UB N JO a|sj
NYIN 403781

- AJSHAr 40 531VLS
AJSNYINDS 40:531VIS
ASNHS UV 40 SALVES

HHVYS

NYIN 40 2151 B SGNV1S] TANNYHS:

{lounodyysiey ooy

‘sesudiaig Anquangy

jaunoaystied Assdway

lounas ysued Asjstuoy

.“._0:300.

ysiey adiemies » sanBlissny ULBK 'dipun
fouriog ysey

WeysBuoy Jeisy § ounog ysued gddig
IS PUZ-UIBASS:

{OUNOY) AUNDY) BAYSIONSE0I0M
IHIHSHALSIONOM

{elewen) ysbug) — dbuayauoig
IUNOG Yskied BBy 1S tonens
[12UNGE) UMO) AIRGSELY

[ISUNGLY Ysued pIBubg e Uoles
ROLINOD UMGE AINGISap

Aureyn punosg

uoesIosy ¥-eH e0eyia tebusg uoRng
-sBea uoifuwes

sisfitilfleg uojusy c|doarg

. apepuD

10 yBni0g g PAINUNH BU) 10} UABD [RUOLEIN
IYIHS LM

uofienossy spuppissy sBeiga Asjoom

. 19UNBZY YsHed SBIo40S
IOUNOLY Ysiied 18U Ul Homueg

suog pue yiie doed

[9UNCE) UStie xeddpy 5 uoiBar usiing xeddiy
§OUNOD) USHE UOJUM Wi LeyBuIiD)
{0UNGS) UAMQ] UOJLIBULLON

Usedsy WnugIy A3l

([0UrDD UMB] YLOMSWIBH

OUNOD) YSUBY PLOKD

jinunod umol pRoY UapgeH

Uslied MBUSHORIE/QI0MUpBERS

1OUN0D 10WSIQ LeNodonaN. PIEIEEM
JHIHSHHOA 1sam

IoUNOD) Ystied Wieysuwal
founag) usmel ucdureyenry
pAUNOT Lol i ssabing
SIN00S BAS SUINCGQUINOS
XISSNS 183M

UORED0SSY AIUNLILIGT JEUIAM
UOJWBLIBNOM —YNLY) S 1819 1S
Ipunog ybneiog teodonsyy nyios
ounog A0 weybuwing

jeupaY — YaInygy sUsydels 1
SANVIQIN LSaMm

STUIULITP ] MOUYI

NYHZWIWIY 40 SYv¥3A Q0L

19UNOY) HSeS ABKOAA

1oUno 3 Usiied Sj) §ANK) R UOROOM Y887
- 1PunaD ysued eooigpng

- pounogy yspeq Asuy

HOUROY) UAMOL [KYSBIOD)

IOUNGT USHEd MOPILLE

OUNOS Usied SI0Hd PIoyes

oUNag ysued uoyBuyo) s dousig
“abel siowpie)) siolig

[iounog; ysuey AngieH

gounoD). ysued Asibuciid

PUNOY yskreq PRLBIS

JIoUNon) Uma) Boay-uodn-pleliens
19UNoTy us0) Bdg uojBliusea Aoy
FHIHSHOITMHYM

Aioug Yinoussudy
HYIM ANV ANAL

I9UN0D) Yysied puesuBLILGq

I9UNOY) ysiie piaiBury

{uouerg WBugd) uaiBeT usnug iAok
iounosy ysuey uopsajdiopn

fioundg yBnalog peeisueg pue ajEbioy

. . . sanD
sucn. pioiIng ¥ (Ivunog yBnoiog propng.
[DUNED) YSHed APUBULION

IoUNOQ) Uslieq pu3J 1SoMm

SANRLILOD |BANSaS WEIRIED

‘BliseD) Weywe

A3d4ns

10UNOY USHE PRYUSY 1eel)

SIOUNGT YOMUD. ¢ IUNOS ANUNWIWIOD
HOSSIM I DUNDY USR] 1IOSSIAA
KUY GsLeg Weyan

JOUNGS Ysled UolSeqafiay

{10Un0D) USlEd UOLIoN
RBUNOY USIIEd MaIpLy 15 aisuLsni



Annex A

(o]
o
)
(@)
©
ol

pue|s| uiedlid
epnuyag j6 JWALIBACD)

spuUEls) uifiain, 8UL 30 JUBUILIBAOD)
BUYUNT BP, LUEISI,

JOUNOCY SPUEIS]. puEMe
WBLULISACKE) SPUBIS] UD[SUS0sY
UBEn0) SIUBNY YINos — BUSBH IS

spugjs) YorhpUeS
tanog  eifi0aD) UlNOg JO JUBLILIBADD),

SLOLIHYEL

SYISHIAC WOGONI GILN:

SIUIUIBPI]MOUYIT/

JIOUNOD)-UMOL LAMAL/UAMAL 1041 JOBUADY
OUNOT) LUMOL JSBMPICHEAEH

[1oUNGD ARUILICD yuodiady

{BUNOD AIUNWIWGD Yisliyuer pue Aafieay
_.u__._:oo uro) Auenebisay

IBUNDD AYUNELILOD IMBHY

HOUACT ANUNtELIOD ouppAuy pbuetguen
BERLLIOD fEH abe|A, nebopAIn JeIuE
7 uABaiBLAMEIROY JO YSUEd - Oy
Aleduwos uopessustioy uiBaBuimBlagy
1OUNOS UMOL YIBIDIUD SRl JoBuioy
[ounoly EE:EEDQ SUBAER 841

1OUNGY) AIUNLLILIOD Leuuag) UAINAG
ﬂm_EszoEcon.

IOUNOT) AJUALLLICD UDIMaUBIYE

JoURCD LMOL ST HMIUeT,

(louncyy ARUNULED

usBiLagIng) cmmEcma_oQ pauBWAD. Lomgo".
__o_._:n_o U} pusBpug

IOUNGDY UMDY UERPILY

__oc:oo Ariesog) Bousaief

JIOUNGE AJIUNUALIOD gueysbuen

NIOUNACT UMOE, sopefedy

fiounon umol AsweBIUo

BBUNOG AfNUUCD Mocﬁmo...:mw

JoUNOg. ANUNMLLION LGALEN] pUe welesUel]
© HDUNOD UMOL UHSGIEN

NoURCDY umot [eACH UOLEUISRY)

liourog Aoy UOBRIA

,._oc:oo Aunuiuio?) Jsmeansiod:

[IPUNGO. UMTL HSTT

[oUnoDy WAGE MOd Alng pue faiguwsy

© pounoD; ARMULoD Areuay




[T

5L AONYHEWIWIY 20 ShYITA
< _ .
< B1orpunjfnsuiueyoIst mmm and-op-sfem/Bioaiarmmm
m e speuog asesig ;e areuop sseald
C
< UONEI0SSY AARN JUBRYIIIA Y], KUAYA Jv4 3HL 30 LUv3H FHL
_ pund jusjonduag
/ 39104 11y |eAoy
PUUI
.mgo.ﬁrmzuwhmmt_om?eg /SN-CfaU/Sn-INOGe AN 00 UCHEIDOSSE-[BABU-[BACH MMM
-1 9]eUOp SSESl’ ‘| ajeuop sseald
&
@ A1eysjeuonen sAway ayj | NOILLYIDOSSY
o TYAVN TVAOYH

*|-1epn PHOAK 1O SHeaA yeep ariop 54) Buunp wiopaal
no mcﬁc&mu papunom Agripessp sluoy pewrilal 10 DeIp Jayre-Jeyl AuBw aij) o lglel]
Juelsiy, ‘anbpun S} 1o} SSNLBUS USSOLS #4708 N0 10 SI0L 10 SU0 O} Algnaisuab onB asesly

SOULAVYT) UISOYT)

1491T JO 5110009 [M\M 5 ANGIAL SUOHDN Y - 420() S21Pg

Qi



qigzndy 12 107 JRqwaldas £

< suigzeag fepig fiers Ahen 1Ueis 101
> \BOE Susaniyay 10j Lsd uliny s Py Byl 193 1ed
() of apr a8ea-(02 ey 01 3B aeid:n .
c ) ) 2102 Aunl$
C subesd Fnanf
A [riguey siEdndyay | 19
188 Bun o1 apnE aded-g
; SI0E fep el as it
- esianiy YIf/ 10y ped e
YT1GE YHelio1 ey arannd s8ed-g 107 B 20 10T
PFAREr
- Aued Aingieeneui i
e Suiges o sl sEed g
00)
> )OroRIpIW-SWEMMM 26239 £6¥10
n%q s@ysewueaied L ok mhmmmemmm@ U] 30 01 PAnBEp 213M mggﬂmmm%mmﬂ
I o . . leBjepes| w0p s aBed-g
ol -iEaf InSnBuj S1L U1 22810 3004 1EL] suana BUHITXD

fiueitl BY] 40 BULIOS BSEIMAYS 01 patepdn uSed SBY YIM
‘3pInge pUR 3}isqam € PapnPu OS{E £ TOHZ Ut LHESMUOWIE)
aui Joy deig e A4 1Nys53030s. ARENY 3L 104 HI0M 3ReSO N

CAIUNGI Sy PUNOIE S3UTAS i91si8a 01 SUOTIRSIIESIO PuR adosd
s0 91158 R pue-led Buliel 03 Spind e paudisap IR

Z1z7. 2 m..z..m.%,w aur 10] UOHIG3D nmmsy.memﬁgm.:m__c £ sem 132{01d SUBIESE:

o1 palEsadl sem &owmé a3jan] puowed suanfy eyl - dieda S04 "SHBSIBAlULER

a3 if) SUOEIDs LNERE OIS LI SUORIOSSE SRUAIOM S,0UNE JO UM QO BACIAYEXT2
AROG PLNOG LM I :

~Jaea)aBed-yg y ATHP - “aurmna pue MeEsi] IND 1 SBUSHIY e ot Auei 31210333 oy BInpig 33edyz

eyl SiUan LD §B3d oUng forseunueaBed utim BURIOM J0
ainseaid Sul pey ey DBl S L UIRRMUOLEUIO] 3110} Sel4e A4
o} s ysnig PAGY 24} JoARSIaAULE U106 i pue eSege)
1o31Rg sul §O APSianule Ing s Ul W o) SUONRIQ3IRI WO,

*9IUEINIUBIS JeusIEl 10.s199fosd
uo Bupjom jo.aajiand 241 aney sapuade udisap Mmad

LoISPUIUTISY 241 03 $415PMasY] - VIPIN SIW.L

1%




02 ioquisao] i T 1B fo s wag I,

JoNVHENINEY 30 SHYIA 001
Q10T WIRWIAON HLTE
FLOGRLL SNOLLYN ¥V

dIANO




1Bb. Page 100 Annex A



Page 101
Annex A

From: : Rqsemarv_Mitchell
To: ~ WW1Commemorations201B@york.qov.uk;
cc: alanmitchell1959@hotmatl.co.uk;
Paul Deamer;.
Subject: Re Plans for WW1 Commermorations

Date:- 11 December 2017 22:11:18

Dear Councillors

Further to your email regarding the above, we discussed the Guild's thoughts at
our Court meeting last week.

We would be interesting in participating in events and | have copied in this
year’s and nextyear’s Masters 1o keep them informed.

The Court also suggested the attached photograph, showing a poppy tribute,
maybe of interest. It has been constructed by York Guild of Building York
College Silver medal winner 2017,

Kind regards

Rosemary Mitchell
Clerk, York Guild of Building

19,



Page 102 Annex A



Page 103
Annex A
From: Stephen Upright _
To: WiiCommemorations2018@vork.gov.uk;.
Subject: RE: Plans for WW1 Commemorations in York in 2018

Date: 12 December2017-10:16:14

Good moerning,

Apologies fof thé-delayed response to your e-mail. The Company 6f Merchant.Adventurers has o specificplans
for any WW1 Armistice Commemoration events but would be Wwilling to participate in any city-wide events.

Regards,
Stephen Upright

Captain Stephen Upright RN

Clerkto the Company of Merchant Adventurérs
‘of the City of York

The Hall

Fossgate

York YO1 9XD

01904 654818

www.merchantshailyork.org

From: WW1Commemorations2018@york.gov.uk [mailto:WW1Commermorations2018@ycrk.gov.uk]
Sent: 21 November 2017 13:42 _ ' )
To: 'steve.bielby @btopenworld.comy’; timjhinton@mypostoffice.co.uk’; 'davehobman@tiscali.co.uk’;

‘thomasg624@aol.com’; 'the.clerk@theyorkcompany.co.uk’; 'ciérk@merchant-taylors-york.org’; Jean@jjsawdon.

co.uk'; ‘everyone@guildofmediaa rts,com’
Subject: Plans-for Ww1 Commemorations in-York in 2018

Dear Guilds,

As you will be aware, next year will see the 100 year anniversary sj» e the end
of World War |. The war saw horrifying loss and suffering and, whilst being
called "The war to end all wars', it of course proved to be far f#6m that. Whilst all
those that fought in the war have sadly now passed away gnhd those who lived
through it are now few in number, it is vital we continug-fo remember those that
died in WW1 and those that have subsequently dieg'in defence of our nation,
and fo educate people for the future. Next year's/100 year anniversary will be all
the more poignant as it falls on a Sunday, alip bugh we are hoping that day will
be just the culmination of a series of evenjs across York.

Earlier this year, City of York's Coup il passed a motion calling for a Councillor
group to be set up to co-ordinatgplans for the commemoration across the city,
with the aim of ensuring that 26 many people as possible feel part of the
commemoration— see copy of motion attached.

As the members of 4 e Councillor group, we are keen to find out about:

. Any plansthat you may already be developing to commemorate the WW1
centenary;

af the Council and its partners might be able to do to support those plans,
What other ideas you might have for commemorative events or initiatives that




90

Page 104
Annex A

you think the city might pursue

. Whether you would be willing to participate in any events being organised in
the city

We are writing to a range of organisations and individuals — see copy of list.
attached. '

We would be delighted to hear your thoughts-and would welcome youf feedback
by email or, if there is demand we could soon set up a round table pieeting for
all interested parties. We would also welcome your suggestions for others we
could write to. '

We look forward to hearing from you and would welcome yoUr initial response
by no later than Sunday 10th December 2017.

Yours sincerely

Ciir Ashley Mason

Clir Chris Steward

Clir Dave Taylor

Clir Margaret Wells .

(WW1 Commemorations 2018 City of York Council Task Group)

fok kR R R A R R R R R R R R R R R R K R Rk R R K KR Rk

Help protect the environment! - plegse don't print this em ail uniess you reaily need to.
ok ok ok ek A Rk ok R R R R R R Rk R Rk RO Rk R R R

This communication is from @ity of York Council.

The information contained within, and in any attachment(s), is confidential and legally privileged. It is.
for the exclusive use offhe intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please note
that any form of distgibution, copying or vse of this commutiication, or the information within, is
strietly prohibited ghd may be unlawful. Equally, you must not disclose all, or part, of its contents to
any other person

if you have received this communication in‘errof; pléaSe. return it immediately to the sender, then delete
and destroy’any copies of it

City of/A oik Council disclaims any liability for action taken in reliance on the content of this
compinication.

ty of York Council respects your privacy. For more information on how we use your personal data,
please visit hitp:/www.york. gov.uk/privacy




Page 105

Erom: Band, Danslie

To: Cam, Malame; POl Richard;

= Steel, Dawn

Subject: RE: Wi/l Commemoration SCrutlny Review - Task Group"s suggestions for how the Mangsian House rtighl support and be part of a H i 3
subje Re Commemoraton S ght sUpRol part of 3 programme of events leading up to Armistice Day 2018
Hi Melanie,

Sorry for the delay on this as | know your meeting is this afternoon.
Ideas:

- Work with the archives to creale an exhikition in the Mansion House re the civic party of
that year, what the house was used for, images and special documents fram that year

- Richarg mentioned having poppies "yarn bombed’ ento the Mansion House gates {(google it,
it definitely looks cooll)

- Collab with local Universities and Yorkshire Air Museum to set up regular evening lectures
in the Mansion House in regards to History, Art and Literature of the time {i.e. W poetry)

- Collab with MakeltYork to create a WW! commemporative trail through the ity that takes
people around York to historical sites of interast for Wit

- Create special kids trail as well to help children engage with histary. ..

- Collab with local artistsfYorkBid te create a temporary sculpture in St Helen's Square
Has anyone been in touch with MakeltYork to see if they're working on anything yet?

i hope this helps and do let me know if you need anything further!

Hest wishes,
Danielle

Danielle Bond | Acting Marketing and Events Manager

t; 01904 555131 | M: 07810881639

e danielle.bond@york.gov.uk

City of York Council | Mansion House & Civic Services f Democratic Services
Mansion House | 5t Helens Square | York YO1 20L

www.mansionhouseyork.com

www.york.gov.uk

Facehook.comy/Mansion-House

Twitter @YorkMansionHse

From: Camr, Malanie

Sent: 18 December 2017 12:27

To: Pollitt, Richard

Ce: Bond, Daniglle; Steel, Dawn

Subject: WW1 Commemaoration SCeutiny Review - Task Group's suggestions for how the Mansion House mitght suppert

and be part of a programme of events leading up to Armistize Day 2018
Hi Richard

t understand Dawn has spoken to you about my ongeing scrutiny review to consider the
city’s commemoration of the centenary of the end of the First World War.

The Scrutiny Task Group are plarning to recommend that the Executive provide a budget of
approx £10k to fund the procurement of an external consultant {o develop and promote

a programme of events (provided by others} during the period of 1 Cat ~ 11 No 2018,

which culminates in a civic ceremonial procession, a taying of wreaths and a service in the
Minster (the usual remembrance day shenanigans).

The Task Group are expecting that the majority of the £10k will be requirad for that procurement
but have suggested that the remainder be used to support a Councit contribution to the
programme of events in the manner of ulilising the Mansion House throughout the period of

the programme to:



Page 106

To exhibi items from the VWAWT period from within its historic coflection:

- Todisplay information on:

» the civic party of the time
> how the Mansion House was used during the war
> the Council and the city's contribution to the war effort

| understand from Dawn that you already have some ideas for what the Mansion House may
do next year to mark the centenary, so | would be pleased to hear from you what those ideas
are,what you think of the Task Group’s suggestions above, and how both sets of ideas couid be
tied together ete.

| am meeting with the Task Group on Wednesday at 4:45pm, so | would welcome your
initial response asap.

Thanks

Melanie

Melanie Carr | Scrutiny Officer

t: 01904 552054 | & melanie.carr@york.gov.uk

City of York Council | Scrutiny Services

Room FO31| 1st Floor | West Offices | York YO1 6GA

vaww yark.zov.uk | faceboak.com/cityolyork |@CityofYork

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device independent Bitmap) >>



Page 107

From: Chris Keady

To: WW1Commemorations2018@york.qgov,
uk;

Subject: ww1 Commemorations

Date: 13 December 2017 09:15:26

Hello,

My name is Chris Keady, | am the Learning and Participation Manager at the

National Railway Museum:.

{ was recently forwarded a request from a colleague about the upcoming 2018
WW1 Commemoration programme, and our involvement in this.

We would very much be interested in being a part of this programme, and
could look at offering object handling and perhaps a talk or tour highlighting

objects from the collection of particular significance.

Please may | ask if this sort of programming would be suitable? | can discuss
with the curatorial team and pull together some more concrete ideas if this

would work?
Many thanks,
Chris

Chris Keady
| earning & Participation Manager (Masterplan)

National Railway Museum
Leeman Road

York YO26 4XJ
chris keadv@nrm.org.uk
01904 686291

nrm.org. uk
follow us on twitter @railwaymuseum

A member of the Science Museum Group

The Science Museum Group consists of:
Science Museum, London

Museum of Science & Industry, Manchester
National Railway Museum, York and Shildon
National Media Museum, Bradford



Page 108

This e-mail and attachments are intended for the named addressee only and are
confidential. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender
immediately, delete the message from your computer system and destroy any
copies. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender
and may not reflect the views of the Science Museum Group. Please note that
any information sent, received or held by Science Museum Group may be
disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by
Mimecast.




Page 109

From: Brian Bell

To: WwiCommemaorations2018@vork.gov,
uk;

Subject: Fw: WW1

Date: 18 December 2017 14:09:43

Dear all

As a Parish Council we have already listed ourselves with the 'Battles Over’
remembrance site. Mr Bruno Peek (pageant-master) has acknowledged our
application, and an update of the programme will be communicated to us i

January 2018.

We have also requested information from Bulfinch Gas Equipment (the
preferred contractor in the ‘Battles Over’ document) if however you have a
local contractor for the beacon equipment in mind, we would be wiling to
consider something local.

These are some of the questions we will consider as a group,
after the new year

What type of ceremony do we envisage?

. Start/finish time
. Would the remembrance ceremony be similar to the traditional day

time (11am) remembrance service held each year

. Involvement of other groups (Church, Scouts, Guides, RAF)
. Music, Choir, Brass Band, Reading (if so who, and does anyone want

to lead the ceremony)
. Anticipated numbers (greater or fewer than previous remembrance

services)
. Basic shelter (gazeebos, umbrellas?)
. Enhanced Lighting
. Street closure process
. Basic Refreshments
. Safety Wardens
. Expert advice
. Installation of equipment
. Dismantling of equipment
. Setting up site
. Closing down site
. Location of Beacon and equipment
. Storage of LGP gas cylinders
. Design and Publication of programme
. Advertisement of event



Page 110

. Establish Links with CYC

We intend to hold a working group meeting of teh PC in early January 2018,
to explore options

Kind regards

Brian Bell
Copmanthorpe Parish Council

The information in this email, and any attachments, are confidential
and intended for the person they are addressed to. If this email was
not intended for you, you may not copy, use or share the information in
any way. Please email postmaster@eastriding.gov.uk to advise us that
you have received this email in error. East Riding of Yorkshire Councit is
able to, and reserves the right to, monitor email communications
passing through its network. The council does not accept service of
legal documents by email. We have made every effort to virus check
this email and its attachments. We cannot accept any responsibility or
liability for loss or damage which may happen from opening this email
or any attachment(s). We recommend that you run an antivirus
program on any material you download. --



Page 111

From: Clir. C. Steward
To: WW 1 Commemorations2018@york.gov.uk;
Subject: FW: WW1 at Yorkshire Museum of Farming
Date: 18 December 2017 15:12:07
Attachments: image001.png

imzgel02.png

imagefd3.png

imagefi4.ong

From: Dan Kirk [mailto:d.kirk@murtonpark.co.uk]
Sent: 17 December 2017 09:35

To: Clir. C. Steward

Subject: WW1 at Yorkshire Museum of Farming

Hi Chris,

| have sent this email to the WW1 commemoration address but I'm not sure it
came through so | thought I'd send it straight to you as well. I'm the events
coordinator at the Museum of Farming based in Murton. | saw the article in the
press and it is something we would be interested in getting involved in. We
would look more at the role animals played in the war and the farmers who
were called up to serve the country. We have pencilled in Sunday September
23rd for this.

One other thing | was wondering is if there is any funding available for the
commemorations? | only ask because | have been in contact with a group who
do displays of WW1 cavalry but unfortunately it is out of our price range as a
small independent museum. | understand if not but | thought it was worth

asking.
All the best

Dan

Dan Kirk MA
Deputy Site Manager & Events Coordinator

Yorkshire Museum of Farming
Murton Lane

Murton

York

Y019 5UF

Charity No:510900

Tel: 01904489966

S



Page 112

Waebsite: http://www.murtonpark.ca.uk




Page 113
Carr, Melanie
From: Cllr. C. Steward
Sent: 19 December 2017 10:11
To: WW1 Coramemorations2818@york.gov.uk
Subject: FW: Greal War Gentenary Commemorations 2018
Attachments: JR VILLAR THEATRE YORK 2018.pdf, My Tender Trench Centenary.pdf

From: IR Villar [maiito:rel_villar@hotmall .com)

Sent: 18 December 2017 18:31

To: Clir, C. Steward

Subject: Great War Centenary Commemeorations 2018

Dear Clir. Chris Steward

I'm writing to present a project for the Great War Centenary Commemorations in 2018,
i also offer my creativity and experience to collaborate on any other projects that the CYC will

organise next year for this important commemoration.
My project, as well as my CV, are attached to this email.

L aoking forward to hearing from you.

With my bast regards
Jozo Rei Villar

o

JR VILLAR

EMMY® Winning Scriptwiiter
Theatre, TV and Film. Crealive Expartise,
Yok, United Kingdem

Moh 0T 841 656 804

DB Linkedin

25,



Page 114

WHAL TG AFRNCRSNS: |-
¢ BIST JUEATRE AV Y~ ~wehdene?™ '
MHOMIN :

S Aok kRN

v Bvest o the fuubiy of wo

LS.

THE GREAT WAR - CENTENARY COMMEMORATIONS 2018

A soldier and a young girl get trapped in a trench. They discuss duty and what is
right or wrong in a war, but when an enemy is captured by the soldier everything is

going ko change.

“My Tender Trench” was nominated for best play at the Tehran Theatre Festival 2016
and received wide applause from the audience. Also was recently the subject of a
serminar at the University of North Iowa.

“MY TENDER TRENCH” is a bigh quality production written by the EMMY winning
writer, JR Villar.

Considering that next year we are commemorating the Centenary of the end of the
Great War, I'm intending to put into stage.

The play has minimum production needs and can be performed in open air {as a summer
production, for 2 mote realistic setting) as well as a studio performance

The original script is suitable for 16 Years and above, due to some strong language,
adult subjects and some upsetting visual scenes, obvipusly related to the theme of the

war,
The performance also has space for musical moments in scene transition. Other
community groups (for example, choirs) can be incorporated in this transitions and turn

it in a more diverse and inclusive event. I'm really happy to discuss with the Yok
Council committee and other community groups, making it a heautiful eye-catching

event.



Page 115

SET / STAGE

The set is a very simple representation of a trench. Just some sand bags, and stylised
trees (can be real ones if set on open air).

Figure 1 - Set Project

I'm happy to discuss and collaborate with other ideas that we can work together, for
instance, any kind of projects that we can develop targeting schools' youngest audience.

T'm available to meet with you and talk about any ideas that you have in mind.

Looking forward to hearing from you,

With best regards

JR Villar



Page 116



Page 117
From: Christopher Rainger
To: WW1Commemorations2018@york.gov.
uk;
Subject: FW: WW1 Commemorations in York
Date: 19 December 2017 11:24:13

Attachments: Heslington Men Booklet - Final.pdf

o g E————— e T

WW1 Commemoration in York

Further to the article in the Press, | am writing to say that
Fishergate, Fulford and Heslington Local History Society will be
interested in supporting these commemorations.

You may already be aware that our Society has researched the
lives of the men named on WW1 Memorials in our area and
we have held a number of events, including an exhibition
involving other local groups and speakers at the Cemetery
Chapel.

Since the start of the commemorations, we have published
three booklets on the lives of the 86 men named on the
memorial which stands outside St Oswald’s Church in Fulford.

In November this year, we published a similar booklet on the
seven men named on the Heslington Church Great War
Memorial Window and we held a very moving event in front
of the window, where seven people from the village read
sections from the biographies, written in the first person.
These were interspersed with passages describing the village
these men would have known.

We have almost completed our research into the lives of the
87 former pupils of Fishergate School who are named on the
memorial plaque in the entrance to the school. We will
present this research in a booklet which we plan to ‘launch’ at
an event at the school in November 2018, where we hope to

QG



Page 118

attract parents and former pupils to hear some of the men’s
stories and view our exhibition.

We propose to publish the Fishergate School booklet as a
single volume, but because so many men are included in one
volume, printing will cost approx. £20 per copy. We are
therefore seeking grants to enable us to sell the booklet at an

affordable price of £10.

We anticipate that printing 50 copies, so we are seeking a
grant of £500.

Can the WW1 Commemoration Project help us?

Would the Project like to be involved in presentation of the
research on these men?

| hope you find our work of interest and look forward to
hearing from you.

| attach a copy of our Heslington booklet, to give you a flavour
of how we have presented our research. Further information
is available on our website: www.ffhyork.weebly.com

Best regards

Christopher Rainger

Chairman of Fishergate, Fulford and Heslington Local History
Society



Page 119
Annex B

WW1 Commemorations 2018

The Council notes that 2018 will mark 100 years since the ceasing of the
hostilities in the Great War. Whilst all those that fought in the war have sadly
now passed away and those who lived through it are now few in number, it is vital
we continue to remember those that died in WW1 and those that have
subsequently died in defence of our nation, and to educate people for the future.
The Council would therefore like to ensure that a programme of activities take
place across York which will enable the residents of York to express their
appreciation to all who sacrificed so much during that conflict.

The key objectives for this will be to:

I.  Fully reflect the:

- The horrors of war, including the suffering caused by the 37 million military
and civilian casualties during the First World War;

- A diversity of perspectives on the causes and consequences of the war;

- A commitment to learn the lessons of the past to help build peace in the
future.

ii. To commemorate the 100 year milestone

The Council is looking to develop and promote a programme of events
commencing on Monday 1% October 2018 and culminating on Sunday 11
November 2018.

The event organiser will be required to:

e Develop a programme in consultation with partner organisations, faith
groups and other interested parties

e Liaise with businesses and other civil society organisations in York to
ensure contribution to the programme

e Liaise with Council departments as appropriate to develop the programme

e Provide event management for any directly delivered components of the
programme including risk assessment, liaison with the Safety Advisory
Group, etc.



Page 120

Annex B

Elements of the programme that would be expected:

A military contribution: This would include but not limited to a military parade
with tri-service representation as part of the Remembrance Sunday Procession.

A business contribution: Activities and one off events from a range of
organisations that demonstrate appreciation of those who sacrificed so much
during that conflict and its effect on the city and its residents.

A council contribution: A special exhibition /event in the Mansion House
throughout the period.

A civic contribution: This would include but not limited to the Remembrance
Sunday Procession, laying of wreaths and attendance at the Remembrance
Service at York Minster on 11 November 2018.

The Council’'s maximum budget for the development and promotion of a
programme of events is £10k

Interested parties are asked to submit proposals by 28 February 2018 setting out:

e Their initial proposals for the programme (accepting that this will develop
through consultation and engagement with partner organisations)

¢ A budget breakdown indicating days required and the charge per day

e A statement concerning relevant experience with specific reference to
relevant experience of the armed forces community



Meeting Children, Education & Communities Policy & Scrutiny Committee
Dates Draft Work Plan 2017-18
Tues 1. York Museums Trust — Partnership Delivery Plan Bi-annual Update (Reyahn King)
27June | 2. TdF Scrutiny Review Draft Final Report
2017 3. Draft Workplan & Discussion re potential scrutiny topics for 2017/18
@ 5:30pm | Meeting cancelled - All business deferred to July 2017 meeting
1. York Museums Trust — Partnership Delivery Plan Bi-annual Update (Reyahn King & Michael Woodward)
2. Attendance of Executive Members — Priorities & Challenges for 2017/18
Wed 5 July - Executive Member for Culture, Leisure & Tourism - Cllr Ayre (confirmed)
2017 - Executive Member for Education, Children & Young People — Clir Rawlings (confirmed)
@ 5:30pm « Deputy Lgader, Community Engagemen_t — ClIr Aspde_n
3. Year End Finance & Performance Monitoring Report (Richard Hartle)
4. TdF Scrutiny Review Draft Final Report
6. Draft Workplan & Discussion re potential scrutiny topics for 2017/18
1. First Quarter Finance & Performance Monitoring Report (Richard Hartle)
2. Update on York Trial of 30 Hours Free Childcare for Working Families (Barbara Mands/Nicola Sawyer)
Wed 19 | 3. CYC Bi-annual progress report on Safeguarding & Looked After Children (Eoin Rush)
Sept 2017 | 4, Learning Services Year End Update (Alistair Gourlay)
@ 5:30pm | 5. Presentation on the Vision for the City’s Library Service (Charlie Croft)
6. Implementation Update on Previously Completed Ward Funding & Play Scrutiny Reviews (Mary Bailey)
7. Workplan 2017/18
1. Explore York Libraries & Archives Mutual Ltd SLA Bi-Annual Update (Fiona Williams)
2. Make it York Bi-annual Update with attendance of Managing Director (Steve Brown)
Wed 14 |3, uUpdate On Early Help Strategy, Local Area Teams & 30 Clarence Street (Niall McVicar)
Nov 2017 | 4. School Improvement and Ofsted Update on Schools Performance (Maxine Squire)
@ 5:30pm | 5. Update on Academisation, Place Planning & Additional School Places Required (Maxine Squire)
6. Update on York Museum Trust Custodianship Arrangements (Charlie Croft)
7. Workplan 2017/18

TZT abed

) Widl| epuaby



Wed 1. York Museums Trust — Partnership Delivery Plan Bi-annual Update (Reyahn King)
10January 2. Second Quarter Finance & Performance Monitoring Report (Richard Hartle)
2018 @ 3. CYC Bi-annual progress report on Safeguarding & Looked After Children (Eoin Rush) - deferred
5:30pm 4. WW1 Commemorations Scrutiny Review Draft Final Report
5. Workplan 2017/18
1. Attendance of Chair of York@Large (Chris Bailey)
2. Third Quarter Finance & Performance Monitoring Report (Richard Hartle)
Wed 21 |3, York Safeguarding Board Bi-annual Update (Will Boardman)
March 2018 | 4. SACRE (Standing Advisory Committee on RE) Annual Report & Review of York Schools’ Agreed
@ 5.30pm Syllabus (Mike Jory & Shabana Jabbar-Chair of SACRE)
5. Learning Services Biannual Update & Draft Self-Assessment Report (Alistair Gourlay)
6. Workplan 2017/18
1. Attendance of Chair of Learning City (Alison Birkenshaw)
2. York Theatre Royal Bi-annual Performance Update (Liz Wilson)
Wed 16 | 3. Explore York Libraries & Archives Mutual Ltd SLA Bi-Annual Update (Fiona Williams)
May 2018 | 4. Learning Services Bi-annual Performance Update (Alistair Gourlay)
@ 5:30pm | 5. Update on School Meals Take-up (Mark Ellis)
6. Make it York Annual Report
7. Draft Workplan for 2018/19

Possible areas for review:

School Attendance — Behavioural Attendance Partnership / Penalty Notices etc

22T abed



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes

	4 York Museums Trust Report Against Core Objectives - July to December 2017
	YMT budget forecast 2019 to 2023

	5 2017/18 Finance and Performance Second Quarter Monitoring Report - Children, Education & Communities
	Annex A - CEC Scorecard Q2 17-18

	6 WW1 Commemorations Scrutiny Review Draft Final Report
	Annex A1 Consultation Pack Content List
	Annex A2 Consultation Responses
	Annex A3 Additional consultation responses
	Annex B WW1 Commemorations 2018 Brief

	7 Work Plan 2017/18



